
Town of Dumfries 
Council Meeting Packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 
Monaé S. Nickerson, Vice Mayor 
Selonia B. Miles, Chair Pro Tem 
Tyrone Brown, Councilmember 
Brian K. Fields, Councilmember 

Shaun Peet, Councilmember 
Caetrina A. Peterson, Councilmember 

 
 

Jonet Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager 
Sharon E. Pandak, Town Attorney 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 
 
 

February 21, 2023 



 

 

DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
Virginia's Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 
CHARTERED 1749 INCORPORATED 1961 

John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 
17739 Main Street, Suite 200 

Dumfries, Virginia 22026 
Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544 

www.dumfriesva.gov 

 
 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 AT 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

II. Moment of Silent Prayer

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Adoption of Agenda

V. Awards and Proclamations

A. Proclamation Declaring February 2023 as Career Technical Education 
Month – Mayor Derrick Wood (Page 1)

VI. Approval of Minutes

A. Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – February 7, 2023 (Pages 2-4)

VII. Citizen Comments

VIII. Reports and Presentations

A. Historic Dumfries Quarterly Report Update – Lisa Timmerman, Historic 
Dumfries Executive Director (Pages 5-6)

B. General Heiser Branch Boys & Girls Club of Greater Washington Prince 
William County/Manassas Branches Update – Judy Moore, Club Director 
(Pages 7-27)

C. FY23 Mid-Year Budget Review - Jonet Prevost White, Interim Town 
Manager/Public Works Director (Pages 28-31)

D. FY 23 Capital Improvement Project Update – Jonet Prevost White, Interim 
Town Manager/Public Works Director (Pages 32-34)

E. Town Manager’s Report – Jonet Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager/Public 
Works Director (Pages 35-36) 

 
 

https://www.dumfriesva.gov/


 

 

IX. Action Items

A. Resolution Adopting the Updated 2022 Prince William County Solid Waste
Management Plan – Jonet Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager/Public
Works Director (Pages 37-119)

B. Resolution to Adopt and Allocate Funds for an Outdoor Fitness Court® as
part of the 2023 National Fitness Campaign – Mayor Derrick Wood (Pages
120-149)

X. Adjournment



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING FEBRUARY 2023 AS CAREER AND TECHNICAL 

EDUCATION MONTH 
 

 
WHEREAS, February 1-28, 2023, has been designated Career and Technical Education 

Month® by the Association for Career and Technical Education; and 
 

WHEREAS, career and technical education offers students the opportunity to gain the 
academic, technical and employability skills necessary for true career readiness; and 
 

WHEREAS, students in career and technical education programs participate in 
authentic, meaningful experiences that improve the quality of their education and increase 
their engagement and achievement; and  
 

WHEREAS, career and technical education provides students with career exploration 
opportunities earlier in their educational experience, which enables them to make informed 
and beneficial decisions about their academic coursework and pursue established 
programs of study and career pathways; and 
 

WHEREAS, leaders from business and industry nationwide report increasing challenges 
related to addressing the skills gap and connecting qualified professionals with available 
careers in critical and growing CTE-related fields, including healthcare, energy, advanced 
manufacturing, cybersecurity and information technology; and 
 

WHEREAS, career and technical education prepares students for these and other 
fulfilling careers by offering integrated programs of study that link secondary and 
postsecondary education and lead to the attainment of industry-recognized credentials; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, career and technical education programs ensure that employers have 
access to a qualified and thriving workforce, ensuring America is a strong and competitive 
economy; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF DUMFRIES, 
VIRGINIA, do hereby proclaim February 1-28, 2023 as CAREER TECHNIAL EDUCATION in the 
Town of Dumfries, Virginia and urge all citizens to become familiar with the services and benefits offered 
by the career and technical education programs in this community and to support and participate in these 
programs to enhance their individual skills and productivity. 

 

 
______________________ 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 
Town of Dumfries 
February 21, 2023 

 



 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
  

MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the Town’s Website 
at www.dumfriesva.gov and YouTube Channel at 

https://www.youtube.com/live/T6x4YRgBvLg?feature=share 
 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

 At 7:02 PM, Mayor Wood called the meeting to order.  The following 
members were recorded as present: Brown, Fields, Miles, Peterson, Peet, 
and Wood. Council absent was Nickerson.  Mayor Wood noted that Vice 
Mayor Nickerson was absent due to illness. 

 

II. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
A moment of silent prayer was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
III. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

On a motion made by Chair Pro Tem Miles, seconded by Councilman 
Brown to adopt the amended agenda placing item V. Awards and 
Proclamations after Item IX. Reports and Presentations.  Vote 6-0-0 (Yes: 
Brown, Fields, Miles, Peet, Peterson, and Wood; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A) 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes 
 
 Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – January 17, 2023 
 
 On a motion made by Councilman Brown, seconded by Chair Pro Tem 

Miles to approve the minutes of the January 17, 2023, Council meeting.  
Vote 4-0-2 (Yes:  Brown, Miles, Peterson, and Wood; No:  N/A; Abstain:  
Fields and Peet). 

 
V. Citizens Comments 
 
 Citizen comment was presented. 

 
VI. Mayor and Council Comments 
 
 Mayor and Council comments were presented.  

http://www.dumfriesva.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/live/T6x4YRgBvLg?feature=share


 

 

  

 

 

VII. Reports and Presentations 
 

 Northern Virginia Transportation Authority Annual Report – Monica 
Backman, Chief Executive Officer, Northern Virginia Transportation 
Authority 

 
 Chief Executive Backman presented the Northern Virginia Transportation 

Authority Annual Report and answered questions from Council. 
 
 Veterans Administration Disability Overview – Kathy Andrews, Assistant 

Regional Manager, Department of Veterans Services, Benefits 
 
 Assistant Regional Manager Kathy Andrews presented the Veterans 

Administration Disability Overview and answered questions from Council. 
 
VIII. Awards and Proclamations 
 
 The following proclamations were presented: 
 
  Proclamation Declaring National Gun Violence Survivors Week, 

February 1-7, 2023 
 
  Proclamation Recognizing Black History Month 
 
  Proclamation Recognizing Town Manager Keith C. Rogers, Jr. and 

Key to the Town Presentation 
 
IX. Action Items 

 
Resolution to Appoint Building Official 
 

 On a motion made by Councilman Peet, seconded by Councilman Fields 
to appoint Eric Clark as Building Official.  Vote 6-0-0 (Yes:  Brown, Fields, 
Miles, Peet, Peterson, and Wood; No:  N/A; Abstain:  N/A). 

 
Resolution to Appoint Zoning Administrator 
 

 On a motion made by Councilman Peet, seconded by Councilman 
Brown to appoint Nick Cicero as the Zoning Administrator.  Vote 6-0-0 (Yes:  
Brown, Fields, Miles, Peet, Peterson, and Wood; No:  N/A; Abstain:  N/A). 

 
Resolution to Establish a 275th Anniversary Committee 

 
 On a motion made by Councilman Fields, seconded by Chair Pro Tem 



 

 

  

 

 

Miles to adopt the Resolution to Establish a 275th Anniversary Committee.  
Vote 6-0-0 (Yes:  Brown, Fields, Miles, Peet, Peterson, and Wood; No:  N/A; 
Abstain:  N/A). 

 
 Adjournment 
 

Mayor Wood adjourned the meeting at 8:18 P.M. 
 
 
 



Historic Dumfries Virginia, Inc. Report to the Town of Dumfries 
Quarter 4: October – December 2022 

 
Visitation Data: 

2022 Total Tour Library Remote  Rental 
Comm. 
Meeting Events Programs 

Outreach
(Virtual) 

Non-
Program V.C. Park 

October 686 0 0 2 0 0 0 175 200 10 0 299 
November 257 0 0 1 0 0 0 28 0 3 0 225 
December 191 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 1 0 175 

Outreach – Virtual: Includes all webinars, meetings, chats with other museums 
 
 
October-December Public Programs: 

- October 2022 
o Every Friday & Saturday at 7pm: Return to the Shadows 
o Every Friday & 9pm with limited availability for Saturday at 9pm 
o Every Saturday, 11pm-1am: Tracking the Trickster 
o Saturday, 10/15/2022: Cherry Hill Historical Trail Walk (Potomac Shores) 
o Saturday, 10/22/2022: Virtual Halloween Tea (Gothic) 

- November 2022 
o Saturday, 11/05/2022: November Member Cookie Swap 
o Saturday, 11/12/2022: The Weems-Botts Bibliophiles: Slice of Life & Everything Nice; Cherry Trail 

Historical Walk (Potomac Shores Community) 
o Saturday, 11/19/2022: Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group: Historic 

Games 
- December 2022 

o Saturday, 12/03/2022, 1:00-200pm: Winter is Coming Virtual Tea 
o Saturday, 12/10/2022, 1:30-3:00pm: Holiday Open House 
o Wednesday, 12/14/2022, 9:30-10:30am: Winter Garland Swag Class 

 
October-December Privately Scheduled Programs/Meetings/Conferences: 

- October 2022 
o Wednesday, 10/05/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 
o Tuesday, 10/11/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 
o Thursday, 10/13/2022: Roger Stryon & Jajuan D. Johnson PWCPS Potomac High School; VA250 Update 

Information Session 
o Thursday, 10/20/2022: Guardian Kitchen Fire 6 Month Annual Inspection  
o Wednesday, 10/26/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 

- November 2022 
- Wednesday, 11/09/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 
- Wednesday, 11/16/2022: Luncheon Presentation at the First Baptist Church of Woodbridge; Town of 

Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 
- Wednesday, 11/30/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 

- December 2022 
- Wednesday, 12/07/2022: Town of Dumfries Logistical Planning Meeting 
- Friday, 12/09/2022: Dr. Frevert virtual FAQ discussion regarding Inspire! Grants for Small Museums 

(Institution of Museum & Library Services), emphasis on The Lee Lansing Research Library 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Structures & Merchant Park: Repair, Upkeep 
- Historic House Grounds 

o 10/26: PermaTreat Pest Control Termite Protection Renewal 
- Merchant Park: 

o 12/10: Ed Milhous, Registered Consulting Arborist with Trees Please, Level 2 Basic TRA, pro bono – 
examined leaning pine tree near historic house, walked the grounds looking for other notable trees 

- Annex 
o Troubleshooting with TSI Electricians re: power outages (throughout October) 

- Annex Shed 
o 10/31: Roof replacement & repair by C.J. Lawn & Tree Service 

 
Mentorship/Externship Programs 

- Prince William County Public Schools 
o PWCS Special Education Department with Potomac High School, Transition Support Services  

- HDVI & The Weems-Botts Museum: Host-Site Location, October 2022 – May 2023 
 

Donations & Fundings 
- Thanks to the Town of Dumfries for their support of HDVI! 
- Thanks to Prince William County for their support as a Community Partner! 
- Thanks to Barbara DiMattina for sponsoring Ghost Walks 2022 goodie bags! 
- Thanks to Registered Consulting Arborist Ed Milhous for inspecting Merchant Park trees! 
- Thanks to the Trowel Garden Club of PWC for their donation of fresh holiday wreaths! 
- Thanks to the Broad Run Strings for their live performance during the Holiday Open House! 
- Thanks to the HDVI Board of Directors & volunteers who donated their time and resources into decorating the 

historic house & grounds for the holiday! 
 
Media & Promoting the Town of Dumfries 

- Ongoing: Port Dumfries: Navigating the History of a Landlocked Town blog (Tumblr) 
- Prince William Living Magazine, December 2022  

o Feature: Volunteer Focus 
- Luncheon Presentation on the History of Dumfries & HDVI: First Baptist Church of Woodbridge 
- HDVI Media: Facebook (HistoricDumfriesVa, historic.virginia), Twitter (WeemsBotts), Instagram 

(weems_bottshistory), Tumblr (Port Dumfries), Eventbrite (Historic Dumfries Virginia), TikTok 
(WeemsBottsMuseum) 

- Working with Facebook to merge the two accounts: @HistoricDumfriesVa will be the official handle 



General Heiser 
Branch

Director: Judy Moore
Program Director: Leslie Browder

Day Care Director: Loni Payton



Enrollment

429 members in 2022

126 Teen members

56 Military members



Town Members

• 15 youth from the town received membership scholarships

• 22 youth from the town received summer camp scholarships

• 3 youth from the town received sports scholarships



PROGRAMS



2022
Programs

Passport to 
Manhood Smart Girls

Healthy 
Habits Torch Club

Money 
Matters

Power 
Hour



PROGRAMS
• Money Matters

• Healthy Habits
• STEM



PROGRAMS

• SMART GIRLS
• Morning 

Reading
• STEM



YOUTH SUMMIT 



SPRING CAMP



Summer Camp





Discover what happened:

3 Weeks of 
STEM Camp

Weekly 
Pool Trips

Carnival 
Days

Nutrition 
Programs Park Days Weekly 

Themes





SUMMER

• Virtual Reality at ManTech
• Summer STEM with NOVA
• Carnival Day



SUMMER

• Summer STEM (Team Building)

• Treasure Boxes
• Solar Ovens
• Totem Poles



2023 
Programs

Passport to 
Manhood Smart Girls

Torch Club STEM

Ultimate 
Journey

Youth for 
Unity

Healthy 
Habits

Money 
Matters



SPORTS

This Photo by Unknown author is licensed under CC BY-NC.

http://www.pngall.com/sports-png
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/


Sports Growth

• Spring: 43 Basketball; 35 Volleyball 

• Summer Clinics: 24 Basketball, 22 
Volleyball

• Fall: 34 Basketball, 53 Volleyball

• Winter: 60 Basketball, 61 Volleyball



Community Outreach
• Free Haircuts at Heiser

• Freedom Back to School Night

• Triangle Elementary



General Heiser Partners with Local 
Women's Organizations

• Alpha Kappa Alpha Youth Leadership • Under Her- Talent Show and Food Drive





Mid-Year FY23 Financial Presentation
Jonét Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager



5

MID YEAR REVIEW KEY HIGHLIGHTS
• Town revenue is up in several categories halfway into the budget year. 

• DMV Revenue - 150%
• Building and Permits - 122%
• Transient Tax - 76%
• Gaming Tax - 60%
• Meals Tax - 60%

• DMV revenue increase is due to increase in contract work. The site began assisting local auto dealers with their title 
work and assisting DMV HQ with vehicle registration renewals. 

• Building permits fees showed a larger increase due to the issuance permits for the last remaining townhomes in the 
Highland Park subdivision. 

• The State of Virginia issued over 40,250 building permits last year. Showed a 4.9% annual growth rate  in building 
permits 

• Trends in the construction sector are important because it creates jobs, income and tax revenue for a state. In 
addition, construction sector activity impacts other sectors in its supply chain, including manufacturing, 
wholesaling, warehousing, transportation, and real estate, rental and leasing services.



5

MID YEAR REVIEW KEY HIGHLIGHTS

• Expenditures are currently at 64% of the budget target.  

• Utility costs are up as we continue to open back up and increase staff, increase in-
office work hours, open the community center to seniors, host evening events 
that required outdoor lighting and increase the use of the rescue squad building. 

• Town Police continues to show an overage due to staff shortages. 

• The Town’s utility cost to continue to rise as the Prince William County Service 
Authority will impose a rate increase starting April 1, 2023. 



5

MID YEAR REVIEW

QUESTIONS?



Capital Improvement Projects Update
Jonét Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager



5

CIP UPDATE
• Fraley Blvd/Route 1 Widening Project

• Utility relocation has begun in the Town. Residents have been notified of Right of Way location work along 
Northbound Route 1

• JMT continues to work with developers to incorporate existing and proposed projects for Aras on Main and 
The Rose Gaming Resort. 

• The Town continues to attend standing meeting with PWC & project consultants to coordinate the progress of 
the project. Town Staff provides monthly updates to VDOT.

• Police Vehicles
• Ford is still on hold waiting for new vehicles to be built and supplied by the manufacturer. 
• Production is expected to increase in late summer early fall of 2023 but only by a few cars. 

• Quantico Creek
• The Town’s application for Stormwater Local Assistance Funding was approved and awarded on January 20, 

2023, for the Quantico Creek Phase II Stream Restoration. 

• Stormwater Mapping
• Public Works is still waiting for adjustments to the contract for the Stormwater Utility Remapping project.  



5

CIP UPDATE

QUESTIONS?



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

      17739 Main Street, Suite 200 
 

  
              Dumfries, Virginia 22026   

Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544   
                 www.dumfriesva.gov   

DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA    
Virginia’s Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 

  
  CHARTERED 1749    INCORPORATED 1961  

  

  John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 

Town Manager’s Report 
 
February 21, 2023 
 
Mayor Wood, Vice-Mayor Nickerson, Honorable Councilmembers,  
 
My team and I, continue to persevere to ensure that the core functions of our government continue and 
that we meet or even exceed the strategic goals established by Council.  Please note the following updates 
by agency: 
 
 

Goal FY21 
Target/Result 

FY22 
Target/Result 

FY23 
Target/Result January FY23 

ADMINISTRATION 

Receive GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation 
Award  YES/YES YES/TBD YES/TBD YES 

Achieve 98% Collection Rate for Real Estate Taxes  98%/98% 98%/TBD 98%/TBD YES 

Create and establish financial policies related to 
Unassigned Fund Balance, Rainy Day Fund, and 

Debt  

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2021/ 

No  

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2022/ 

TBD  

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2023/ 

TBD  

YES 

Improve Average Customer Service Total 
Transaction Time  7 Minutes/ N/A 7 Minutes/TBD 7 Minutes/TBD 5 minutes 

Improve Accounts Payable Processing Time  N/A 

All payments will 
be processed 

within 21 days / 
TBD 

All payments will 
be processed 

within 21 days / 
TBD 

TBD 

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Achieve Average Zoning Application Review Time  14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 2 DAYS 

Achieve Average Landuse Application Review Time  N/A 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD N/A 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 

 
Goal FY21 

Target/Result 
FY22 

Target/Result 
FY23 

Target/Result January FY23 

POLICE (AUGUST FY23 DATA) 

Host Regular Community Educational Workshops  N/A 1 PER MONTH 1 PER MONTH 
 

Improve average response time  N/A TBD TBD  
Reduce property crime rate by 5%  N/A TBD TBD  
Reduce violent crime rate by 5%  N/A TBD TBD  

PUBLIC WORKS 

Achieve Average Permit Approval Time  N/A 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 2 DAYS 

Increase Inspections on Private BMPs  N/A 50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

 
Town of Dumfries Farmer’s Market 
The Farmer’s Market 2023 season opening date is set for April 22 located at Garrison Park. The market 
was moved to accommodate more parking and better visibility to patrons and vendors. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Jonét Prevost-White, Interim Town Manager  
 
 



 AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Item Type 

☐ Award ☐ Proclamation   x Resolution/Ordinance   ☐ Motion ☐ Discussion

Statement of Purpose 

Background/References 

Fiscal Impact 
 

Suggested Motion 

Requested Meeting Date 

Submitter’s Name 

Attachments: 

• For awards and proclamations, please attach desired language

The Town Council must approve by ordinance to be included into the revised the 2024 Prince WIlliam 
County Solid Waste Management Plan. 

Virginia State Code requires local jurisdictions to develop and maintain a comprehensive and 
integrated 20 year Solid Waste Waste Management Plan. In 2004 Prince William County developed a 
plan to include the Town of Dumfries. The Plan is near the end of its term and has been revised. The 
Town Council must approve the its inclusion in the Plan by ordinance.

none

Jonet Prevost-White



AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, 
FEBRUARY 7, 2023: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY 

______________________, AND SECONDED BY _______________, THIS 
RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED: VOTE 

 
Tyrone A. Brown, ___; 
Brian K. Fields, ___; 

Selonia B. Miles, ___; 
Monae S. Nickerson, ___; 

Shaun R. Peet, ___; 
Caetrina A. Peterson, ___; 
Derrick R. Wood, ___; 

 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE UPDATED 
2022 PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Regulations in Virginia Administrative 
Code Section 9VAC20-130 require that local jurisdictions, including Prince William County, develop and 
maintain comprehensive and integrated Solid Waste Management Plans that describe the current solid 
waste system and how solid waste will be managed over the next 20 years; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2004, by Resolution No. 04-705, the Prince William Board of County 

Supervisors (Board) adopted a County-wide Solid Waste Management Plan to meet Virginia regulations; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the 2004 Prince William County Solid Waste Management Plan included the Towns 

of Dumfries, Haymarket, Occoquan, and Quantico; and  
 
WHEREAS, the adopted 2004 Prince William County Solid Waste Management Plan was 

submitted to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VADEQ), and the agency approved the 
plan on April 22, 2005; and  

 
WHEREAS, the County’s 2004 Solid Waste Management Plan is nearing the end of the 20-year 

planning period; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board authorized funding in the fiscal year 2020 budget to revise and update the 

2004 Solid Waste Management Plan to reflect changes in the County’s solid waste management 
programs; and  

 
WHEREAS, an updated draft Solid Waste Management Plan has been developed by a consultant, 

SCS Engineers, with input from professional staff and the Solid Waste Advisory Group, which is a 
standing committee of citizen members appointed by the Board; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Advisory Group approved the updated draft Solid Waste 

Management Plan at its February 10, 2022 meeting, and the plan was subsequently submitted to the 
participating Towns of Dumfries, Haymarket, Occoquan, and Quantico for review; and  

 
WHEREAS, a public outreach program was implemented to obtain public input on the updated 

Solid Waste Management Plan from homeowners’ associations, private refuse collection companies, the 
Chamber of Commerce, and the general public; and  

  



WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Administrative Code Section 9VAC20-130-120.F, the Solid 
Waste Management Plan must include a copy of the local governing body’s resolution adopting the plan; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, Virginia Administrative Code Section 9VAC20-130-130.B requires the Board to 

publish a notice and hold a public hearing on the Solid Waste Management Plan or a major amendment to 
the plan prior to adoption by the Board; and  

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 22-415 on September 6, 2022, the Board authorized the Clerk to 

the Board to advertise notice of a public hearing for the adoption of the updated 2022 Prince William 
County Solid Waste Management Plan; and  

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was advertised and conducted in the Prince William County Board 

chambers on October 11, 2022, and the Board subsequently adopted the updated 2022 Prince William 
County Solid Waste Management Plan by Resolution No. 22-477; and  

 
WHEREAS, Virginia Administrative Code Section 9VAC20-130-120.G requires the adopted Solid 

Waste Management Plan be approved by members of the solid waste planning unit, which includes the 
Towns of Dumfries, Haymarket, Occoquan, and Quantico;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dumfries Town Council hereby approves the 

adopted 2022 Prince William County Solid Waste Management Plan.  
 

 
By Order of Council: 

 
 
 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 



�������� �	�
��� ����������������� � ��������������������� �� ��  ��� ��!"���"���#$%%������ 	 �&���'��(& 	�� ������&������)�

�	����(������
� �)	�����	�	*������&
	��+���(���)� ���	������� 	&&��,� �� )'���	���-./�01234�567-/�8269939:�694�;/<=<239:�;/:>26-3197�39�?3@:3936�A4B3937-@6-3C/�D14/�0/<-319�E?ADFGHIJG�@/K>3@/�-.6-�21<62�L>@3743<-3197M�39<2>439:�8@39</�532236B�D1>9-=M�4/C/21N�694�B639-639�<1BN@/./973C/�694�39-/:@6-/4�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�82697�-.6-�4/7<@3P/�-./�<>@@/9-�71234�Q67-/�7=7-/B�694�.1Q�71234�Q67-/�Q322�P/�B696:/4�1C/@�-./�9/R-�-Q/9-=�SFGT�=/6@7U�694�� )'���	���19�V>9/�FFM�FGGWM�P=�;/712>-319�X>BP/@�S;/7Y�X1YT�GWHZG[M�-./�8@39</�532236B�\16@4�1]�D1>9-=�0>N/@C371@7�S\16@4T�641N-/4�6�D1>9-=HQ34/�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�-1�B//-�?3@:3936�@/:>26-3197U�694�� )'���	���-./�FGGW�8@39</�532236B�D1>9-=�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�39<2>4/4�-./�̂1Q97�1]�_>B]@3/7M�̀6=B6@a/-M�b<<1K>69M�694�c>69-3<1U�694�� )'���	���-./�641N-/4�FGGW�8@39</�532236B�D1>9-=�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�Q67�7>PB3--/4�-1�-./�?3@:3936�_/N6@-B/9-�1]�d9C3@19B/9-62�c>623-=�S?A_dcTM�694�-./�6:/9<=�6NN@1C/4�-./�N269�19�AN@32�FFM�FGG[U�694�� )'���	���-./�D1>9-=e7�FGGW�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�37�9/6@39:�-./�/94�1]�-./�-Q/9-=H=/6@�N269939:�N/@314U�694�� )'���	���-./�\16@4�6>-.1@3f/4�]>9439:�39�-./�g37<62�h/6@�FGFG�\>4:/-�-1�@/C37/�694�>N46-/�-./�FGGW�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�-1�@/]2/<-�<.69:/7�39�-./�D1>9-=e7�71234�Q67-/�B696:/B/9-�N@1:@6B7U�694�� )'���	���69�>N46-/4�4@6]-�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�.67�P//9�4/C/21N/4�P=�6�<197>2-69-M�0D0�d9:39//@7M�Q3-.�39N>-�]@1B�N@1]/7731962�7-6]]�694�-./�01234�567-/�A4C371@=�i@1>NM�Q.3<.�37�6�7-69439:�<1BB3--//�1]�<3-3f/9�B/BP/@7�6NN139-/4�P=�-./�\16@4U�694�� )'���	���-./�01234�567-/�A4C371@=�i@1>N�6NN@1C/4�-./�>N46-/4�4@6]-�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�6-�3-7�g/P@>6@=�IGM�FGFFM�B//-39:M�694�-./�N269�Q67�7>P7/K>/9-2=�7>PB3--/4�-1�-./�N6@-3<3N6-39:�̂1Q97�1]�_>B]@3/7M�̀6=B6@a/-M�b<<1K>69M�694�c>69-3<1�]1@�@/C3/QU�694�� )'���	���6�N>P23<�1>-@/6<.�N@1:@6B�Q67�3BN2/B/9-/4�-1�1P-639�N>P23<�39N>-�19�-./�>N46-/4�01234�567-/�O696:/B/9-�8269�]@1B�.1B/1Q9/@7e�6771<36-3197M�N@3C6-/�@/]>7/�<122/<-319�<1BN693/7M�-./�D.6BP/@�1]�D1BB/@</M�694�-./�:/9/@62�N>P23<U�694�



��������		
��������������������������������������������� ��  !"
�#$%&$'()�)*�+,%-,(,'�./0,(,&)%'),12�3*/2�425),*(�6+.3789:;89:78<=>�)?2�4*@,/�A'&)2�B'('-202()�C@'(�0$&)�,(5@$/2�'�5*#D�*E�)?2�@*5'@�-*12%(,(-�F*/DG&�%2&*@$),*(�'/*#),(-�)?2�#@'(H�'(/���  !"
�+,%-,(,'�./0,(,&)%'),12�3*/2�425),*(�6+.3789:;89:;8<I�%2J$,%2&�)?2�I*'%/�)*�#$F@,&?�'�(*),52�'(/�?*@/�'�#$F@,5�?2'%,(-�*(�)?2�4*@,/�A'&)2�B'('-202()�C@'(�*%�'�0'K*%�'02(/02()�)*�)?2�#@'(�#%,*%�)*�'/*#),*(�FD�)?2�I*'%/H�'(/���  !"
�FD�L2&<�M*<�779N:O�*(�42#)20F2%�P>�7877>�)?2�I*'%/�'$)?*%,Q2/�)?2�3@2%R�)*�)?2�I*'%/�)*�'/12%),&2�(*),52�*E�'�#$F@,5�?2'%,(-�E*%�)?2�'/*#),*(�*E�)?2�$#/')2/�7877�C%,(52�A,@@,'0�3*$()D�4*@,/�A'&)2�B'('-202()�C@'(H�'(/���  !"
�'�#$F@,5�?2'%,(-�S'&�'/12%),&2/�'(/�5*(/$5)2/�,(�)?2�C%,(52�A,@@,'0�3*$()D�I*'%/�3?'0F2%&�*(�T5)*F2%�::>�7877H�'(/���  !"
�&)'EE�%25*002(/&�'##%*1'@�*E�)?,&�%2&*@$),*(H����
���  U� 
�V �W�� "�XY Z�)?')�)?2�C%,(52�A,@@,'0�I*'%/�*E�3*$()D�4$#2%1,&*%&�?2%2FD�'/*#)&�)?2�'))'5?2/�$#/')2/�7877�C%,(52�A,@@,'0�3*$()D�4*@,/�A'&)2�B'('-202()�C@'(�'(/�'$)?*%,Q2&�)?2�[,%25)*%�*E�C$F@,5�A*%R&�)*�0'R2�'(D�0,(*%�2/,)*%,'@�5?'(-2&�)*�)?2�C@'(�'(/�&$F0,)�)?2�C@'(�)*�)?2�+,%-,(,'�[2#'%)02()�*E�\(1,%*(02()'@�]$'@,)D�E*%�%21,2S�'(/�'##%*1'@<�.̂ .̂3_B\M̂ �̀�� 7877�C%,(52�A,@@,'0�3*$()D�4*@,/�A'&)2�B'('-202()�C@'(�Y����a�!b��a��.(-%D>�I',@2D>�I*//D2>�3'(/@'(/>�=%'(R@,(>�c'S&*(>�+2-'>�A?22@2%���b�a��M*(2�!������d��e�Y���a��M*(2�!������d��e��������a��M*(2�U���W�d��e�����a���3*$()D�.))*%(2D��[,%25)*%�*E�C$F@,5�A*%R&���.&&,&)'()�[,%25)*%�*E�C$F@,5�A*%R&�E*%�4*@,/�A'&)2�� �



��������	
�������������������	�����
�����
		
������������
��
�
�������������������	
���������	
��������
�

����������������	������������
��� �!���
�����
		
�����
��
�
��  "# �
"" $!�%�����&�������
������
���'!!�%�������
��
�
�� !"#!�(!')*(")$"�!�!  " !� +" ��,�-��������"!�� !  �

.//.01234/�56789:;�<<=�>?>>�@:AB�48B�>>C�DEF:�<�8G�HI



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

�����������
�
	����
��� ������ �� ���������� �!�" #$% &$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'����������()��#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'���*���%$ & +��$#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�� �*���(-)!%�+./����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�*���1� 2�$-���3�(-)�)!/��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�*�*�5%��#+)%$�$ )������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�*�6��)+7��$ )����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������8�*�9�:)7# �!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�'�;%<���1)�&-�$%�$ )�#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�,�=2+�)/2-�$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �6���=> #$ �!�?�#$-�(-�-%�$ )������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�6�����@7� & +���A)� 3�?�#$-�B@A?C�������������������������������������������������������������������������6�6�������1)7�$/�D��3E ���" #+)#���������������������������������������������������������������������,�6��������-%�1�+ $��?�#$-�(-�-%�$ )�������������������������������������������������������������,�6�����1)�#$%7&$ )����3�"-2)� $ )��"-<% #�B1""C�������������������������������������������������������0�6����%)F-&$-3�?�#$-�(-�-%�$ )���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�6�����@7� & +���A)� 3�?�#$-�B@A?C�������������������������������������������������������������������������4�6�����1)�#$%7&$ )����3�"-2)� $ )��"-<% #�B1""C�������������������������������������������������������8�6�*�?�#$-�1)2+)# $ )������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�6�" G-%# )��H++)%$7� $ -#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�� �9���I32 � #$%�$ G-�@���!-2-�$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�9���J-3-%��K�A$�$-���3�L-! )����()G-%���&-��������������������������������������������������������������������0�9�����J-3-%���D-G-�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�9�����A$�$-�D-G-�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�9���*�L-! )����D-G-������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�6���*���M)%$.-%��N %! � ��L-! )����1)22 ## )����������������������������������������������4�6���*���@-$%)+)� $���?�#. �!$)��1)7�& ��)E�()G-%�2-�$#������������������������������4�9���6�D)&���D-G-����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*8�6���6���1)7�$/�L-!7��$ )�#�)��A)� 3�?�#$-��������������������������������������������������*8�6���6���O�&)%+)%�$-3�5)P�#������������������������������������������������������������������������*8�6���6�*�1)7�$/�D $$-%�1)�$%)��@-�#7%-#��������������������������������������������������������*8�6���6�6�Q--+��% �&-�? �� �2�R-�7$ E7��BQ�?RC����������������������������������������������*8�9�*�1)��-&$ )�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*8�6�9��� D &-�# �!���3��-%2 $$ �!�)E��% G�$-�:�7�-%#��������������������������������������*8�6�9��� 17%<# 3-�1)��-&$ )��������������������������������������������������������������������������*��

STTSUVWXYT�Z[\]̂ _̀�aab�cdcc�e_fg�Y]g�cch�ijk_�c�]l�mn



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������ ��������������� �!"�����������������������������������������������������������������������#�����$%" ��&���!"����'!�(!%)"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#���*�+�,�-"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#���*�#�,��.�/��(������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�����#�+�0%�1% �!.�,��.�/��(������������������������������������������������������������������������#�����#�#���������������� �!"�����������������������������������������������������������������������#�����#���2% -!1%.�3!%"4�%�1�,��.�/��(���//�� ����2� �"������������������������������������������#���,��.�/��(�&!�56788�3!%�/�!"���������������������������������������������������������������������#���9/%""�,��.�/��(���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7!(%���"�'!���""��(�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�:%//"�;�!1�,�%1���)5�" �;%��/� .��������������������������������������������������������������25���%/ .�$%" �"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�<�-"�4�/1�<%=%!1�-"�$%" ��%�1�>/�� !�����,��.�/��(�'!�(!%)�������������������#�,�(-/% �1�0�1��%/�$%" ��?,0$@������������������������������������������������������*���������7 4�!�25���%/ .�$%" �����������������������������������������������������������������������*��������&&�,�����!.�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�����$%" ��&�"5�"%/���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�����+�0-����5%/�2�/�1�$%" ��?02$@�������������������������������������������������������������������������A�����+�+�'!�����$�//�%)���-� .�B%�18�//�����������������������������������������������������������A�����+�#�;%�!8%C���-� .�D6E��>��!(.�,�"�-!���,�����!.�;%��/� .�?>F,,;@������������E�����+���,%55%4%����G�,�(���%/�2�/�1�$%" ��0%�%(�)�� �:�%!1�?,6:�%!1@����E�����+���0%�%""%"�3!%�"8�!�2 % ������������������������������������������������������������������H�����#����" !-� ���I�&�)�/� ����%�1�B%�18�//��/�%!��(�&�J!�"�?�&&@������������������������������H���*�'-J/���>1-�% ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������H���A�$%" ��0%�%(�)�� �;%��/� ��"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���K�>�8�!��)�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�� �*�+�,����-���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�#�2�/�1�$%" ��'!�(!%)�:-1(� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �A�+�2�/�1�$%" ��L1��"�!.�9!�-5�?2$L9@����������������������������������������������������������������������������*�A�#�D���!5�!% �1�3�M�"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�� �K�+�&�"5�"%/������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�K�+�+���-� .�B%�18�//����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�K�+�#�L/ �!�% ����3��4��/�(��"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�K�+�#�+�34�!)%/���)J-" ���������������������������������������������������������������������������A�K�+�#�#�L�%�!�J���&�(�" ����?L&@������������������������������������������������������������������K�K�+�#���0��4%���%/�:��/�(��%/�3!�% )�� �?0:3@���������������������������������������������K�K�+���B%�18�//�>C5%�"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������E�K�+���>C�" ��(�%�1�;- -!��N"���8�B%�18�//�'!�5�! .������������������������������������������������������H�K�#�02$���//�� ����2�!����"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������H�K�#�+�2�!�����'/%���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������H�K�#�#�7!(%��=�1���//�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�

OPPOQRSTUP�VWXYZ[\�]]̂�_̀__�a[bc�UYc�__d�efg[�h�Yi�jh



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	���������

�������������� �!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"#�����$�%&�!����'!()��*!�!��+��)��������������������������������������������������������������������������"#�����#�,�!((������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"����-�./0&�����10�)�/��!�1���0(�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-���"�2/�()&0�)�/��!�1�3�+/��)�/��3�4&�(�52336�����������������������������������������������������������������"-���7�.8���!��'!()����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""���9�:0�1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�����2//8�&!)�/��;�)<�=1>!���)�?0&�(1��)�/�(���������������������������������������������������������������������"7�� ��� @��A��	�:��0&��$��  &�����'����!+�2/0�)��!�1�B��/&8/&!)�1�C/;�(������������������������������������������������������������:��0&��#��  &�����'����!+�2/0�)��C&!�(8/&)!)�/��D�);/&E���������������������������������������������������������$F�:��0&�����  /80�!)�/�� &/>��)�/�(�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$$�:��0&��-�� #F$G�H!�1�I(��=�!��(�(�*!8���������������������������������������������������������������������������������$#�:��0&��"�� 2/0�)��J+8�/�+��)�4��B�10()&�������������������������������������������������������������������������������$��:��0&��7�� B��&�!(���� /80�!)�/��!�1�'!()��,���&!)�/��;�)<��3��&�!(���� �&�2!8�)!�'!()��,���&!)�/������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$"�:��0&��9�� =��0!��*.'�,���&!)�/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$7�:��0&����� #F#F�'!()��3�K�&(�/���!)������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$9�:��0&��G�� =��0!��233�,���&!)�/������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$G�:��0&��$F�� *.'�,���&!)�/��!�1�3�(8/(!�� &/>��)�/�(��������������������������������������������������������������#F�:��0&��$$�� 233�,���&!)�/�� &/>��)�/�(�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������#$�:��0&��$#��  &�����'����!+�2/0�)��'!()��2/+8/(�)�/��3!)!����#F$-�������������������������������������������#-�:��0&��$���  &�����'����!+�2/0�)��'!()��2/+8/(�)�/��3!)!�4��*!)�&�!��2�!((�L��!)�/�������������������#"�:��0&��$-�� 2/+8/(�)�/��/L�3�(8/(�1�������!4���*!)�&�!�(��������������������������������������������������������#7�:��0&��$"�� 2/+8/(�)�/��/L�3�(8/(�1�2/+8/()!4���*!)�&�!�(�����������������������������������������������������#7�:��0&��$7�� 3�(8/(�1�!�1�3�K�&)�1�'!()��M0!�)�)��(�4��*!)�&�!��C�8�N�#F$G������������������������������#9�:��0&��$9�� O3JM�'!()��*!�!��+��)�P��&!&�<�����������������������������������������������������������������������#G�:��0&��$��� H!�1L����%K�&K��;������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������:��0&��$G�� :Q#F##���K��0��./0&��(N�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������--�:��0&��#F�� :Q#F##�./��1�'!()��3�K�(�/��R01��)����������������������������������������������������������������������--�:��0&��#$�� H/�!)�/��/L�.!)0&1!��2/����)�/��.�)�(����������������������������������������������������������������������"F�:��0&��##�� D0+4�&�/L�I.�P/0(�</�1(�;�)<�=���((�)/�20&4(�1��://1�.�&!8(�2/����)�/�����������������"��:��0&��#��� ,&/;)<����,�!((������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-���� �

STTSUVWXYT�Z[\]̂ _̀�aab�cdcc�e_fg�Y]g�cch�ijk_�l�]m�no



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�����	���������� � �!"�#�$%��&�'�(�)�'%�* ��$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�������,�� -.!'/��#!��!�)�0 1'%2�3!$% .!/���- 41��%! '5��667�8�,7�9������������������������������������������7�������:�� 3 1$�; �"�-. <�/%! '$����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������=�� >''1���&�#�*�'�.�%! '��'"�- 41��%! '������������������������������������������������������������������=�������9�� >''1���0??�*�'�.�%! '�@$%!)�%�$���������������������������������������������������������������������������A�������+�� &�#�*�'�.�%! '��'"�?!$4 $���-. <�/%! '$��������������������������������������������������������������,7�������B�� ?�%�!��"�-.!'/��#!��!�)�0 1'%2�#�$%��0 )4 $!%! '�?�%�������������������������������������������,,�������A�� 0��$$!C!/�%! '�C .�@�/;�&�%�.!����24������������������������������������������������������������������������,=�������6�� D�/2/�!'(�?. 48ECC��.�!��.�F /�%! '$������������������������������������������������������������������������::��������7�� F�'"C!���0�4�/!%2��'"�@$%!)�%�"�?�4��%! '�?�%��������������������������������������������������������:6����������� >.���-1��!/��'"�-.!G�%��#�$%��&�'�(�)�'%�H�/!�!%!�$����������������������������������������������=,��������,�� �#&-�� 4!/$�-.�$�'%�"�% �%;���#>*���������������������������������������������������������������������=+��������:�� 0 1'%28E4�.�%�"�&�#��'"�D�/2/�!'(�0 ���/%! '��!%�$����������������������������������������������9���������=�� #�$%��&�'�(�)�'%�I'!%!�%!G�$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������9B���JKK�����	�>44�'"!L�>� MNOPQRPQSTUV�WPXNYZ�[SYTU�\SNS]Û UNT�_QP]QŜ Ỳ����

abbacdefgb�hijklmn�oop�qrqq�smtu�gku�qqv�wxym�z�k{�|}



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

���� ���������� �!!"#$�%&'�()*+,'�-*..*/0�123+45�62.*7�-/84'�9/+/:'0'+4�(./+�;6-9(<�=)2>*7'8�/�,20=)'&'+8*>'�'>/.3/4*2+�2?�4&'�,3))'+4�82.*7�@/84'�*+?)/84)3,43)'A�=2.*,*'8A�=)2:)/08A�/+7�=)/,4*,'8B�%&'�?*+7*+:8�83==2)4�4&'�7'>'.2=0'+4�2?�?343)'�'+&/+,'0'+48�/+7�*0=)2>'0'+48�42�*48�,2..',4*2+A�7*>')8*2+A�)',2>')5A�/+7�7*8=28/.�=)2:)/08B�%&'�=./++*+:�=)2,'88�*8�?3)4&')�7'8,)*C'7�*+�6',4*2+�DB�%&'�6-9(�,20=.*'8�@*4&�64/4'�./@�;127'�2?�E*):*+*/A�6',4*2+�FGBFHFIFF<�/+7�)':3./4*2+8�*0=.'0'+4'7�4&)23:&�4&'�E*):*+*/�J'=/)40'+4�2?�K+>*)2+0'+4/.�L3/.*45�?2)�82.*7�@/84'�=./++*+:B�%&'�(./+�*8�,20=)*8'7�2?�+*+'�8',4*2+8B�M2..2@*+:�*8�/�C)*'?�7'8,)*=4*2+�2?�4&'*)�,2+4'+48B�N� OPQRST�U�V��TQWSXYPQRST�ZTX�[YW\S]O�Ŝ�[_ZT�=)'8'+48�0'0C')8�2?�4&'�=./++*+:�7*84)*,4A�:2/.8�?2)�4&'�6-9(A�/+7�=/)4*,*=/+48�*+�4&'�=./++*+:�=)2,'88B�N� OPQRST�̀�V�[_ZTTRTa�bR]QWRPQ�bO]PWR\QRST�ZTX��STXRQRST]�=)'8'+48�,23+45�,&/)/,4')*84*,8A�*+,.37*+:�,.*0/4'A�:'2.2:5A�/+7�4)/+8=2)4/4*2+�,2+7*4*2+8A�@&*,&�0/5�*+?.3'+,'�@/84'�,2..',4*2+�=)/,4*,'8B��c'+')/.�7'02:)/=&*,�7/4/�83,&�/8�=2=3./4*2+A�&238*+:A�3)C/+�,2+,'+4)/4*2+8�/+7�'0=.250'+4�/)'�/.82�=)'8'+4'7B�N� OPQRST�d�V�eZ]QO�fOTOWZQRST�ZTX��Sg\S]RQRST�=)'8'+48�&*842)*,/.�96-�/+7�,2+84)3,4*2+�/+7�7'02.*4*2+�@/84'�;1JJ<�h3/+4*4*'8A�'84*0/4'8�=')�,/=*4/.�@/84'�:'+')/4*2+A�/+7�=)2i',48�?343)'�@/84'�h3/+4*4*'8B��-/84'�7*>')4'7�?)20�./+7?*..�7*8=28/.�4&)23:&�)'38'A�)',5,.*+:A�/+7�,20=284*+:�/+7�24&')�=)2:)/08�*8�/.82�'84*0/4'7�/8�@'..�/8�?343)'�@/84'�7*>')8*2+�=24'+4*/.B�N� OPQRST�j�V�eZ]QO�!ZTZaOgOTQ� k]QOg�lmOWmROn�=)'8'+48�/70*+*84)/4*2+�/8�@'..�/8�/+7�?'7')/.A�84/4'A�/+7�)':*2+/.�:2>')+/+,'�)'./4'7�42�4&'�0/+/:'0'+4�2?�96-�/+7�1JJ�:'+')/4'7�*+�4&'�123+45B��-/84'�,2..',4*2+A�7*>')8*2+A�/+7�7*8=28/.�=)2:)/08�/)'�7'8,)*C'7�/+7�=3C.*,�/+7�=)*>/4'�@/84'�0/+/:'0'+4�?/,*.*4*'8�/)'�*7'+4*?*'7B�(3C.*,�'73,/4*2+�/,4*>*4*'8�/)'�/.82�*7'+4*?*'7B���N� OPQRST�o�V� k]QOg�pYTXRTa�=)'8'+48�4&'�MqrGrr�62.*7�-/84'�()2:)/0�C37:'4�/+7�7'8,)*C'8�/++3/.�)'>'+3'�/+7�'s='+8'8B�N� OPQRST�t�V�[Yu_RP�[ZWQRPR\ZQRST�=)'8'+48�'+:/:'0'+4�2?�4&'�62.*7�-/84'�v7>*82)5�c)23=�/+7�w+,2)=2)/4'7�%2@+8B�N� OPQRST�x�V�yOOX]�"]]O]]gOTQ�*7'+4*?*'8�2==2)43+*4*'8�42�*0=)2>'�'??*,*'+,5�2?�'s*84*+:�,2..',4*2+�=)2:)/08A�/,&*'>'0'+4�2?�@/84'�7*>')8*2+�=)2:)/08A�,/=/,*45�?2)�@/84'�7*8=28/.�+''78A�/+7�)':*2+/.�,22=')/4*2+�@*4&�/7i/,'+4�i3)*87*,4*2+8B�N� OPQRST�z�V�eZ]QO�!ZTZaOgOTQ��TRQRZQRmO]�C)*+:8�42:'4&')�4&'�?*+7*+:8�/+7�)',200'+7/4*2+8�2?�4&'�=./++*+:�=)2,'88�*+42�/+�*0=.'0'+4/4*2+�8,&'73.'B�%&'�*0=.'0'+4/4*2+�4*0'?)/0'�&'.=8�/,&*'>'�4&'�:2/.8�2?�4&'�()*+,'�-*..*/0�123+45�62.*7�-/84'�9/+/:'0'+4�(./+�?2)�4&'�+'s4�rG�5'/)8B��

{||{}~���|�������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

���� ������� �����!���"��"�#$��%�"&!��'()�*+,-.)�/,00,12�345-67�840,9�/1:6)�;,<,:,4-�=8/;>�?+4<,9):�1-�,-6)@+16)9�A1:6)�21-1@)2)-6�:7:6)2�B4+�6()�345-67�6(16�,:�A)00�+).),<)9�1-9�+):?).6)9�C7�6()�.4225-,67D��'()�8/;�+).4@-,E):�6(16�,-.+)1:,-@�?4?5016,4-F�-)A�:,-@0)�1-9�2506,GB12,07�(42)�9)<)04?2)-6:F�1-9�@+4A6(�,-�.422)+.,10�):61C0,:(2)-6:�A,00�+)H5,+)�199,6,4-10�:)+<,.):F�+):45+.):F�1-9�,-B+1:6+5.65+)�64�.4-6,-5)�6()�:12)�0)<)0�4B�:)+<,.)D���IJK�LMNOPQRS�TMSP�UKVKOP�WMXYZ�[\SPK�]\O\̂KTKOP�_X\O�̀\S�ZKaKXMbKZ�YO�cddef��IM�gK�VNUUKOP�̀YPJ�,-95:6+7�6+)-9:�1-9�.4-9,6,4-:�1-9�199+)::�@+4A6(F�6()�8/;�.4-6+1.6)9�A,6(�838�h-@,-))+:�64�5?916)�6()�840,9�/1:6)�i1-1@)2)-6�*01-�=*01->F�A(,.(�,-.059)9�1�+)<,)A�4B�)j,:6,-@�?+4@+12:�1-9�,9)-6,B,.16,4-�4B�B565+)�-))9:D�'(,:�*01-�bUMaYZKS�_UYOVK�[YXXY\T�LMNOPQRS�YOPK̂U\PKZ�SPU\PK̂Q�kMU�PJK�21-1@)2)-6�4B�-4-G(1E1+945:�:40,9�A1:6)�@)-)+16)9�A,6(,-�6()�345-67�4<)+�6()�-)j6�lm�7)1+:D�����n� "&!����o���#��� ��*+,-.)�/,00,12�345-67�1-9�6()�'4A-:�4B�;52B+,):F�p1721+q)6F�r..4H51-F�1-9�s51-6,.4�(1<)�B4+2)9�1�+)@,4-�B4+�:40,9�A1:6)�21-1@)2)-6�6(16�,:�199+)::)9�C7�6(,:�*01-�=t??)-9,j�t>D�/()-�6()�6)+2�345-67�,:�5:)9�,-�6(,:�?01-F�,6�:(100�,-.059)�6()�345-67�1-9�6()�'4A-:�.,6)9�1C4<)D����� "&!��o�!&#�'()�,-6)-6�4B�6()�*01-�,:�64�):61C0,:(�1�B45-916,4-�B4+�04-@G6)+2�21-1@)2)-6�4B�:40,9�A1:6)�,-�*+,-.)�[YXXY\T�LMNOPQf��IJK�_X\ORS�̂M\XS�\UK�VMOPYONKZ�kUMT�PJK�cdde�_X\O�1-9�1+)�?+):)-6)9�C)04AD�u�v���w�� ��������	
���������
�x���	�oyz{��|}~�����y��n� ��
����
��������������	
������
��������������
��������
��
����}z���z���{z����{{���
���
������
������
�����	��	��������������������������	�������	
�����������
����
���
�����������
����������������	������	���		�v������ �	����
��
��������
��#��~y{{|~��y��}|���~|}�����������v����������
����	���
	��
������	��v�����	
���� ��
����
����������
�
�����������
��������|~�~{�����{z������������������	
�������	
����
��
���������
�����������
��������������
������
���v��
������������������ ��
�������������	�������	
��}y��~|��|��~��y��z����|�}|��������	���� ��������������
��	��
��������
	�
��
�v������	
������
������������������	��	�����
��	�����~y�}���~��y��z����|�y{���y���| ��}�¡ ����
��
������
���¢� ��
����
�������������£��
��������
���	������	�����}�|~�z{�¤z}�|}��������������������
��	���
�����¥���
���	��v�

����	���
���������
�����
���
������
���¦� ���������������£��
����������������
��	�������	
���������
��������	��������
������������
��§� ��
����~yy�|�z��y��¤��̈�z�©z~|���©���}��~��y�}�
���������
�v���������	�������	
���������
��������	�������������v�	�	��

ª««ª¬® °̄«�±²³́µ¶·�̧̧ ¹�º»ºº�¼¶½¾�°́ ¾�ºº¿�ÀÁÂ¶�Ã�́Ä�ÅÆ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

���� ����������� �!"#�$%&'()*+�,-.�/0122�34567898�8101�1:8�7:3;0�7:05�0<9�=>1:�1>5:?�@70<�49679@�1:8�A5BB9:0�0<45;?<5;0�0<9�8969>53B9:0�52�0<9�=>1:C��D�,5>78�-1/09�D867/54E�F45;3�G,-DFH�A5:/7/07:?�52�IJ�B9BK94/L�@<5�149�13357:098�KE�0<9�=47:A9�-7>>71B�M5148�52�N5;:0E�,;39467/54/C��N;449:0�1:8�1>094:10769�/5>78�@1/09�B1:1?9B9:0�35>7A79/�1:8�345A98;49/�@949�349/9:098�05�0<9�,-DF�K90@99:�OA05K94�PQPQ�1:8�D347>�PQPI�8;47:?�B5:0<>E�B9907:?/C��,-DF�2998K1AR�@1/�/5>7A7098�1:8�7/�7:A543541098�7:05�0<9�=>1:C���� �
STTSUVWXYT�Z[\]̂ _̀�aab�cdcc�e_fg�Y]g�cch�ijk_�l�]m�no



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

���� ����������� !"�#!��$ #"��!�%������#%���!�%� �&'()*'+�,-./0(0-.1�1),2�'1�34-3*'526�'./�(*'.15-*('(0-.�'1�74++�'1�5-5)+'(0-.�3*-7(2�'./�,-884*,0'+�/494+-584.(�0.:+)4.,4�'�1-+0/�7'1(4�161(48�'./�(24�1(*'(43041�(-�8'.'34�7'1(4�0.�'.�4.90*-.84.('++6�1)1('0.';+4�'./�1-,0'++6�',,45(';+4�8'..4*<��=201�14,(0-.�-:�(24�>+'.�/41,*0;41�(24�?-).(6@1�34-3*'526A�(*'.15-*('(0-.A�5-5)+'(0-.A�'./�4,-.-80,�,2'*',(4*01(0,1<���B� �$%�"��CD�>*0.,4�E0++0'8�?-).(6�01�+-,'(4/�0.�&-*(24*.�F0*30.0'A�'55*-G08'(4+6�HI�80+41�1-)(2741(�-:�E'120.3(-.A�J<?<��=24�?-).(6�4.,-85'1141�(24�K)'.(0,-�L'*0.4�?-*51�M'14�'./�(24�=-7.1�-:�J)8:*041A�N,,-O)'.�'./�K)'.(0,-�0.�(24�1-)(2�'./�4'1(A�'./�(24�?0(041�-:�L'.'11'1�'./�L'.'11'1�>'*P�'./�(24�=-7.�-:�Q'68'*P4(�0.�(24�,4.(*'+�'./�.-*(2741(4*.�5'*(�-:�(24�?-).(6<���=24�?-).(6�4.,-85'1141�'�(-('+�'*4'�-:�HRS�1O)'*4�80+41<��T(�01�;-*/4*4/�;6�(24�>-(-8',�U094*�(-�(24�4'1(A�V'0*:'G�'./�W-)/-).�?-).(041�(-�(24�.-*(2A�V')O)04*�?-).(6�(-�(24�741(A�'./�X('::-*/�?-).(6�(-�(24�1-)(2�'./�0.,+)/41�'55*-G08'(4+6�4032(�YZ[�1O)'*4�80+41�-:�7'(4*<��=24�':-*484.(0-.4/�=-7.1�)(0+0\4�(24�?-).(6]1�1-+0/�7'1(4�/015-1'+�:',0+0(041�'1�74++�'1�-(24*�5);+0,�'./�5*09'(4�:',0+0(041�0.�(24�*430-.<�� �/450,(1�>*0.,4�E0++0'8�?-).(6�'./�0(1�8).0,05'+0(041<��̂�_���̀�� ��������������a�_
b����c���d���
���e��	�

�

�
��������������������c����
�	�c���d���
���e���

fggfhijklg�mnopqrs�ttu�vwvv�xryz�lpz�vv{�|}~r���p����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	�������

��������������� !"�#$%&�'�('�&#����)�#�!���&�*+,-.�/��#��0!)��&�����)���!��1"���2"��3!"�#������!�(��#&�4�&#����0!"�5��$�4�#'�6�"7"���� !"�#$8��#&��!4�&#���#"�������)�#�!���&��#�&�����)�����!�(�#'���!#!����2�)��+���5��#&��!4�&#����9��5�����)�#�!���&�*,.�/��#�0��!4�&�����)����#���7"���$�&�#�������3���&&�&:�;'��(�!(��<'������#���!/�#'�� !"�#$��&��!��#�5������1���#&)������#�=-:>>�5�(���&�?:�@�#�#"5����5�AA:B.�5�(���&��:�@!�(�#"5�:���������������� !"�#$����&�<�������$�4�#'���#'�����5�!�#���!)�����!/�?!�#'����C��(����:��;'���D#�������&#����<!�#�!��!/�#'�� !"�#$����&�4�#'���#'�� !�&#�����������!)����:��;'���!�<'!�!($�!/�#'�� !"�#$��!�#��&#&�&'��<�$�0�#4����#'��&��#����&'�&���5�#�5���/��#&���!�(�#'���!#!����2�)�����5�#'��<�!�����#���5(��!/�1"���2"��3!"�#���:��;'����#��)����(�����+�E�!4���&�#'�����5�!�#�F<���5&���5�#'��;���&&���@!4���5&+��!�&�&#&�!/��!����(�'���&���5��!4���5&�GHI� JKLMNOP�NQR�SPTKTSU�;'�������#��!/���������������� !"�#$��&�#��<���#�:��;'��<��)�����(�4��5�5����#�!�&������!�#'V�!�#'4�&#�/!��4��#�����5�&!"#'�!����&#�/!��&"����:�2���/�����&�/����$��)���$�5�&#��0"#�5�#'�!"('!"#�#'��$����0"#��&�'�('�&#����W"�$���5�X"("&#���5��!4�&#�/�!��Y�#!0���#'�!"('�6�0�"��$:�;'�� !"�#$Z[�\\�]̂_̀a[b̀c[�����4�#'���#'���!#!����2�)���1�&��:��;'����������������� !"�#$�@��5/�����&��!��#�5�4�#'���#'���!4���&� ���E���#��&'�5:��;'��1���&�6!�5�2!�5� !�<!&#�/�����#$��&��!��#�5�4�#'���#'��1�!�5�2"����#��&'�5:�d�!"�5�4�#����&�4�5��$�"&�5������������������� !"�#$����5!��&#�����5�<"0����4�#���&$&#��&:��e!��&#���4�#���&"<<���&�����"��������&�!/�#'�� !"�#$�5�<��5����!&#��D��"&�)��$�!��(�!"�5�4�#��:���������������� !"�#$��!�&�&#&�!/�*-�(�������f�5�&!��&+�4'��'�����0��/"�#'�����#�(!��f�5���#!�gB�&!���#$<�&:��h��'�(�!�!(�����(�!��'�&�&!��&�#'�#�������5�(��!"&�#!�#'�#���(�!�:��;'�����5�!�#�F<���5&����4'��'�#'���"����#����5/�����&��!��#�5��!�#���&�&��#$���5�&��5$�&!��&+���5�!���&�!����$����$�$�&!��&:��e�<#'�#!�0�5�!�E����(�&�/�!��#'����#!���('#�/��#�!��&#��<���&�!<�&���5�/�!��&�D�#!�!)���#4��#$�/��#�!��&�!!#'���&�!<�&:�GHG� OiNQjkTiONOLTQ���������������� !"�#$��&�#��)��&�5�0$�#4!�!/�#'��������!�5�#���&<!�#�#�!����#����&�!/�?!�#'����C��(����:��X&�&'!4����� +�l�#��&#�#��g>�<�������&�#'���!#!����2�)���<�&&��(��!!50��5(�+�e���� �#$+�Y��!7"��+�e"�/���&+���5�#'��m"��#��!�3������ !�<&�1�&�:��l�#��&#�#��nn��"�&��!"('�$���&#94�&#�#'�!"('�d����&)�������5�o�$���E�#+�<�&&��(�#'��������&��!�#'�!/�#'�� �#$�!/�3���&&�&:��;'�&��#4!��!���5!�&+��&�4�����&�!#'���<�����$���5���p!��&��!�5��$��!�5&�����"5��(�q#�#��2!"#�&�*+�,-+�,g+���5�,=B���5�#'��������������������E4�$+�����#'��������)��"�&�!/�5�)��!<���#���5�(�!4#'����#'�� !"�#$:�;'�� !"�#$��&���&!�&��)�5�0$�#'��Y���2�5��0"&�&$&#��+�4'��'�'�&��!"#�&�4�#'���#'�� !"�#$���5�#!�<!��#&����?!�#'����C��(�������5���&'��(#!��e :��;'��C��(�����2���4�$�hD<��&&�<�!)�5�&��!��"#��������&��)���&�#!� !"�#$���&�5��#&���!�(����������&����#'��4�&#�r3���&&�&�@���s���5�#'����&#�r6��5����E&0"�(�@���s:��;'�&��#4!����������&+�4'��'�����!4��5�0$� qt���5�?!�/!�E�q!"#'����2���4�$+�û[v�[̀aẁ�_b̀�xvyz_{Z[�|zcy[_a|̂u�̂à [̂}��~̂ ẑ[[̂[��̀�|vẑu��|a�va_��avw|c̀[��̀z̀âu�̂w|̂_|vz�&��)���&����#'�� !"�#$���5��&�#'��0"&��&#�(��������)��#�!�����<!�#����C��(����:��

������������������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� �����������������
�����	���
�
�����
�����
������� ����
������
����	!��
����������"�#�$����
	�%&'� ()(*+,-.)/�012�345678�9495:;7<46�2=7<>;72�?4@�ABAB�<=�CDAEABC�;FF4@G<6H�74�712�IJKJ�326=5=E�>;L<6H�<7�712�=2F46G�>4=7M9495:45=�F45678�<6�N<@H<6<;J�012�9495:;7<46�1;=�H@4O6�;P457�AB�92@F267�<6�712�9;=7�QB�82;@=J�� �9@2=267=�1<=74@<F;:�9495:;7<46�?4@�712�345678J���R������ �����������������
��S�	
�������������
��T��UU��V����W�XYZ[� (\]̂_Z̀a\b� c,-,�d)*efg�(\]̂_Z̀a\b� h�fiZbjY��UU�� ��WTklk� �VV� m������	�	��UU���UUW� �nkTWUW� �n�op� ����q""�����"�r"����
������!����������� �l�Tl�o� �o�Up� m������	�	���������W� oWnTolo� �k��p� ����q""�����"�r"����
������!����������� n��T���� �o�np� m������	�	���������W� nn�Tk�s� U�Up� ����q""�����"�r"����
������!����������� nl�T��n� U��p� m������	�	��������012�t27@494:<7;6�u;=1<6H746�3456F<:�4?�v4w2@6>267=�xtu3yvz�2{92F7=�9495:;7<46�H@4O71�74�=:4O�?4@�712�62{7�AB�82;@=E�@2;F1<6H�|}~EABB�<6�ABCB�xQD�92@F267�H@4O71�P27O226�ABAB�;6G�ABCB�4@�;6�;w2@;H2�4?�BJD�92@F267�92@�82;@zJ��012�I6<w2@=<78�4?������������xIN�z�u2:G46�34492@�32672@�?4@��5P:<F�������������������������������������������������������������������������������<6�ABCB�x�}�92@F267�

���� ¡¢£¤��¥¦§̈©ª«�¬¬�®̄®®�°ª±²�¤̈ ²�®®³�µ́¶ª�¬¬�̈·�̧¹



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������������� � �!�"�� # ����!��!$��!����%�&'(�)��*����)���+�!�,'�� �)��-���-������-�.�*�-��%�)�)./!�0���)��1�*�0��-�%�������2�.��+'�3��4���5�� ��64��
������7��
��	�
�89:� ;<=>?@A�B-�!�-.�.����%�C!-�0�����D�E'2'D�!�"�".������$��!//��������0���������0��D���.-0���0������2�.��+��!-�"�!F!�0*!//+�0�*��!-�"��$�������/!-��%0$��"�*!"�-'��B**��"0����������G'H'�2��-.-D�������������IDJJK���.-0���.�0�-�0������2�.��+�0��&IL '��M�0-�0�*��!-�"����IJD K��.�0�-�0���   '�B-��%������ � �2��-.-D�������!���!���-�0F!��"�&KJDK�K���.-0���.�0�-�0������2�.��+'���)��-���-���.-0���%���*!-�-�%�������2�.��+�"�$�/�)�"��+�����N����)�/0�!��C!-�0������2�.�*0/��%�O�$���F���-�PNC2QO,�I'��2��)��!�0$��R���*!-�-D�B)�0/�� �&'�S�T���5�� U�4	�V�������7��
��	�WXYZ� @[\]XZ�̂_�;̂ [̀Xâbc̀�dede� �fghfdf�dedf� �ijh�ee�de5e� �jihkee�de5f� �gfhdee�dele� �k�hgee�delf� �kjh�ee��

mnnmopqrsn�tuvwxyz�{{|�}~}}��y���sw��}}�����y�{}�w����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� ������� ��!�"��"# �$�%&'�()*+,'�-*..*/0�123+45�(./++*+6�788*,'�/++3/..5�9)'9/)':�/�;3*.<=234�/+/.5:*:�42�:&2>�4&'�0/?*030�9./++'<�8343)'�<'@'.290'+4�*+�4&'�123+45A�� �9)':'+4:�4&'�BCDE�;3*.<=234�/+/.5:*:A��F);/+�,2+,'+4)/4*2+:G�*+<*,/4'<�;5�0'<*30H&*6&�<'+:*45�)':*<'+4*/.�I;)2>+J�/+<�,200'),*/.�I)'<J�./+<�3:':�/)'�+'/)�4&'�%2>+:�28�K308)*':G�7,,2L3/+�/+<�M3/+4*,2�*+�4&'�:234&�/+<�'/:4G�/+<�N3:4�+2)4&�/+<�>':4�28�4&'�1*4*':�28�O/+/::/:�/+<�O/+/::/:�(/)PA��Q��R���S�� �T�U�V���W	��X��Y	�	���Z�

����[� !\]̂ _\!�"�7@')�4&'�9/:4�8*@'�<',/<':�4&'�123+45�&/:�'@2.@'<�8)20�/�9)'<20*+/+4.5�)3)/.�,2003+*45�*+42�/�:3;3);/+�,2003+*45A�%&'�'?9/+:*2+�28�4&'�123+45�&/:�)':3.4'<�*+�,2+:*<')/;.'�N2;�6)2>4&A�,̀,2)<*+6�42�4&'�a*)6*+*/�b09.250'+4�1200*::*2+G�*+�BCCc�4&')'�>')'�ECGBdB�N2;:�*+�0/)P'4G�/+<�*+�K','0;')�BCBC�4&')'�>')'�/+�':4*0/4'<�BBeGfBDA�%&*:�6)2>4&�&/:�2,,3))'<�/:�4&'�'?9/+:*2+�ghi�ijkjlmnojhp�mq�prj�sgtruhvpmh�wxyx�zjp{mnmlupgh�g{jg�rgt�|mhpuh}jix�~rj�ym}hp��t�3+'09.250'+4�)/4'�&/:�0*))2)'<�4&'�FA�A�)/4'�&2>'@')�/4�,2+:*:4'+4.5�.2>')�.'@'.:A��%&'�123+45�&/:�/�./;2)�82),'�28�B�DGdCC�28�>&*,&�DBfG�CC�/)'�'09.25'<�/4�':4/;.*:&0'+4:�>*4&*+�4&'�123+45A�� �9)':'+4:�4&'�ym}hp��t�jonlm�ojhp����uhi}tp{�x���kj{�rglq�mq�prj�ym}hp��t�'09.250'+4�*:�*+�4&'�429�823)�*+<3:4)*':�28�)'4/*.�4)/<'G�.2,/.�62@')+0'+4G�,2+:4)3,4*2+G�/+<�&'/.4&�,/)'A����

�������������������������������������������������� �¡�



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� ���
����������
�������	
���

�� �

 !! "#$%&!�'()*+,-�../�0100�2,34�&*4�005�678,�.9�*:�;<



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� �������� �!��"# �� $�%#&'#�"�"# �()*+,�-./01�2.3.412130�5*.33+34�6178+61/�+39)62.0+)3�)3�0:1�78.30+0+1/;�<)25)/+0+)3;�.3,�=>?@ABCAD�BEFGHAI�C?�CEA�J?KGCLMI�NFICA�IC>AFOP�QERI�RGS?>OFCR?G�EAT=I�RDAGCRSL�NFICA�DRUA>IR?G�FGD�61<V<*+34�5)0130+.*;�21./861�1W+/0+34�56)46.2�.3,�5)*+<V�1991<0+X131//;�:+4:*+4:0�2.6Y10�311,/;�.3,�1/0+2.01�<.5.<+0V�9)6�<866130�.3,�980861�56)<1//+34�.3,�,+/5)/.*�+396./068<0861Z���[� �\"��" ���������� �!��"# ���[�[� &]̂ _̀_abc��dc_e��bfgh�i&��j�k./01�41316.0+)3�+/�,19+31,�./�0:1�/82�)9�0:1�78.30+0V�)9�2.016+.*/�,+/5)/1,�.3,�,+X1601,�l618/1,;�61<V<*1,;�.3,�<)25)/01,mZ��n./1,�)3�0:1�.X.+*.o*1�,.0.;�1/0+2.01,�p(k�41316.0+)3�-./�<.*<8*.01,�9)6�qrrs�0:6)84:�qrtu;�./�/:)-3�+3� Z���v�w������ xy�������z����
��������{y��
���|hb}� �̂ ]̂bc��d̂f� 'da]cbg_d̂� &����ĥh}bg_d̂�~�w	�{��	������� $_�h}f_d̂�!bgh�$_fadfbc� $_�h}f_d̂� �ĥh}bg_d̂������ �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ����������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���� ��������338.*�p(k�,+/5)/.*�0)3/�+3��.o*1���+3<*8,1/�p(k�41316.01,�+3��6+3<1�k+**+.2��)830V�.3,�,+/5)/1,�)9�.0�0:1�9)**)-+34�*)<.0+)3/���� ���,1*+X161,�oV�61/+,130/;�o8/+31//1/�.3,�56+X.01�-./01�:.8*16/Z���:1�*.3,9+**�/+01�56)<1//1/�0:1�2.�)6+0V�)9�-./01�,+/5)/1,�.3,�.<<)830/�9)6�2)61�0:.3��s�516<130�)9�0:1�0)0.*�,+/5)/1,�0)3/Z��� ,1*+X161,�oV�56+X.01�:.8*16/�9)6�6198/1�41316.01,�<*)/1�0)�0:1��.+69.W��)830V�o)6,16Z��� ���*)<.01,�.0�o)0:�0:1�*.3,9+**�.3,�n.**/��)6,��).,��)25)/0+34��.<+*+0V�.3,�61<1+X1�-./01�96)2�61/+,130+.*�/)86<1/�l*.3,9+**�/+01�.*/)�.<<150/�-./01�96)2�/2.**�<)306.<0)6/mZ�

�������� ��¡¢£¤¥¦§�̈̈ ©�ª«ªª�¬¦®� ¤®�ªª̄�°±²¦�̈³�¤́�µ¶



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�� ����������������� !"#��$��%&�'�(�"�)�!('��*"!���+���,��� ���-"����.�('�)�'������*(�/�0&��!���(1���)23� !"#��!(1����������$�&-�!����!1('4�5!('���3(--(�#�*"&'�/,�6(��"��.�)23�('�-&.���#(7�.������� !"#�$"&��$"-.�8�0&�('�����8��'.�('��(�&�("'�,��9"�$(��"!(��-�!��"!.���7(���"'��$��0!��:."�'�" ��$��)23���!��#����!(0&��0-���"����$�" ��$��������"!�;�$"��1�!8��$��*"&'�/����(#�����.(��"��.�)23��"�0��<=���!��'��!��(.�'�(�-8�>?,@���!��'���"##�!�(�-8��'.�A,@���!��'��('��(�&�("'�-,�B"��-�)23�4�'�!��("'�$���!�#�('�.�!�-��(1�-/� -����(�$��"#��/��!��('�!���('4��'.��"#��/��!��.��!���('4�����$"�'�('� ,��3$CDE�FGFHDIJCGK�CL�I�LCMKCNCOIKJ�OGKJPCQHJGP�JG�JRE�SGHKJTUL�VILJE�4�'�!��("'8�"�$�!� ���"!���&�$������"'"#/�(#����������,��6&!('4��(#���" ���"'"#(��4!"��$8��"'�&#��("'�('�!�������$(�$�-��.���"�4!����!�W&�'�(�(���" ��!".&�����'.����:�4('4�0�('4�.(��"��.,��2(#(-�!-/8��$�'��$����"'"#/��-"��8�������4�'�!��("'�.��!�����,�X���!���'��.�('� 8��$���"�&-��("'�('��$��*"&'�/�$���('�!����.��-(4$�-/�0�����'�?==@��'.�?=?=,��3�����4�'�!��("'�$����(#(-�!-/�('�!����.��(�$�.��!�������"!!�-��('4��"��$��?==Y�!�����("'��'.��$��"'����" ��$��*Z[\6�]̂���'.�#(��('�?=]̂,��5�!����(���������4�'�!��("'�_�"&'.��" �)23���!�FEPLGK�FEP�TEIP̀�RIL�QEEK�aEOPEILCKM�aHE�JG�ENNEOJL�GN�bDCMRJVECMRJCKMc�VRCOR�CL�JRE�FPGOELL�GN�#�:('4��!".&�����'.����:�4('4�-����$��1/,��d(4$���(4$�('4�('�-&.���!��-��('4�$��1(�!����:�4('4��&�$��������-���'���'.�4-�����(�$��-���(�8�!�.&�('4��!('��.�'�������!���'.�#�4�e('����(�$�('�!����.�&���" �.(4(��-�#�.(�8��'.��!".&��("'�" ��#�--�!��'.�#&-�(f&����-���!"'(���_��--��$"'��!��-��('4���#�!�8�1(.�"�!��"!.�!8�-�'.-('���$"'�g,�h��i���j�� k����	�����li��
��������	
��m����
�����
n��o�����	�������p�l�
����	
��m����
���
�� �

qrrqstuvwr�xyz{|}~�����������}���w{���������}����{����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������� !�"��#"�!����$�%���&���'�����#(��)"��"*��+,�-� �.. "/�0�#��1�23�'"00� '���� �)�!�����4" � �'1'���+� �0"�� !�'"���'#� �'1'��%��!�) "0� �!����#���5�'"00� '���5���!#�#�#�"������������!# ����. ".� #��!����#(��6"��#17�-� #(��6"��#1�. "����!� �!����#����� ".8"))�. "+ �0!�)" �!��+��8!# ��05�'� �%"� �5�+��!!5���#"0"#����0�#� ���!�9�7+75�"��5���#�) ��:�5�)��#� !5��#'7;5�����8�'�������("�!�("���%�##� ��!5����'# "��'!5�!' �.�0�#��5��..����'�!5����� �'1'��%��!��#�<=�> ".8?))�$ ���� !5�#*"�6"�������'��6��#� !5�����#*"�@�#� ��1�A�)�!�4A�'1'���+�6"���'#�"��@�#�!�����A�'1'���+�> ".8?))�$ ���� !7�-�  �!����#!�0�1�� ".8"))�1� ��*�!#������% �!(��#�#(��B ��'��C�����0�6"��#1�D���)��������#(��E���!�F" ��A"���6"0."!#��+�)�'���#��!7�-� �G���0� "�!�%�!���!!�!�"))� � �'1'���+�� ".8"))�. "+ �0!�)" �!' �.�0�#��5����'# "��'!5� �'(� +��%���%�##� ��!7�-� G��� "%�!#�!�'"���(��������'"�!�+�0��#�0� H�#��/�!#�)" � ��!�%���0�#� ���!����B ��'��C�����0�6"��#17��$(��6"��#1�(�!���!"�(�!#" �'���1�. "�������� ��!��� ".8"))�. "+ �0�)" � ��!�%���0�#� ���!��#�#(��#*"�6"�������'��@�#�!7��$(�!��. "+ �0!�*� ��!�!.���������F�% �� 1�I3I3�%�#�#(��6"��#1�.���!�#"� �!�0��#(�!��. "+ �0!��+�������#(��)�#� �7��. �!��#!���!."!���9����)�����;��������� #���J@C�#"�!�%�#*����I33K�����I3I3�L��M���N�� OM�������P����
���
������� !�"�� �#������'�#�!�#(��Q���#�#1�")�+��� �#���*�!#��#(�#��!�%���+� ��!��5� �'1'���5�'"0."!#��5�RS�RTUVSWXYV�ZX[VSTVZ�\SR]�TUV�̂_̀Z\X̂̂a�bUV�cRd̀TefY�ZX[VSYXR̀�S_TVg�hSVYV̀TVZ�X̀�b_îV�jg�U_Y�S_̀kVZ�%�#*����I=7l�����l=7l�.� '��#5���� �+��+��%"�#�lI�.� '��#�)" �#(��.�!#�#���1�� !7�� �hSVYV̀TY�TUV�cRd̀TefY�I3I3����� !�"�� �#��%1�0�#� ����#1.�7�

mnnmopqrsn�tuvwxyz�{{|�}~}}��y���sw��}}�����y�{��w����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� �������	
�������	�����
��
�� ! ! !� "#$%&'�()%*+,--�.,/0#/)-�1234225�6789�:5;�6767<�3=2�>:5;?@>>�:AA2B32;�C234225�D6D<777�:5;�D9E<777�3F5G�:55H:>>I�?FJ�;@GBFG:>K��L@GBFG:>�MH:53@3@2G�BJ2G2532;�@5�N:C>2�O�:5;�P@QHJ2�R�2SA>H;2�C234225�T9<777�:5;�88O<777�3F5G�:55H:>>I�3=:3�:J2�5F3�A>:GG@?@2;�:G�UVW�FJ�:J2�Q252J:32;�?JFX�FH3G@;2�3=2�YFH53I<�@5A>H;@5QZ�[� \�:GGHX2;�3F�C2�=:>?�F?�4:G32�;2>@]2J2;�3F�3=2�YF5]25@25A2�Y2532JG<�FJ�:CFH3�67<777�3F5G�:55H:>>IK�[� �̂�:GGHX2;�3F�C2�?@]2�B2JA253�F?�:>>�4:G32�;@GBFG2;�:3�3=2�>:5;?@>><�C234225�8_<777�:5;�66<777�3F5G�:55H:>>I�?JFX�6789�3F�6767K�[� �̂�:GGHX2;�3F�C2�34F�B2JA253�F?�:>>�4:G32�;@GBFG2;�:3�3=2�>:5;?@>><�C234225�R<977�:5;�9<R77�3F5G�?JFX�6789�3F�6767K�[� �̂�C234225�EO<777�:5;�TD<777�?JFX�678R�3F�678_̀�=F42]2J�3=2�MH:53@3I�;2AJ2:G2;�G=:JB>I�@5�6767�3F�:CFH3�8O<777�3F5GK�[� �̂�C234225�6<E77�:5;�D<977�3F5G�:55H:>>I�C234225�6789�:5;�6767K���� ! ! a� bcd�")0,&)�e)/&c�fc%cd)&,#%�ghi�jklmnk�okpnh�qhrhiknmsr�thkpuihp�nvh�lsluwknmsrxp�hyyhjn�sr�okpnh�qhrhiknmsrz�jihknmrq�k�5FJX:>@{2;�AFXB:J@GF5K��N=2�2MH:3@F5�C2>F4�G=F4G�=F4�B2J�A:B@3:�4:G32�Q252J:3@F5�@G�A:>AH>:32;K�|}~������������}��}�}~�����������������}�������}�}~��}�|��������� ����������������������}�~ �1:G2;�F5�3=2�:]:@>:C>2�;:3:�BJ2G2532;�@5�N:C>2�O<�B2J�A:B@3:�4:G32�Q252J:3@F5�?FJ�3=2�YFH53I�=:G�J:5Q2;�C234225�EKD�:5;�RK8<�:]2J:Q@5Q�:CFH3�TK7�@5�3=2�B:G3�87�I2:JGK���3=2J�4:G32�Q252J:3@F5�J:32G��>CG�B2JGF5�;:I��BHC>@G=2;�@5A>H;2Z�

������ ¡¢��£¤¥¦§̈©�ªª«�¬¬¬�®̈ °̄�¢¦°�¬¬±�²³́ �̈ªµ�¦¶�·̧



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������ �!"�#$"%�$�"!�&'�()*+�����,�-�$�.�$/��������012,�#$"%�$�"!�&'�.*�3(4+���5�1�-�$�6�$�7"$��.�$/�����#$"%�$�"!�&'�6.89�6�$�7"$��.�$/�����:�;�"�<���/"="���>��$!+�?@A@B� CDEFGHIJGKDE�LEM�NOPDQKGKDE�NORHKF�SCNNT�9��;�$UV����� �;�";���VWU!"X�&U���$"�����W�=��"!����WU=&"$X� �$"X�!$' �WWX�&$�Y"��&$�VYX�;7��/W";X�/W�;;X�%�%";X�V��V$"�"X�%�Z��/�=��"$��W;X���!�="��W���!�%W�;��V;��-��7"�="��W��$�%W�;��V;��$"���%�$���-��7"�=��"$��W;��-�V��;�$UV������$�"=%�'�V������"$;�-�$�;UV7�=��"$��W;��)����;X�V�����/;X�;�WZ"��;X��;&";��;X���'�W�[U�!X�V�=%$";;"!�/�;";��$�;"=�\W�[U�!;���!�/�$&�/"��$"�����V��;�$UV����� �;�";��3"&$�;� �;�";���VWU!"X�&U���$"�����W�=��"!����;�U=%;X� ��!X�&$U;7X�W"�Z";X�;��WX���!�$��!�;%��W;��]7"�9�U��'�W��!-�WW��VV"%�;���W'�;=�WW��=�U��;��-�933�-$�=�$";�!"��;�#U%����0���VU&�V�'�$!;X��7"�;�̂"��-���;���!�$!�%�VY\U%��$UVY+���_���;��;;U="!��7���7�W-��-��7"�$�U/7W'��1X111����;��-� �;�"�=��"$��W;�!"W�Z"$"!�����7"�9��Z"��"�V"�9"��"$;�"�V7�'"�$�V��;�;�;��-�933�#�;;U="!����&"��&�U��01X111����;����U�WW'+���<�;��933�/"�"$��"!�����7"�9�U��'��;�!�;%�;"!��-����-�V�W���";������ �"!��$��%"$��"!�&'��7"�9�U��'X� 7�V7���VWU!"�W��!-�WW;X��$��;-"$�;������;X���!�$"VW�=�������V��Z���";��]7"�[U�����'��-�933�/"�"$��"!�����7"�9�U��'� �;�";��=��"!�U;��/� �;�"�/"�"$������$��";�!"Z"W�%"!�-$�=��7"�[U������";��-�933�!�;%�;"!��-����-�V�W���";����.�$/�������!�$"%�$�"!����U�WW'����.*3(4���*;�%$";"��"!���� X�Ù;���Z"$�011X111����;��-�933��;�/"�"$��"!�����7"�9�U��'����U�WW'��a�b���c�� de���fgg�h����
���i	
���
�	�jOLH� kKHlKEKL� CDIEGm�CNN�nOEOHLGKDE�o
�	p�CNN�NKFqDFLQ�o
�	p� rDqIQLGKDE� sLFGO�nOEOHLGKDE�o�b	tu��	�t��vp�wxxc� wy�zcycx{� |y{xxy}{|� w��� �~cyxxx�wxx{� ~y~xwy}ww� |y{�~y|��� w�}� �czycxx�wxx|� ~y~|{y~�~� |y|}zy{x~� w�}� �{{y�xx�wxx�� wy��cy�{c� |y�c}yx~�� w�x� �~zywxx�wxxz� wyc{cy{z{� |yzw�y||z� ���� �w|y�xx�wx�x� wyc�cyx{�� �yxwcyc�}� ���� �wzycxx�wx��� ~yx|{y�{�� �yxz{y{x}� w��� �ccyzxx�wx�w� ~y~c�y�{�� �y��cy�{|� w�w� �|�ywxx�wx�~� ~yw�{yw~�� �yw{xy}xc� w��� �{cy|xx�wx�}� ~y�c{y�}w� �y~w{yw�z� w��� �{}y}xx�wx�c� ~y���yzc~� �y~�wyzz~� w��� �{�yxxx�wx�{� ~y{x�ywzx� �y}��y�x�� w�}� �z~yxxx�wx�|� }yx��y�~c� �y}|xyxwx� w�{� w�{yxxx�wx��� ~y|z�y}x{� �yc�|y{�c� w�}� wx}y|xx�wx�z� ~yz�{y�w~� �yc~cyc�z� w�c� w�wy�xx�wxwx� ~y�~{y�{}� �y{~�y~z~� w�}� w�}y}xx��*;�%$";"��"!���� X�";��=��"!�933�/"�"$����������7"�9�U��'� �;�W� ";��&"� ""��011,���!�0121X� 7�V7�V�$$"W��";�����7"�$"V";;������0125��7$�U/7�0101�$"%$";"����7"�7�/7";��933�/"�"$����������7"�%�;��2��'"�$;��

������������������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� ��������������
���
������  !"#$%&$'�()*&$�+$,$!)&-",�����.� /01232456�*7628�(59:;�</*(=�>?@AB�CBDBE?AFGD�HEGIBJAFGD@�?EB�K?@BL�GD�AMB�HEBLFJABL�HBE�J?HFA?�N?@AB�CBDBE?AFGD�E?AB�?DL�HGHOP?AFGD�HEGIBJAFGD@�QGE�AMB�HP?DDFDC�HBEFGLR� �HEB@BDA@�HGHOP?AFGD�HEGIBJAFGD@�QGE�AMB�SGODAT�QEGU�ANG�@GOEJB@V��WBAEGHGPFA?D�>?@MFDCAGD�SGODJFP�GQ�XGYBEDUBDA@�ZW>S[X\]�NMFJM�QGEBJ?@A@�̂̂ �HBEJBDA�HGHOP?AFGD�CEGNAM�KBANBBD�̂_̂_�?DL�̂_̀_a�?DL�bMB�cdefghiejk�lm�nehoedepqi�>BPLGD�SGGHBE�SBDABE�QGE�rOKPFJ�sBEYFJB]�NMFJM�QGEBJ?@A@�tu�HBEJBDA�HGHOP?AFGD�CEGNAM�KBANBBD�_̂̂_�?DL�̂_̀_R�rGHvwpjeld�gijexpjgi�yghg�xvwjezweg{�|k�j}g�~lvdjkqi�pd{��n�~qi�ypijg�ogdghpjeld�E?AB�GQ��R_�HGODL@�HBE�HBE@GD�HBE�L?T�AG�B@AFU?AB�?DDO?P�N?@AB�CBDBE?AFGDR��}g�zhlzlhjeld�lm�����j}pj�yeww�hg�vehg�wpd{mewwedo�ei�{gzgd{gdj�ld�j}g�~lvdjkqi�{efghield�hpjg��y}e�}�M?@�KBBD�QP?A�GYBE�AMB�H?@A�ABD�TB?E@R��bMB�@A?AO@��OG�LFYBE@FGD�E?AB�GQ�t̂�HBEJBDA�EBHEB@BDA@�AMB�?YBE?CB�K?@B�EBJTJPFDC�E?AB�QGE�AMB�H?@A�ABD�TB?E@R���D�FDJEB?@FDC�LFYBE@FGD�E?AB�?@@OUB@�AMB�EBJTJPFDC�?DL�JGUHG@AFDC�J?D�FDJEB?@B�ANG�HBEJBDA�BYBET�QFYB�TB?E@R��DDO?P��O?DAFAFB@�GQ�P?DLQFPPBL�N?@AB�NBEB�B@AFU?ABL�QGE�Y?ETFDC�N?@AB�CBDBE?AFGD�E?AB@�?DL�LFYBE@FGD�E?AB@�?@�QOEAMBE�LB@JEFKBL�KBPGNV��� ���}ei�hgzhgigdji�p��|gij��pig��i�gdphel�lm�wlygh�ypijg�ogdghpjeld�pd{�}eo}gh�LFYBE@FGD�ZFDJEB?@FDC�CE?LO?PPT�OH�AG�̀_�HBEJBDA�KT�̂_̀_\R��bMB�EBJBDA�J?H?JFAT�B�H?D@FGD�?A��?PP@��GEL��G?L�SGUHG@AFDC��?JFPFAT�FD�JGDIODJAFGD�NFAM�DBN�EBCOP?AFGD@�AM?A�EB�OFEB�@BH?E?AB�JGPPBJAFGD�QGE�T?EL�N?@AB�U?�B@�AMF@�?�HP?O@FKPB�GOAJGUBR��� ���}ei�hgzhgigdji�p��ylhij��pig��i�gdphel�lm�}eo}gh�ypijg�ogdghpjeld�pd{�wlygh�{efghield��hgxpededo�ijgp{k�pj����zgh�gdj�����xzp�ji�lm�~}edpqi��pjeldpw��ylh{�HGPFJFB@�?DL�?�EBPOJA?DJB�KT�SGDCEB@@�GE�AMB��FECFDF?�XBDBE?P��@@BUKPT�AG�FDABEQBEB�NFAM�

�������� ��¡¢£¤¥¦§�̈̈ ©�ª«ªª�¬¦®� ¤®�ªª̄�°±²¦�ª«�¤³�́µ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������������� !����"#�$�!%#���$�����&� �'�(��)�����*����+$!����*���,�����"����!�*��,�-��.�'�����'!##�#!��#-��,,����!��$���,����������!*/����-�#�%#��0���1�%#��2�"����*���"��3����.�456�/�*����!�*��*.����!����.�#�*.,!##�.!�"���#�,���-�����7878����789:�%���.��*�(��-!*/�#�(�#���,�.!(���!�*0��6!� �$���!/*!,!��*�#-�!*�����!*/�'�����.!(���!�*)�� ��;�$*�-�#�*.,!##���-�*��.���"��!�-�,���.!�"���#��,��%�$��9<8)888���*��"���-����!*�78980�=�>���?�� ����@����
������A�	B�	������C��
��	�
��"����*���"��3����.�456�/�*����!�*��*.�.!�"���#�+$�*�!�!���/��" !��##-0�D��E���F�������@����
������A�	B�	������C��
��	�

�GHIHI� JKLMNOPQNRKL�SLT�UVWKXRNRKL�UVYORM�ZJUU[�5!�!#������456�"��3���!�*�)�;\\�"��3���!�*������%���.��*�� ��"��.!���.�"�����"!���'�����/�*����!�*�����)����!����.����707�"�$*.��"���"����*�"���-����]�(���/���,�;\\�/�*����!�*������,���"����̂8�_̀abcd�aef�ghgijaklhe�gbhm̀nklhec�ohb�kp̀�gjaeeleq�g̀blhfr�splnp�ab̀�̀ckltak̀f�u_�vwxyz�aef�{|}~c�

��J�� ����JJ �NSNPM��PK�� �LQOVSMRL��I �QVLSORK���� �QVLSORK���G�F����� ������� ��� ��� ������� ��?������F���� ������� ��� ��� �?����� ��F����������� ?�?���� ��� �?� ��F��?F �����?F?������ ?������ ��� ��� ������F �����?�?������ �F����� ��� ��� ������� �������?������ �?����� ��� ��� ������� �������F���
�����VLVOSNRKL��
�	��VSO UR�VOMRKL��SNV �SLT�RXXVT��
�	�

�����������	�����	
���	������	
�������
���>�	������ ¡�¢¢�B�BE��
���B��C��
��	����	
�
E	�£E����¤��	�����
�����������
�
E	�£E�����¥������
���		E��	����¥����������������¦��
��
����¤�������¦������B����
��E���¥§����	�����¤��	�����
���		E��	�������E��������	��
�����B����
�>¥��������������¡��	��>�	
���	������	
�������
���>�	�������¢̈ @�B�BE��
���B��C��
��	���������	�����¤��	�����
��
����������������

©ªª©«¬®̄ ª�°±²³́µ¶�··̧�¹º¹¹�»µ¼½�̄³½�¹¹¾�¿ÀÁµ�¹·�³Â�ÃÄ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������������� ��!�� ����"�� "� #��$��%$���&&�'����$ (������)�* (��"�+���,-,-� #��%'#�,-./!� 0��1�������233�4����
������5��
��	�
��&&�("��+ ���*�����$ ���6( #�7� #��*���8(*�$������%�$ (���'��6 #�$��� #���+���� #�����)�* (��"�7$"���������%�$ (���$����9�$"����"�� ���(��:('%���;;9�8$<��� �7��*�8��� �!��=>��� #�%'#��&&�("�?@A�BCCDEADF�BA�AGD�H@I?AJKL�MB?FNOMMP�OA�QDEQDL�� "�$�"('�(+(*$� �R%$� ( <��+�6$" ��+���6#(*#� #����%� <�8$<�6$� � ��"%���� �(�*��$"�����*<*�(�'����� #����(>��"(����++�� "!��STU� VWXYZ�[\] \̂X_Y_\̀ �a�(�*���(��($8���%� <�*�88(""(�����$� 6�b"�$"���6$" ��*�8��"( (���" %�<��+� #����"(��� ($��$���*�88��*($��cd���("��"���$ � #��a�(�*���(��($8���%� <�e$��+(���(��c$�$""$"!�f#����(8$�<��7)�* (>���+� #��" %�<�6$"� ���" (8$ �� #�� <��"�$���R%$� ( (�"��+���*<*�$7���$���*�8��" $7���8$ ��($�"��("��"��� ��%����" $���6#$ ������ %�( (�"��g(" �+���+%� #���8$ ��($���(>��"(��!�f#��" %�<� $�'� ���6$" �����(>����� �� #���$��+(���+��8���"(��� ($�9�7� #�"(�'��b+$8(�<�$���8%� (b+$8(�<9�$���*�88��*($��'����$ (�'�"�* ��"�(�� #��+$����+�,-;h�$���"��(�'��+�,-;.!���$" ��8$ ��($�"�6����"�� ���(� ��;;�8$(��*$ �'��(�"�$���.i��(++���� �8$ ��($�� <��"!�j� � $���+�;--�6$" ��"$8���"�6�����7 $(����$���"�� ���+��� #("�" %�<!�f#��6$" ��*#$�$* ��(k$ (���" %�<�*��+��8��� ��jdfc�&�/,h;bl,�d $��$���f�" �c� #���+���&� ��8(�$ (����+� #����8��"( (����+�m����*�""���c%�(*(�$��d��(���$" �!������>(��"� #���� $(����7��$n��6���+�8$ ��($��*�8��"( (���+���$���.i�8$ ��($�"�8�$"%���!�f#���>��$���6$" ��*#$�$* ��(k$ (����$ $�("�$��$''��'$ (����+� #����"(��� ($��$���*�88��*($��6$" ��*�8��"( (����$ $!�c$ ��($�"� #$ �*�8��("�� #���$�'�" ���� (��"��+� #���("��"���6$" ��" ��$8�$����� �>��<���*<*�$7���$���(�*�%��o�p�q�'� $ (>��:����r�;-!st� �p�u��bv�*<*�$7���a$����r�s!ht� p�w #���w�'$�(*"�r�s!xt�p�a�$" (*�:(�8�r�s!-t��

yzzy{|}~�z��������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������� ��
�����������������������
����	
�������	�
�����
��

��� �

�� ! "# !$ %$ &'(�)*!+,$�!-��.,/,#0� #�%, 1�)*/2*!�!#0 )*/2*0,#,*! 3�4, #,*! .*5�% 622�%7879:;<=>?>@AB@=�CDEEFGAH=I�CAEIBDAEI JKLM NKJM OKNM NK;MPQAR=EBDAEI PKOM ;KSM PKTM PKSMUV=WXRAR=EYQEZ[H ;KSM PKPM ;KUM PK;MO\]ZH=�̂__Z>=�QAR=E ;KOM UKLM TKSM PK;ML @̀DXX?YaAGAbZ[=X ;KUM PKTM TKcM ;KSMJQ]D[=��dDDeX ����fTK;M TKOM fTK;M TK;MS Ĥ]=E�<=>?>@AB@=�QAR=E UKTM PKSM PKLM UKLMNgX=RHZ>YQD@?>DAH=I ;K;M PKPM TKJM ;KLMcVD[h<=>?>@AB@=�QAR=E SKUM LKOM JKPM NKUMi*# 1�7 2�% jklm(7.8"in);TQop�qr;s�dDHH@=X ;KSM ;KLM ;KOM PKTM;;tuQo�qrPs�dDHH@=X TKcM TKNM TKNM ;K;M;P Ĥ]=E�qrUhrSs�dDHH@=X ����fTK;M TKPM fTK;M fTK;M;UvAEXw�vFGXw�pFBXw�pEA?X ;KNM PKTM ;KLM PKPM;OQ@AXHZ>�xZ@y SKTM UKSM JKUM SKSM;Lz]DRRZ[G�dAGX ;KTM ;K;M TKNM ;KUM;JQD@?XH?E=[= ;KPM ;KPM ;KTM ;KOM;S Ĥ]=E�<ZGZI�Q@AXHZ> PK;M PKUM ;KJM PKJMi*# 1�71 0#,- {|l}(~��3��8"i9;N�=G=HAHZ�=�xDDI ;TKSM NKLM cKTM ;PKUM;c Ĥ]=E�xDDI UKLM OKOM PKSM OKOMi*# 1�~**$�� 0#� {klj(�:�8�n)"PTQ=H�\AXH= ;K;M PKSM TKJM ;KSMP;xZ[=X PKSM ;KJM PKOM UKTMPP\DDI PKSM OKTM ;KcM UKLMPUQA@@=HX TKPM PK;M fTK;M TKJMPO Ĥ]=E�̂EGA[Z>X SKNM UKTM SKPM NKOMPLp=�HZ@=X OKNM cKTM UK;M JKJMi*# 1��%� !,-0 {&l�(�8:3��8"i9PJ�=A�=X LKJM ;;KSM UKUM SKcMPS ÈAXX UKPM cKUM ;KOM LK;MPNdEFX] ;KUM UKUM TKJM ;KcMPc Ĥ]=E��AEI�\AXH= UKOM ;TKPM ;KOM LKOMi*# 1�� %$�� 0#� {�l'(�.8""UT @̀AXX�dDHH@=X�A[I�vAEX PK;M PKSM ;KJM PKSM

��������������������������������������� �¡¢£���¤��¥�¦¤



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������
���������
�����������������������
����	
����� �	�
�����
���

��!"#$�#%&#�#%$�'#%$(�'()&*+,-�."(#+"*�"/�#%$�0&-#$�-#($&1�2"$-�*"#�+*,342$�/""2�0&-#$�&*2�5&(2�0&-#$6�7%$*�#%$-$�1&#$(+&3�,&#$)"(+$-�&($�,"18+*$2�#%$�-#425�($-43#-�+*2+,&#$�#%&#�9:�.$(,$*#�"/�#%$�0&-#$�2+-."-$2�&#�#%$�;(+*,$�7+33+&1�<"4*#5�=&*2/+33�+-�"()&*+,6��� �.(">+2$-�&�8($&?2"0*�"/�#%$�">$(&33�0&-#$�,"1."-+#+"*�2&#&�85�1&@"(�1&#$(+&3�,&#$)"(56�

ABCD EFCDGCHG IJK�LMDNOGBDPB�QOROFSACFBHOCT�LMRUMDBDFS LMRUMSOFOMD VBWOCFOMD QMXBH YUUBHAZ[\Q]̂ _̀aabcd�efgd hijk hilk himk hink]opqr̀a�_̀aabcd î̂k oimk himk îjk]]stcuvgcu�efgd himk îhk hiwk hilk]wstcuvgcu�xvgdy_bvt hiwk hiwk hi]k hizk]zpqr̀a�{bg|_̀aabcd ����}hîk hîk }hîk }hîk[MFCT�ABFCT ~�IK�[�Z�]mefa�̀q îok nihk }hîk oink]j�fqqàdd̀d hiok îjk }hîk hizk]l�vf�̀ad oi]k ]îk îjk oink]npqr̀a��fq̀avftd hizk î]k hi]k hilk[MFCT��F�BH��CSFB ��~KZQZL[����LEwh�t̀�qabgv�d îhk oimk hizk îzkL�Vŵ e����̀�avd oihk zimk hink ]îkwo�vg�t��v�vg� ����}hîk ���}hîk }hîk }hîk[MFCT�L�V ~��K��YEZ��QV��\�\�V�YE��\E[ZEw]�fvgq ����}hîk hijk }hîk hiokwwscqbubqv�̀�_tcv�d ����}hîk hizk }hîk hiokwz�fqq̀av̀d ����}hîk hiok }hîk }hîkwmpqr̀a���� ����}hîk hîk }hîk }hîk[MFCT���� ��~K�����K{bq̀���ebu�bdvqvbg��fd̀��bg�̂hh�dfu�t̀di[�[\QE

���� ¡¢£¤��¥¦§̈©ª«�¬¬�®̄®®�°ª±²�¤̈ ²�®®³�µ́¶ª�®·�̈ �̧¹º



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������������������������
����	
�������	�
�����
���������
� �� !"#$%&"'(�'))'%*+("*"$&�,�-./0.1.2304�5674.60�61�489�:.-56-9:�;3-49�-4793<�26=>:�564904.3>>?�@9�:.A9749:�176<�:.-56-3>�4876=/8�9B.-4.0/�576/73<-�<303/9:�@?�CDEF�G328�<3497.3>�4?59�<93-=79:�167�489�;3-49�283732497.H34.60�-4=:?�;3-�2>3--.1.9:�3-�9.4897�26<56-43@>9I�792?2>3@>9I�67�473-8�@3-9:�60�576/73<-�3A3.>3@>9�.0�489�J6=04?F�K649�4834�<3497.3>-�>.-49:�3-�26<56-43@>9�.02>=:9�67/30.2�<3497.3>-I�-=28�3-�2>930�;66:�30:�53>>94-I�;8.28�<3?�@9�57629--9:�.046�<=>28�67�3�-.<.>37�576:=24F� �>.-4-�9328�<3497.3>�4?59�@?�2>3--.1.234.60�46�@94497�=0:97-430:�86;�<=28�61�489�:.-56-9:�;3-49�-4793<�26=>:�@9�:.A9749:F� L�M���N�� ���		�O���
���O���P��Q���
������L����RSTUSVWXYZ[��\XW[]̂XZV� %[_̀_ZXYZ[��\XW[]̂XZV� *]XVa�b�cd������M���������e���
�
�f�������g
Q������������������
	�h��f�	�i��		�j��	Q�g
Q���k������	
��

�������
�������M����������M�����b��	�����l���
��Q�
��gOO����������i��		�l����m��	��Q���j��n	�g
Q���d������M���������o	��
��l�������
���P���
����	�i��		�j�

��	����p��	�g
Q���d��������	
������
�
�PL�qr�s�j�

��	�t��P�qr�s�j�

��	�p��	u�p��	u�L�M	u�L���	��Q������j��	�������	���	�g
Q���������	�o���������	�o�������L�	l�����g
Q���b�c������	�L�v
���	�o�
���
�f�������	�j�

����	�g
Q���tt��

���	
��������g
Q���qrwcrxs�j�

��	�����	
�������
���	
�����	�g
Q���g�����	������
���

��		�	�������	�g
Q�����
�����	��y����M��	�e�����������

z{{z|}~��{��������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������������� ���!�"#����"�$� "� ����" %�"���"#�"��&�'"�()*+�,�-.��"��!�����! �����/01�.��� �"���!�-�.�.��&���%�"�- ����2# ���(3*4�,�-.��"�.��� �"���!�%�"�- ����"#�"�.�'���&��.�%,��"��*�5��"�"����&�'"�)6�,�-.��"��!�"#��2��"��� �,������"�"#������! ���.�'���&��� 7�-"���"#-�'8#��9 �" �8�,-�8-�%�� ��"#��:�'�"�����,-����"��� �� *��;��<���=>����������������?�<
@���	
��?��A�	�
���B�
��C@���
������?��		�D���
���
�E�� " ����������� ���!�"#��-�.�.��&���,�-" ����!�"#��2��"���"-��%� �� .�"���"#��!����2 �8F�G� �H�I#����-8��"�,�-" �����!�"#��-�.�.��&���,�,�-��"-��%� �.�'���.�--'8�"���.�-�&��-��JK*+�,�-.��"L$��"#�-�-�.�.��&���,�,�-�J(*6�,�-.��"L�����,�,�-&��-��J3*M�,�-.��"L*��G� �N�I# �� �.�'����OP�QRI�����O3�STQR�.��"� ��-������*���G� �N�I# �� �.�'����%�"���.���U.��"� ��-��JP*(�,�-.��"L$�2 "#�"#��-�%� ���-�&� �8�!�--�'���������H!�--�'���.-�,�%�"��*���,-�7 ������"� ������"�����"#��,�-" ����!�"#��2��"���"-��%�"#�"�.�%,- ����-�.�.��&���%�"�- ���*��

VWWVXYZ[\W�]̂ _̀abc�dde�fgff�hbij�\̀ j�ffk�lmnb�fo�̀p�oq



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������������	�
��������	��	������ ���!�����
�����	�
�"##$%$&'()�('()*+$+�&,�%-.�/&01&+%(2).�1&3%$&'�&,�%-.�4(+%.�+%3.(0�$'#$/(%.+�%-.�,&))&4$'56�7� �8�9-$+�$'/):#.+�2&%-�;.5.%(%$;.�('#�'&'<;.5.%(%$;.�,&&#�+/3(1+=��7� �8�9-$+�$'/):#.+�2&%-�4&&#*�('#�'&'<4&&#*�*(3#�4(+%.�0(%.3$()+=��7� �8�9-$+�$'/):#.+�())�%*1.+�&,�1(1.3�%-(%�/('�2.�/&01&+%.#�+:/-�(+�1(1.3�%&4.)+>�'(1?$'+>�%$++:.+>�.%/=����13&;$#.+�#.%($).#�#(%(�&'�%-.�1&3%$&'�&,�%-.�4(+%.�+%3.(0�%-(%�/&013$+.+�/&01&+%(2).�0(%.3$()+=�� ��������@�������	�
��������	��	��������	
�!�����
�����	�

��

ABBACDEFGB�HIJKLMN�OOP�QRQQ�SMTU�GKU�QQV�WXYM�QZ�K[�\]



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������������� !�"�#$ ������!�%&�&%%"�!�� '!� �"��%('%!� )*��' '���&�%(�* �"&�**�"�!'%! *��%$*"������ !���+��,-./0123�45306�7896:38-/�:506�0-�;<�=6:>6/0�53�=:636/067�8/� ?�@��A���BC��D�	E�	������D�F��
�����	
��GA�
�
��	�HI���
������JIE�K��LBM�

�� �

NOONPQRSTO�UVWXYZ[�\\]�̂_̂ �̂Z̀ab�TXb�̂̂ c�defZ�̂g�Xh�ij



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� �������� �!��� ���"�����#$�%$&�����'� �(�& &��%��&$���� �!��� ��)*+�,-./0�1234+�5/6/3/-7�8,159�/3�:2;4�-<�4*+�=>?./@�1-;A3�5+:2;4B+74�270�/3�;+3:-73/?.+�<-;�4*+�-:+;24/-7�-<�4*+�.270</..C�4;23*�0/3:-32.C�;+@D@./7EC�@-B:-34/7EC�*->3+*-.0�*2F2;0->3�G234+�@-..+@4/-7C�270�+76/;-7B+742.�@-74;-.3�4-�32<+E>2;0�4*+�@-BB>7/4DH�)*+�-;E27/F24/-7�-<�4*+�I->74DJ3�3-./0�G234+�B272E+B+74�342<<�/7@.>0+3K��4*+�5/;+@4-;�-<�=>?./@�1-;A3C�4*+�5+:>4D�5/;+@4-;�-<�=>?./@�1-;A3C�4*+�L33/34274�5/;+@4-;�-<�=>?./@�1-;A3�<-;�,-./0�1234+C�270�342<<�+7E/7++;3�270�B272E+;3�;+3:-73/?.+�<-;�.270</..�-:+;24/-7C�;+@D@./7E�:;-E;2B3C�270�<>4>;+�:.277/7EH�)*+;+�2;+�MN�+B:.-D++3�/7�4*+�,-./0�5/6/3/-7K�OP�20B/7/34;24/6+C�QN�24�4*+�.270</..C�270�+/E*4�24�R2..3�S-;0�T-20�I-B:-34/7E�S2@/./4DH���U� V�(�%�WX�������� (�%�!&# �W�!#$�% � Y����U�'� VZ[Z\]̂�WZ_Ẑ��)*+;+�2;+�2�7>B?+;�-<�<+0+;2.�;>.+3C�;+E>.24/-73C�3424>4+3C�270�:-./@/+3�E-6+;7/7E�̀,1�B272E+B+74H��)*+�:;/B2;D�<+0+;2.�.+E/3.24/-7�E-6+;7/7E�3-./0�G234+�B272E+B+74�/3�4*+�T+3->;@+�I-73+;624/-7�270�T+@-6+;D�L@4�8TITL9C�G*/@*�G23�/7/4/2..D�+72@4+0�/7�OabMH��TITL�G23�4*+�+72?./7E�.+E/3.24/-7�<-;�4*+�<+0+;2.�;+E>.24/-73�E-6+;7/7E�3-./0�G234+�.270</..3C�@-BB-7.D�;+<+;;+0�4-�23�4*+�,>?4/4.+�5�;>.+3C�<->70�/7�)/4.+�QcC�=2;4�PNd�I;/4+;/2�<-;�̀,1�.270</..3H��5+6+.-:B+74C�/B:.+B+7424/-7C�270�+7<-;@+B+74�-<�4*+�<+0+;2.�;>.+3�/3�4*+�;+3:-73/?/./4D�-<�4*+�eH,H�f76/;-7B+742.�=;-4+@4/-7�LE+7@D�8e,f=L9H��g7�200/4/-7�4-�;>.+3�E-6+;7/7E�.270</..3C�4*+�e,f=L�*23�/B:.+B+74+0�;+h>/;+B+743�4*24�200;+33�.270</..�2/;�+B/33/-73�23�:;-6/0+0�<-;�/7�4*+�Oaac�I.+27�L/;�L@4C�/7@.>0/7E�i+G�,->;@+�=+;<-;B27@+�,42702;03�270�i+G�fB/33/-7�j>/0+./7+3�<-;�̀,1�.270</..3H��I>;;+74.DC�4*+;+�2;+�7-�<+0+;2.�;>.+3C�;+E>.24/-73C�3424>4+3C�-;�:-./@/+3�4*24�:+;42/7�4-�.270</..�0/6+;3/-7�2@4/6/4/+3C�3>@*�23�;+@D@./7E�270�@-B:-34/7EH���U�U� �k]kZ�WZ_Ẑ�)*+�l/;E/7/2�1234+�̀272E+B+74�R-2;0�8?-2;09�/3�;+3:-73/?.+�<-;�@2;;D/7E�->4�4*+�:>;:-3+3�270�:;-6/3/-73�-<�4*+�l/;E/7/2�1234+�̀272E+B+74�L@4�270�@-B:24/?.+�<+0+;2.�:;-6/3/-73H��g4�/3�4*+�:-./@D�-<�4*+�?-2;0�4-�;+h>/;+�2..�0+3/E724+0�;+E/-73�/7�l/;E/7/2�4-�0+6+.-:�@-B:;+*+73/6+�270�/74+E;24+0�3-./0�G234+�B272E+B+74�:.273�4-�3>::-;4�270�:;-B-4+�4*+�*/+;2;@*D�3+4�<-;4*�24�alLIPcmOncmnc�270�:;+3+74+0�/7� H�)*+�3-./0�G234+�B272E+B+74�*/+;2;@*D�;27A3�B+4*-03�-<�*270./7E�3-./0�G234+�<;-B�B-34�:;+<+;;+0�B+4*-03�83->;@+�;+0>@4/-7C�;+>3+C�270�;+@D@./7E9�4-�4*+�.+234�:;+<+;;+0�B+4*-03�8+7+;EDo;+3->;@+�;+@-6+;Do/7@/7+;24/-7�270�.270</../7E9H�)*+�l/;E/7/2�5+:2;4B+74�-<�f76/;-7B+742.�p>2./4D�8l5fp9�20B/7/34+;3�02Dm4-m02D�2@4/6/4/+3�-<�4*+�G234+�:;-E;2B3�270�*23�:+;B/44/7E�2>4*-;/4DH�g7�@-B:./27@+�G/4*�l5fp�;+E>.24/-73C�4*/3�=.27�+342?./3*+3�B/7/B>B�3-./0�G234+�B272E+B+74�342702;03�270�:.277/7E�;+h>/;+B+743�<-;�:;-4+@4/-7�-<�4*+�:>?./@�*+2.4*C�:>?./@�32<+4DC�4*+�+76/;-7B+74C�270�724>;2.�;+3->;@+3H�

qrrqstuvwr�xyz{|}~�����������}���w{���������}����{����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������������	
���������
�������� !��
��"#$�#%$&'&(#)�*&$+$,-$.�%,�/%01&$�23�*&$+$,-+�-#$�+-&'-$0%(�04'5+�64&�7'+-$�8','0$8$,-�41-5%,$.�9)�:;<=>��?(-1'5�7'+-$�8','0$8$,-�*&40&'8+�',.�.%+*4+'5�'&$�(4,+-&'%,$.�9)�'@'%5'95$�*&4($++%,0�-$(#,4540)�',.�8'&A$-+�64&�&$(4@$&$.�8'-$&%'5+>�BCDCE� FGHIJKLM�NGOGM��BCDCECP� QJRSTGRK�UIRHIKIL�FGHIJKLM�VJWWIXXIJK�"#$�Y4&-#$&,�:%&0%,%'�Z$0%4,'5�[488%++%4,�\Y:Z[]�%+�'�&$0%4,'5�(41,(%5�46�-#%&-$$,�8$89$&+�6&48�54('5�04@$&,8$,-+�%,�-#$�Y4&-#$&,�:%&0%,%'�+191&9+�46�̂'+#%,0-4,�;[>��_̀ àbcdef�ga�hdbfdedijk�Z$0%4,'5�[44*$&'-%4,�?(-l�Y:Z[�%+�'�*45%-%('5�+19.%@%+%4,�\'�04@$&,8$,-�'0$,()]�7%-#%,�-#$�[4884,7$'5-#>2�<'(#�8$89$&�m1&%+.%(-%4,�'**4%,-+�4,$�4&�84&$�&$*&$+$,-'-%@$\+]�6&48�%-+�fanobedef�pacq�ga�kobno�ae�rhstjk�paibc�au�vw�taxxdkkdaeobky�rhstjk�̀zdou�ba{ok�iec�u|ègdaek�#'@$�64(1+$.�4,�*&4@%.%,0�%,64&8'-%4,l�*$&64&8%,0�*&46$++%4,'5�',.�-$(#,%('5�+$&@%($+�64&�%-+�8$89$&+l�',.�+$&@%,0�'+�'�8$(#',%+8�64&�&$0%4,'5�(44&.%,'-%4,>�[1&&$,-�*&40&'8+�',.�*&4m$(-+�'..&$++�'�7%.$�'&&')�46�54('5�04@$&,8$,-�%,-$&$+-+�',.�%,(51.$�(44&.%,'-%4,�',.�+1**4&-�64&�-#$�Y4&-#$&,�:%&0%,%'�̂'+-$�}','0$8$,-�~4'&.>�BCDCECD� �GSRJ�JMISLK��LXTIKHSJK�VJ�K�IM�J���JOGRKWGKSX�}$-&4*45%-',�̂'+#%,0-4,�[41,(%5�46��4@$&,8$,-+�\}̂ [��]�%+�',�%,.$*$,.$,-l�,4,*&46%-�'++4(%'-%4,l�7%-#�'�8$89$&+#%*�46�����$5$(-$.�466%(%'5+�6&48����54('5�04@$&,8$,-+l�-#$�}'&)5',.�',.�:%&0%,%'�+-'-$�5$0%+5'-1&$+l�',.��>�>�[4,0&$++>���zo��aibc�au��dbògabk�dk�t��jk�fanobedef�pacq�',.�%+�&$+*4,+%95$�64&�%-+�4@$&'55�*45%(%$+>��,�'..%-%4,l�'�7%.$�,$-74&A�46�(%-)�',.�(41,-)�8','0$&+l�*45%($�',.�6%&$�(#%$6+l�#41+%,0�',.�*5',,%,0�.%&$(-4&+l�$,@%&4,8$,-'5�$�*$&-+l�*195%(�#$'5-#�466%(%'5+l�-&',+*4&-'-%4,�*5',,$&+l�',.�84&$�(44&.%,'-$�-#&410#�t��jk�̀axxdggooky���zo�ta|egqjk��a{dc��ikgo�;%@%+%4,�%+�'(-%@$�%,�-#$�Z$()(5%,0�[488%--$$�',.�-#$��45%.�̂'+-$�}','0$&+��&41*+>��2�#--*+���777>,4@'&$0%4,>4&0���?941-�Y:Z[�

������� ¡��¢£¤¥¦§̈�©©ª�«¬««�§®̄�¡¥̄�««°�±²³§�́¬�¥µ�¶́



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������� ! ��"#$�$%&#'()$)*$+�,-.+/�-0�1-23'4�526$+7%8-+8�).9$8�6-:%;4�0-+�'#$�./)%3%8'+.'%-3�-0�'#$�<+%3;$�=%::%.)�1-23'4�&-7$+3)$3'>�5$7$3�)$)*$+8�.+$�$:$;'$/�0+-)�?.&%8'$+%.:�@%8'+%;'8A�B#%:$�'#$�1#.%+�%8�$:$;'$/�.'(:.+&$>�"#$�*-.+/�./-6'8�:-;.:�:.B8A�8$'8�6-:%;%$8A�./-6'8�.�*2/&$'�.3/�;.6%'.:�%)6+-7$)$3'�6+-&+.)A�8$'8�:-;.:�'.C�+.'$8A�.66+-7$8�:-;.:�:.3/�28$�/$;%8%-38A�.3/�).9$8�.66-%3')$3'8�'-�7.+%-28�6-8%'%-38>�������D� E�FGHI�J KF��HL�GM��G�N��LO�P�MH �"#$�1-23'QRS�TUVWSX�TWYUVZ[\]̂SX�_]V\̀\WSX�Ẑa�TZ[W�_T]b\S\]̂S�ZccẀ[\̂Y�S]V\a�dZS[W�d\[e\̂�[eW�;-23'4�:%)%'8�.+$�;-3'.%3$/�%3�1#.6'$+�ff�-0�'#$�<+%3;$�=%::%.)�1-23'4�1-/$�-0�g+/%3.3;$8�hi$028$j>��"#$�-+/%3.3;$8�$8'.*:%8#�+$&2:.'%-38�&-7$+3%3&�'#$�.;;2)2:.'%-3A�8'-+.&$A�.3/�/%86-8.:�-0�?5=�0-+�+$8%/$3'%.:�.3/�3-3+$8%/$3'%.:�&$3$+.'-+8>��k+'%;:$�lmmm�$8'.*:%8#$8�'#$�5-:%/�=.8'$�@%86-8.:�n$$�548'$)>������������� oG��pq�p�H O�r�sGM�"#$�0-2+�%3;-+6-+.'$/�'-B38�h@2)0+%$8A�t.4).+9$'A�g;;-u2.3�.3/�v2.3'%;-j�:-;.'$/�B%'#%3�'#$�1-23'4�$.;#�+$&2:.'$�8-:%/�B.8'$�).3.&$)$3'�B%'#%3�'#$%+�;-+6-+.'$�:%)%'8>����������w� E�FGHI��LHH p�E�GHp���x �MFp M�"#$�1-23'4�$8'.*:%8#$/�.�:%''$+�;-3'+-:�6+-&+.)�%3�yzz{>�"#$�|%''$+�1-3'+-:�1+$BA�-6$+.'$8�23/$+�'#$�@$6.+')$3'�-0�<2*:%;�=-+98�}$%&#*-+#--/�5$+7%;$8R�@%7%8%-3>�"#$�|%''$+�1-3'+-:�<+-&+.)RS�-7$+.::�&-.:�%8�'-�%)6+-7$�'#$�.66$.+.3;$�.3/�%).&$�-0�'#$�1-23'4�.3/�'-�;-)6:$)$3'�'#$�$00-+'8�-0�'#$�l%+&%3%.�@$6.+')$3'�-0�"+.386-+'.'%-3�.3/�;-))23%'4�&+-268�*$.2'%0%;.'%-3�$00-+'8>��"#$�|%''$+�1+$B�;2++$3':4�#.8�0-2+�'$.)8�B%'#�'B-�;+$B�)$)*$+8>����������� ~  q��pLG� �PL��L���� �FHL�F���~�P����<=,A�.��$$6�k)$+%;.�,$.2'%02:�.00%:%.'$A�%8�.�3-3(6+-0%'�-+&.3%�.'%-3�)./$�26�-0�+$8%/$3'�.3/�*28%3$88�7-:23'$$+8>��m'�;--+/%3.'$8�;-))23%'4�;:$.3�268�.3/�$/2;.'%-3�'-�'#$�&$3$+.:�62*:%;�.3/�8;#--:8�0-+�6+-6$+�).3.&$)$3'�-0�8-:%/�B.8'$�%3;:2/%3&�:%''$+�6+$7$3'%-3�.3/�+$;4;:%3&>��=-+9%3&�B%'#�'#$�l%+&%3%.�@$6.+')$3'�-0�"+.386-+'.'%-3�.3/�'#$�k/-6'(.(t%&#B.4�6+-&+.)A�'#$�1-23'4�).9$8�.�;-3;$3'+.'$/�$00-+'�'-�9$$6�'#$�+-./8�.3/�3$%&#*-+#--/8�:%''$+�0+$$>���w� E����Ero�����w�D� �L� GMLGK��GO�� p�LHHLGK�����pL!�H ���F� pM�1-::$;'%-3�-0�+$028$A�+$;4;:%3&�.3/�4.+/�B.8'$�%8�6+-7%/$/�*4�6+%7.'$�;-)6.3%$8�%3�<+%3;$�=%::%.)�1-23'4>��k::�+$028$�.3/�0--/�B.8'$�+$)-7$+8�-6$+.'%3&�%3�'#$�1-23'4�.+$�+$u2%+$/�'-�*$�:%;$38$/�.3/�6$+)%''$/�*4�'#$�@$6.+')$3'�-0�<2*:%;�=-+98>��i$;4;:%3&�+$)-7$+8�.+$�+$u2%+$/�'-�+$&%8'$+�B%'#�'#$�@$6.+')$3'�-0�<2*:%;�=-+98�.3/�+$6-+'�.332.::4>��12++$3':4A�'#$+$�.+$�.66+-C%).'$:4�fy�+$028$�.3/�0--/�B.8'$�+$)-7$+8�6$+)%''$/�*4�'#$�1-23'4���][W������aŴ][WS�0--/�B.8'$�;-::$;'-+8j>���� �

��������������������� �¡¢¡¡�£�¤¥���¥�¡¡¦�§̈©��ª���«�¬ª



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������������	��	����������	����	
������
��	���������� �����!����"�
�	�#�$�%��������&'�(���)������������	��	��'�(���*�������	
�����!�+����	��	����������	'�,,��-��.�����
����������
��%��/�0��%�����'�(���1��(�$	
�������	��	�����������23�4�.�5�$���'�(����6��,�7��
&���	
���������	'�,,������8�
$����9��&����!�
����8����0����������
���
���	��	��'�(����)��������	
�$�
�����7��5��&����$��	
����������	���*��0��$7�����������	������0��&�����:�#��	;�0���������+���;�//��

���	
���������	�,�,�����-��#��	;����&'�(����1��<=>>?@A�BCDEF>�=FG�BHIJK�LMHNEJMAO�PPQ��R����	
���������
��/�S��������T�������%	7$����UV3���	
���������
��/�S��������8��
;���S���������WXYXZ�[\]̂_̀ab�[cddbef̀cg�hijklm�njoojpq�rstkuv�imojmw�wsomov�sk�xijypum�zptomiw�{si�lti|wj}m�lsoomlujsk�s{�wsoj}�~pwum�pk}�imlvlop|omw3��rstkuv�imwj}mkuw�pk}�|twjkmwwmw�lskuiplu�}jimluov�~juz�p�xijypum�zptomi�{si�lsoomlujsk�wmiyjlm�~juz�uzm�{soos~jk��m�lmxujskw���� ���sqm����w�lskuiplu�{si�lsoomlujsk�sk�|mzpo{�s{�juw�imwj}mkuw�si�qmq|miw3��� ���zm��s~kw�s{��tq{ijmw���pvqpi�mu��pk}��lls�tpk�xisyj}m�lsoomlujsk�wmiyjlm�us�uzmji�imwj}mkuw�uzist�z�xijypum�lskuiplusiw3���mm��xxmk}j����{si�p}}jujskpo�jk{siqpujsk��������������������������������������������������� ���zm�hijklm�njoojpq�rstkuv��miyjlm��tuzsijuv��xisyj}jk��~pumi�pk}�wm~mi�wmiyjlm �ltiimkuov�xisyj}mw�im{twm�pk}�imlvlojk��lsoomlujsk�wmiyjlmw��tk}mi�lskuiplu�~juz�p�xijypum�im{twm�zptomi��us�pxxis�jqpumov�¡�¢VV�imwj}mkujpo�tkjuw�jk�uzm�£si�wzjim��pkjupiv��jwuijlu�wt|}jyjwjsk��rsomw�¤p�jwumijpo��jwuijlu 3��k��mlmq|mi�¡¥��UVUV��uzm�hijklm�njoojpq�¦spi}�s{�rstkuv��txmiyjwsiw�tkpkjqstwov�pxxisym}�lzpk�mw�us�rzpxumi�UU��§m{twm �s{�uzm�rstkuv�rs}m�us�jklot}m�qpk}pusiv�wmxpipujsk�pk}�lti|wj}m�lsoomlujsk�s{�vpi}�~pwum3���zm�vpi}�~pwum�xis�ipq�|m�pk��lus|mi�¡��UVU¡�itkw�{isq�¤pilz�uzist�z��mlmq|mi�s{�mplz�vmpi�pk}�pows�jklot}mw�uzm�lsoomlujsk�s{�rzijwuqpw�uimmw�}tijk��uzm�{jiwu�u~s�~mm�w�s{�̈pktpiv3�§mwj}mkuw��|twjkmwwmw��pxpiuqmkuw��opk}wlpxmiw��mul3�~joo�|m�im�tjim}�us�piipk�m�{si�p�wmxpipum�lsoomlujsk�s{�vpi}�~pwum��ompymw�pk}�|itwz3���klm�uzm�xis�ipq�wupiuw��imwj}mkuw�qpv�xoplm�vpi}�~pwum����©���������©���������ª����������©���«���������������������������©�����¬���ª����������®����}}jujskpoov��imwj}mkuw�~joo�pows�zpym�pllmww�us�rzijwuqpw�uimm�imlvlojk��}tijk��uzm�{jiwu�u~s�~mm�w�s{�p̈ktpiv�mplz�vmpi3��zm�km~�lti|wj}m�lsoomlujsk�im�tjimqmkuw�~joo�|m�����klm�p�~mm��im{twm����klm�p�~mm��imlvlojk�����klm�p�~mm��vpi}�~pwum��¤pilz̄�mlmq|mi ����klm�p�~mm��rzijwuqpw��imm�xjl��tx��°jiwu�u~s�~mm�w�s{�̈pktpiv �

±²²±³́ µ¶·²�¹̧º»¼½¾�¿¿À�ÁÂÁÁ�Ã½ÄÅ�·»Å�ÁÁÆ�ÇÈÉ½�ÊÁ�»Ë�ÌÊ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������������� �����!�"#�$%&'(%)*&�+)(�,-&')%&&%&�.'*/')�*/%�01-)*2�3+2�*4+)&514*�*/%'4�&16'(�.+&*%�*1�%'*/%4�17�*.1�01)8%)'%)9%�0%)*%4&�619+*%(�+*�*/%�01-)*2�6+)(7'66�+)(�*/%�:+66&�;14(�$1+(�01351&*�7+9'6'*2<��$%7-&%�7413�*/%�91)8%)'%)9%�9%)*%4&�'&�(%51&'*%(�')�4166=177�,1>%&�+)(�*4+)&514*%(�*1�*/%�01-)*2�6+)(7'66�714�7')+6�('&51&+6<�����?� @ABCD�EFGDHBFIJ�KHILHAMB���?�N� H�O#���P/%�Q4')9%�R'66'+3�01-)*2�S+)(7'66�01)8%)'%)9%�0%)*%4�/+&�/'&*14'9+662�')96-(%(�+�T1)+*'1)�0%)*%4<��U5%4+*'1)�17�*/%�T1)+*'1)�0%)*%4�'&�91)*4+9*%(�1-*�+)(�*/%�01-)*2�%)(%(�'*&�31&*�4%9%)*�5+4*)%4&/'5<�P/%�01-)*2�'&�9-44%)*62�&%%V')W�+�)%.�5+4*)%4&/'5�714�'*&�(1)+*'1)�541W4+3&<��R/%)�*/%�(1)+*'1)�541W4+3�.+&�')�15%4+*'1)X�'*�('8%4*%(�+,1-*�YZ�*1)&�5%4�31)*/�7413�6+)(7'66�('&51&+6<��T1)+*'1)�,')&�+*�*/%�:+66&�;14(�$1+(�01351&*�;+9'6'*2�('8%4*%(�+5541>'3+*%62�1)%�*1)�5%4�31)*/�./%)�*/%�541W4+3�.+&�15%4+*'1)+6<���?�[� H� \ ]��̂ �Q4')9%�R'66'+3�01-)*2�177'9'+662�,%W+)�+�7143+6�01-)*2�4%9296')W�541W4+3�')�;_�YZ̀ <̀��:%714%�*/'&�*'3%X�4%9296')W�')�*/%�01-)*2�54'3+4'62�91)&'&*%(�17�816-)*%%4�5+5%4�(4'8%&X�+�(415=177�9%)*%4�+*�*/%�6+)(7'66�714�)%.&5+5%4�+)(�W6+&&X�&94+5�3%*+6�4%9296')W�+*�*/%�6+)(7'66X�+)(�+)�+6-3')-3�,-2=,+9V�9%)*%4<��a>5+)&'1)�17�*/%�01-)*2b&�$%9296')W�Q41W4+3�&')9%�YZ̀ �̀/+&�91)*')-%(�*1�4%(-9%�*/%�+31-)*�17�.+&*%�4%c-'4')W�('&51&+6<�P/%&%�%7714*&�%)+,6%(�*/%�01-)*2�*1�3%%*�+)(�%>9%%(�d'4W')'+�3+)(+*%&�+)(�+9/'%8%�+�4%9296')W�4+*%�e,2�.%'W/*f�17�g̀<h�5%49%)*�')�hiYZ<��$%9296')W�4+*%&�/+8%�56+*%+-%(�')�*/%�5+&*�*%)�2%+4&�(-%�*1�3+4V%*�91)('*'1)&�714�4%918%4%(�3+*%4'+6&�+)(�*/%�+(('*'1)+6�91&*�+)(�4%&1-49%&�)%%(%(�*1�+9/'%8%�/'W/%4�4%9296')W�4+*%&<���?�[�N� Mj�kj!�"\�H� \ ]��̂ �P/%�01-)*2�+(15*%(�+�3+)(+*142�4%9296')W�14(')+)9%�')�YZZhX�./'9/�4%c-'4%&�5+4*'9'5+*'1)�,2�lmnopmqrn�sort�uvwwmurovq�xy�zlo{|rm�lm}~nm�t|~wmln����tm��v~qry�n��|qp|rvly�vlpoq|qum�|wnv�lm�~olmn�+66�,-&')%&&%&�+)(�4%7-&%�/+-6%4&�*1�%&*+,6'&/�+�541W4+3�*1�4%9296%�*/%�54')9'5+6�4%9296+,6%�3+*%4'+6�W%)%4+*%(�,2�*/%�,-&')%&&<���))-+6�&-48%2&�17�+66�,-&')%&&%&�+)(�4%7-&%�/+-6%4&�5418'(%�c-+)*'*'%&�17�3|rmlo|wn�lmuyuwmp�oq�rtm��v~qry��stout�on�~nmp�xy�����rv�u|wu~w|rm�rtm��v~qry�n�|qq~|w�lmuyuwoq��4+*%�+)(�4%514*�*1�*/%�d'4W')'+�T%5+4*3%)*�17�a)8'41)3%)*+6��-+6'*2<���?�[�[� ��������� �����!�"#�$%&'(%)*&�.'*/')�*/%�01-)*2�3+2�*4+)&514*�*/%'4�&16'(�.+&*%�*1�%'*/%4�17�*.1�01)8%)'%)9%�0%)*%4&�619+*%(�+*�*/%�01-)*2�6+)(7'66�+)(�*/%�:+66&�;14(�$1+(�01351&*�;+9'6'*2<��P/%�01)8%)'%)9%�0%)*%4&�+99%5*�&')W6%�&*4%+3�4%9296')WX�9+4(,1+4(X�W6+&&X�-&%(�31*14�1'6X�1'6�7'6*%4&X�+)*'74%%�%X�6%+(=+9'(�+-*131*'8%�,+**%4'%&X�/1-&%/16(�+)(�4%9/+4W%+,6%�,+**%4'%&X�&94+5�3%*+6X�+556'+)9%&�./'*%�W11(&�+)(�+�,')�714�4%*'4%(��3%4'9+)�76+W&<�$%9296')W�7413�*/%�01)8%)'%)9%�0%)*%4&�'&�9166%9*%(�')�4166=177�

���������������������������� �¡¢���¢���£�¤¥¦��§§��̈�©§



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������������������� ������!"�#�$��"����%�������������"�&��'� ��������'�(���&������(��� ��������')��*$��+���,��%���������!���������������&&������������-�.���$+�.������/���� ����&�0���!�����������,�����!"��� ��,����������������������'$&�����/��$&�)��1�(��'�����2���������'��  &�������������� ������!"���������#�$��"� �������&�%/����+�,����"���(��'�����)�3������(��'������/���!������+�,��.��/���  &��������������(��������������� �+���&������&��������������&��'�%��/���/������� �+���&���&&�������������)��456�789:;<=>�>?@AB�C6;AD�E6:F8@�?8DD6?;>�A:F�;@A:>B8@;>�;56�>?@AB�C6;AD�GA?H�;8�;56�?8:;@A?;8@=>�IA?JDJ;<�I8@�I9@;56@�B@8?6>>J:KL�MNONPNQ� RSTUVWSX�YVSZ[�S\W�]̂_X_̀a\b�cd̀`̂_Tad\�RaT̂Z�e/��#�$��"�����������%��/��� ��,����/�$&���������� ��%�����(��+���������������%��&�������������/��#�$��"f�g�e/��h�-��,�&&��i�/��&����jklmn�*����1�).�mflo��)+)����j� )+)�g�p,��'�����q�&$������r����s� ���+��������1���$��it$������lnjo�u�+���v�������w%").�m��)+)��������)�1���������+�"���� ��((�/�$��/�&��%������������'&�2�����+����"�&�!&�������/���������)�h��+�����&.�/�$��/�&��/�0����$��%����.�!$&-"����+�.�����  &��������������� ���)�MNONPNO� ]̂_X_̀a\b�xVdyz{||�YVSà̂VZ�e/��$'/���� �����,���'���+�����%��/� ��,��������+$���� �&� �� ������.��/��#�$��"� ��,��������"�&��'���� 2�((�����&�������j}�&��������.� ������������ )��e/��i~s����,������/���������������!"������ �����'�($&&�����&���������������"�&��'��������)��i��'&�������+����"�&�!&���������&&����������/������&�����������&$��� &������!���&�����j������k���������&"�.��&$+��$+�����.�����&�(��������!�,���'������.�+����� � ��.���������!����)�1��"�&��'���� 2�((�����&�����������$�+������&������������������������ ����/������"�&�!&��+������&���$�/���� &������!�'�.����� �+���&.���� &�������%��/��������$+!�����l��/��$'/��m)�e%���(��/���������&���/�,������&����(���'&�����������������"�&��')���������� ������������������������������
��	��̂ dbVSy[a_��V̂S� RaT̂� �WWV̂ZZ��ddW�VaWb̂�����	�������
����	
�������� �������������������������������xS̀ �̂caTX� ����������������
�����
��� ��������������������������������� ��������������
�����
�  �������������������������������������������������������
�����
�� ¡����������������������������������
�������
�����
�� ¢���������������������������������������xU£|VâZ� �������¤��¥����¦¦���������§�� ���������
�	���������������������������������������̈��
����� ©��������
���
��
���
�����������̈��
����
ª«¬¬®̄°±�²³́µ¶·¸̧�¹³º̄®«³�

»¼¼»½¾¿ÀÁ¼�ÂÃÄÅÆÇÈ�ÉÉÊ�ËÌËË�ÍÇÎÏ�ÁÅÏ�ËËÐ�ÑÒÓÇ�ÔÕ�ÅÖ�×Ô



��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������� �!���� "�#�� !$$��%%�&�'��(�$��)�*  �+,�-� .���/0��1���0
�����
� 2�0
��34�����.���5������2��6�����7������8����9�.���/0�� ������
��:��;�����
�0����2�0
��34��7�����6�.���/0��<�-�%%�%�� 5��=��������;� >?@@�5��=�����A��6����		�	�<�$BC�,-#D�8E��F���	�F����1���
�G����	
��
���50������ H���
7������2������2��
�����I6�����7������JKK���
�
E��H��� �4??����
���/0���6�����7������L�%#��-�C�,-#D� =�
��M������E���� N?�?�=�
��M����2��6�5��	
���F���	����=���2����������;O��P@��F���	�����	��M�I�6�M�I���;�
�Q�;�	R��������;� 34?P@�G���2��6�Q�;�	R�����8����9�M�I���;�
� P>@>�F�99��	���
�6�M�I���;�
�STUVWXUY�YZXUY�[\Z]\�\̂_U�̀ab̀cU�dĉYY�bU]e]cZVd�fZVYghihjhg� �k�%%�(� D k�-��l\U�mnT�̀bW_ZoUY�̀ab̀cU�bU]e]cZVd�]WccU]XZWV�]WVX̂ZVUbY�pWb�dĉYY�̂X�fWX\�Wp�ZXY�qWV_UVZUV]U�qUVXUbY�̂Vo�X[W�Wp�ZXY�rU]e]cZVd�TbẀstpp�qWVX̂ZVUb�cW]̂XZWVY�̂Xu�vŵxUY�my�zWVd�rUdZWV̂c�{̂b|�ZV�}̂ex̂ b|UX~�̂Vovl\U�Tby��y�wy��Ubĉ��W��aZcoZVd��������������������ZV�nWWofbZodU�n\UV�X\U�̀ab̀cU�fZVY�̂bU�pacc~�X\U�mnT�Ux̀ XZUY�X\Ux�ZVXW�̂�]WVYWcZôXZWV�faV|Ub�cW]̂XUo�̂X�X\U�qWaVXe�ĉVopZccy��n\UV�X\U�faV|Ub�]WVX̂ZVY�̂fWaX����XWVY�Wp�dĉYY~�X\U�qWaVXe�̂bb̂VdUY�[ZX\�̂�dĉYY�̀bW]UYYWb�XW�]WccU]XY�X\U�dĉYY�̂Vo�\̂ac�ZX�f̂]|�XW�X\UZb�̀bW]UYYZVd�p̂]ZcZXey�ghih�� *���-� %���� �%%�-��ghih�h�� ��kk%����$�(��$�C����%#��� �k�#D��V�����~�X\U�qWaVXe�̂[̂boUo�̂���seÛb�]WVXb̂]X�XW��bUUYX̂XU��̂bxY�XW�àdb̂oU�X\U��̂ccY��Wbo�rŴo�qWx̀ WYX��̂]ZcZXey��Y�̀̂ bX�Wp�̂�̀afcZ]s̀bZ_̂XU�̀̂ bXVUbY\Z̀~�X\U�qWaVXe�Yà c̀ZUo�X\U�ĉVo�̂Vo�Ỳ ]̂U�VUUoUo�pWb�X\U�p̂]ZcZXe~�̂Vo��bUUYX̂XU��̂bxY�pZV̂V]Uo�̂Vo�faZcX�̂V�̂o_̂V]Uo�]Wx̀ WYXZVd�p̂]ZcZXe~�[\Z]\�ẀUVUo�ZV�mÙXUxfUb�����y���UpWbU�mÙXUxfUb�����~�X\U�]Wx̀ WYX�p̂]ZcZXe�[̂Y�aYZVd�[ZVobW[�]Wx̀ WYXZVd�XU]\VWcWde~�[\Z]\�bU�aZbUo�̂�cWX�Wp�Ỳ ]̂U�̂Vo�XZxU~�̂Vo�x̂ �Zxax�]̂`̂]ZXe�[̂Y�̂fWaX���~����XWVY�̂�eÛby��l\U�p̂]ZcZXe�]abbUVXce�\̂Y�̂�]̂`̂]ZXe�Wp�̂̀ b̀W�Zx̂ XUce����~����XWVY�̀Ub�eÛb�̂Vo�aYUY�X\U�ĉXUYX�XU]\VWcWde�XW�Y\WbXUV�X\U�]Wx̀ WYXZVd�XZxU�XW�̂̀ b̀W�Zx̂ XUce�X[W�xWVX\Yy���bUUYX̂XU�pZbYX�Y\bUoY�X\U�êbo�[̂YXU�XW�b̀Ù b̂U�X\U�x̂ XUbẐc�pWb�̂]XZ_U�]Wx̀ WYXZVdy��l\U�Y\bUooUo�x̂ XUbẐc�X\UV�dWUY�X\bWad\�̂�� ¡¢£�¤¡¥¦§̈�[\UbU�[Wb|UbY�bUxW_U�̀ĉYXZ]�f̂dY�̂Vo�̂Y�x̂ Ve�]WVX̂xZV̂VXY�̂Y�̀WYYZfcUy�©U�X~��bUUYX̂XU�xZ�UY�X\U�̂̀ b̀ẀbẐXU�b̂XZWY�Wp�]̂bfWV�̂Vo�VZXbWdUV�x̂ XUbẐcY�[ZX\�xWZYXabU�ZV�̂V�ZVoaYXbẐcsYZ�Uo�xZ�ZVd�fW[cy�
ª«¬�®̄ °±°«²³́ �µ¶««̄°·²¶³�µ¶³·¬²³̄¸

¹ºº¹»¼½¾¿º�ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆ�ÇÇÈ�ÉÊÉÉ�ËÅÌÍ�¿ÃÍ�ÉÉÎ�ÏÐÑÅ�ÒÓ�ÃÔ�ÕÒ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������������� ��!���"�#$�����!����%��&'�#��&�&%��&��()�������#�*+%,��!�-��������*�.�%!�#�/&�0&!�%.��&���*&+���-&�-��,!1������������$������������ ��!����%!�����#��&��%�������&%�0�#�-��������/&�0 ���!������/��'��/&�0&!��%.�0�&/�!!$�-��/����,�!��*&+�����&%��1������������$�����/&�0&!���!����#2��&�*�����,���#1�3+���%� 2$�2��#�-�!���������� �4 ��'�!$�.��!!$��%#�*�+!�5��!��//�0��#���&��6��%/��7�  �����%#�8�����"�3&+%�2$��!�-�  ��!�����3����!�&��9�%�!!�!��%#�9�%�!!�!�6��,1�:&+�/��!�0�����#�&�.�%�/�-�!���4��"�#�2��#��%#��&&#�-�!��5��!�� !&��//�0��#���&���� �%.�&%�3&+%�21��:�%/������%�-���/� ��2�&0�%�#$�!�.��.���#��&&#�-�!���-�  �� !&�*���//�0��#���&��!/�&& !$�.�&/��2�!�&��!$���!��+��%�!$��%#�&������%!���+��&%!1��3+���%� 2$��&!���&&#�-�!����!�#�!0&!�#��!����+!���%�����3&+%�21�����&&#�!/��0!�/&  �/��&%�*�%��!��'�� �* ���%�����3&%'�%��%/��3�%�����������;�  !�8&�#�3&�0&!����/� ��21��<��=>�?@A�BCDE?FG>�=E?AE?�?C�HIJA�?@A�KILL>�8&�#�M&�#�3&�0&!��8�/� ��2�����.�&%� �/&�0&!����/� ��2��&���&&#��%#�&�.�%�/�-�!��1���NOPOP� QRSTUVWXY�ZV[XS[�3�����%�-�!��!���\+����!0�/�� ���%# �%.�&��/&%���%���]��#&+!�0�&0�����!��������\+�����##���&%� �0��/�+��&%!�&����%�.���%��0��&���&���/2/ �%.�&��#�!0&!� 1�:&���&�����!��-�!��!������ !&�!+*̂�/���&��##���&%� ���.+ ��&�2���\+�����%�!��%�&�/�#�*2�_��.�%���̀ab�&��&����� &/� $�!����$�&����#��� ��%�����!1�:0�/�� �2�-�!����%/ +#�!�/&��&%�����!�!+/���!��&+!��& #���]��#&+!�-�!���40��%�!$�/ ��%��!$�&� !$�*�������!$�0�!��/�#�!5$�� �/��&%�/�&��c�d-�!��c�4�1.1$�/&�0+���!$�e_$�_3M!$�!����&!$�/&0���!$���"���/��%�!$���/15$�-�����.&&#!�4�1.1$������.����&�!$�����]��!$���/15��%#�&������������ !1��<���!���0&���%���&�%&��������3&+%�2���/� ����!��//�0��-�!���.�%�����#�*2��&+!��& #!��%#�0�������#����+!�����&'��!�&% 21��f&�!0�/�� �2�-�!����!��//�0��#���&��*+!�%�!!�!�&��&�����%&%d��!�#�%��� �0�&0�����!�-���������"/�0��&%�&��-�����.&&#!�-��/����2�*��#�&00�#�&���������� �%#��  �0�&'�#�%.����������*+!�%�!!�/�%�0�&#+/��/������/���&%��%#�/���%.�����������.���%�!���'��*��%�0�&0�� 2����&'�#1�NOPOPOg� hij[SkiWl�hVmVnlij[�ZV[XS�Vol�pWSTXnioUT�qSTYTWUor�snirnVt�e���3&+%�2���!���0����%�%��u&+!��& #�u�]��#&+!�7�!���4uu75��%#�a �/��&%�/!���/� ��2� &/���#��������3&+%�2�v�%#��  1�_�& ���a%'��&%��%�� �:��'�/�!��!�����/+���%��/&%���/��#�&0����&��&������uu7���/� ��2�-��/���!�&0�%��-&�#�2!���-��,$�2���d�&+%#�47�#%�!#�2!��%#�:��+�#�2!5$���&��(w�����&�x�0�1��_�& ����!���!0&%!�* ���&���//�0��%/��&��uu7��%#�� �/��&%�/!���&����!�#�%�!$�0�&0���!�&��.�$�0�/,�.�%.$��%#����%!0&�����&%�&��uu7��&�'���&+!�0�������#�#�!0&!� ���/� ����!1�a �/��&%�/!�!+/���!�/&�0+���!$� �0�&0!$��&%��&�!$�_3M!$�̀_̀!$�/�  �0�&%�!��%#�&������ �/��&%�/��\+�0��%��/�%�*��*�&+.����&�����uu7���/� ��21��e���3&+%�2�/+���%� 2�/&%���/�!�-����63�M�/2/ �%.$�<%/��&�����%!0&�����&%��%#�0�&/�!!�%.�&��� �/��&%�/!1�e@A�BCDE?FG>�yyz�{AE|C}�}A~A={A>�IE|�0�/,�.�!�D��?@A�ALA~?}CE=~>�I~~C}|=E��?C�>�A~=�=~I?=CE>�|A?A}H=EA|��F�?@A�BCDE?FG>�ALA~?}CE=~>�}A~F~L=E��'�%#&�1�M�!�#�%�!�����+�.�#��&�0�&0�� 2�#�!0&!��&��uu7��%#��&���/2/ ��� �/��&%�/!��������3&+%�2� �%#��  1�M�!�#�%�!����� �����#��&�(x�.�  &%!�&��)w�0&+%#!�&��uu7�#�!0&!� ��%#�+0��&�������� �/��&%�/�����!$�0���'�!��1�e������!�%&�/���.���&�3&+%�2���!�#�%�!��&�����!�!��'�/�1��

�������������������������
��������������������� �¡¢¡¡�£�¤¥���¥�¡¡¦�§̈©��ª«��¬�«ª



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������� ����� !�"�#�"$% ��& '!��(�#&)�*+,-./0+1�2+134/.�5/60+�7*89:�36�/�6-;6+0�<=�6<.31�5/60+�0>/0�36�6-;?+40�0<�2<@+�60@3A,+A0�2/A/,+2+A0�60/A1/@16�3A�<@1+@�0<�B@+C+A0�B<0+A03/.�+DB<6-@+�0<�B/0><,+A6�0>/0�4<-.1�0@/A6230�/A�3A=+403<-6�136+/6+E�*89�36�,+A+@/0+1�;F�/�531+�C/@3+0F�<=�+A0303+6G�3A4.-13A,�;-0�A<0�.3230+1�0<G�HIJKLMNOJP�QIRMISTJ�IUULRVJP�WSXVYM�RNSV�NYQ�IMHVS�HVNOMHRNSV�=/43.303+6G�64><<.6G�./;<@/0<@3+6G�C+0+@3A/@F�4.3A346G�B>/@2/43+6G�/A1�4<22+@43/.�<@�3A1-60@3/.�=/43.303+6�530>�<AZ630+�>+/.0>4/@+�6+@C34+6E�8+134/.�5/60+�,+A+@/0+1�3A�0>+�[<-A0F�36�B@32/@3.F�@+,-./0+1�;F�0>+�\3@,3A3/�]+B/@02+A0�<=�ÂC3@<A2+A0/.�_-/.30F�7\]̂_:E��̀@3<@�0<�136B<6/.G�/..�@+,-./0+1�2+134/.�5/60+�2-60�;+�B@<B+@.F�0@+/0+1�/0�/�B+@2300+1�*89�a@+/02+A0�b/43.30F�-63A,�60+/2�60+@3.3c/03<A�7/-0<4./C3A,:G�3A43A+@/03<AG�<@�/A�/BB@<C+1�/.0+@A/03C+�0@+/02+A0�2+0><1E��̀@<B+@.F�0@+/0+1�*89�4/A�;+�136B<6+1�<=�/0�/�B+@2300+1�6<.31�5/60+�2/A/,+2+A0�=/43.30F�7+E,EG�JNYLMNSd�ONYQULOOeP�KSIfLQVQ�MHV�UNRLOLMdTJ�KVSgLM�NOOIhJ�=<@�/44+B0/A4+�<=�0>+�2/0+@3/.E�a>+�0>@++�2/3A�2+134/.�=/43.303+6�3A�0>+�[<-A0F�/@+�0>+�i+A0/@/�j<@0>+@A�\3@,3A3/�8+134/.�[+A0+@�3A�9<<1;@31,+G�0>+�j<C/A0�k+/.0>�l\m�̀@3A4+�93..3/2�8+134/.�[+A0+@�3A�8/A/66/6G�/A1�0>+�j<C/A0�k+/.0>�l\m�k/F2/@n+0�8+134/.�[+A0+@�3A�k/F2/@n+0E��̂/4>�=/43.30F�4<A0@/406�530>�/�@+,-./0+1�2+134/.�5/60+�>/-.+@�5><�0@/A6B<@06�0>+�2+134/.�5/60+�0<�/A�<-0Z<=Z[<-A0F�3A43A+@/0<@�=<@�136B<6/.E��@̀<B+@.F�0@+/0+1�2+134/.�5/60+�36�4./663=3+1�/6�2-A343B/.�6<.31�5/60+�/A1�4/A�;+�136B<6+1�3A�/�6/A30/@F�./A1=3..E�������o� p!q�r�st�%$ �!u�& '!��v0>+@�6B+43/.0F�5/60+�2/A/,+1�;F�0>+�[<-A0F�3A4.-1+6w�x� �03@+6�/@+�/44+B0+1�/0�;<0>�0>+�./A1=3..�/A1�y/..6�b<@1�630+6�/A1�4<A6<.31/0+1�/0�0>+�@̀3A4+�93..3/2�[<-A0F�z/A1=3..E��m�4<A0@/40<@�.</16�/A1�>/-.6�0>+�03@+6�;/4n�0<�0>+3@�.<4/03<A�5>+@+�0>+F�/@+�6>@+11+1�/A1�0>+A�@+0-@A+1�0<�0>+�[<-A0F�=<@�-6+�/6�/.0+@A/03C+�1/3.F�4<C+@E�x� �@+4F4.+1�0>@<-,>�B@3C/0+�4<A0@/40<@6E�x� �136B<6+1�0>@<-,>�0>+�.<4/.�5/60+5/0+@�0@+/02+A0�=/43.30F�<B+@/0+1�;F�0>+�̀@3A4+�93..3/2�[<-A0F�i+@C34+�m-0><@30FE�x� �/6>�=@<2�0>+�5/60+5/0+@�0@+/02+A0�6.-1,+�3A43A+@/0<@�36�136B<6+1�<=�/0�0>+�[<-A0F�./A1=3..E��m6>�=@<2�0>+�\3@,3A3/�̀<5+@�̀<66-2�̀<3A0�̀<5+@�̀./A0�36�136B<6+1�<=�3A�/A�<AZ630+�/6>�./A1=3..�/0�0>+�B<5+@�B./A0E����x� �0FB34/..F�0@/A6B<@0+1�/A1�136B<6+1�;F�0>+�@+6B<A63;.+�B/@0F�3A�/A�<-0Z<=Z[<-A0F�136B<6/.�=/43.30F�3A�4<<@13A/03<A�530>�0>+�[<-A0F{6�b3@+�/A1�*+64-+�]+B/@02+A0E������� |}}���%~��ru�a>+�i9]�1<+6�A<0�B@<4+66�<@�@+4<C+@�[]]�5/60+�2/0+@3/.6��><5+C+@G�0>+@+�/@+�6+C+@/.�=/43.303+6�3A�0>+�[<-A0F�0>/0�/44+B0�[]]�=<@�B@<4+663A,�/A1�@+4<C+@FG�3A4.-13A,w�x� y@</1�*-A�*+4F4.3A,G�8/A/66/6�x� [�]�*+4<C+@FG�zz[G�8/A/66/6�x� */3A5/0+@�z/A1=3..G�z<@0<A� x�]/A3+.�kE�y/@@+00G�8/A/66/6�x� <̀0<2/4�z/A1=3..G��A4EG�]-2=@3+6�x�8/A/66/6�a@/A6=+@�i0/03<AG�8/A/66/6�

������������������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� ��������� !��"�����#� $%&'(')*+��,+'-��*./0�1$��2�����#�#�  3'&(0��'++'*4�5,%&/6�"*&-7'++�89:�;<=>?:�@=AA=BC�DEF>GH�IB>JK=AA�=L�AE?BG:J�BG�MNOMM�PFCK<=:L�QEBJ�=>�RB>BLLBL�B>J�9BL�S::>�TUV�WXYZT[\]�XẐ[�]X̂_̀�ab]TV�̀_]cX]b̂�XcT_XZ�]_ZdV�TUV�̂bTV�efgh]i��89:�jEA=J�@BLG:�P=k=L=E>�El:<BG:L�G9:�Bll<Em=CBG:AH�MnnnoB?<:�AB>JK=AA�F>J:<�jEA=J�@BLG:�pB?=A=G=:L�;:<C=G�qEr�stu�BL�BC:>J:Jr�DEF>GH�vEk:<>C:>G�AB>JK=AA�El:<BG=E>L�S:vB>�=>�Mtwt�B>J�G9:�jGBG:�=>=G=BAAH�l:<C=GG:J�tn�B?<:L�EK�G9:�L=G:�KE<�AB>JK=AA=>v�E>�x?GES:<�stu�MtyMr���89:�K=<LG�B<:B�EK�AB>JK=AA=>vu�>Ez�?AEL:Ju�=L�{V|V{{V̀�TX�b]�TUV�}~̂ �̀�_̂̂��b̂̂|_V̂̀ ��]_ZdV�TUV��b{���FG9E<=GH�?F<<:>GAH�CB>Bv:L�BG9A:G=?�K=:AJL�E>�G9=L�L=G:r��j=>?:�MtyMu�AB>JK=AA=>v�9BL�=>?AFJ:J�KEF<�?E>G=vFEFL�B<:BL��G9:��m=LG=>v�IB>JK=AAu�;9BL:��u�;9BL:���u�B>J�;9BL:�����GEGBA=>v�BSEFG�Mw��B?<:Lr��89:�;9BL:�����mlB>L=E>�B<:B�=L�?ECl<=L:J�EK�b�XYT�efh�bd{V]�XZ�ZX{TU�]_̀V�X|��XaV̂̂\]��YZ�B>J�9BL�>EG�H:G�S::>�l:<C=GG:J�KE<�AB>JK=AA=>v�El:<BG=E>Lr�� �l<:L:>GL�B�CBl�J:l=?G=>v�B>�Ek:<k=:z�EK�G9:�b̂Z̀|_̂̂\]�dY{{VZT�bZ̀�|YTY{V�J=LlELBA�B<:BLr�89:�AB>JK=AA�B??:lGL�Rj@�v:>:<BG:J�=>�G9:�DEF>GH��=>?AFJ=>v�G9:�8Ez>L�EK�PFCK<=:Lu��BHCB<�:Gu�x??E�FB>u�B>J��FB>G=?E�r�89:�AB>JK=AA�BALE�B??:lGL�Rj@�K<EC�pB=<KBm�DEF>GH�JF<=>v�l:<=EJL�EK�L?9:JFA:J�E<�:C:<v:>?H�CB=>G:>B>?:�E>�G9:��ot���>:<vH�Q:LEF<?:�Q:?Ek:<H�pB?=A=GHr����LCBAA�lE<G=E>�EK�B??:lG:J�Rj@��BLLFC:J�GE�S:�GzE�l:<?:>G�EK�zBLG:�J:A=k:<:J�GE�G9:�AB>JK=AA��=L�v:>:<BG:J�SH�G9:�D=G=:L�EK�RB>BLLBL�B>J�RB>BLLBL�;B<��B>J�J:A=k:<:J�=>�C=m:J�AEBJL�z9=?9�?E>GB=>�DEF>GH�zBLG:r�IB<v:��FB>G=G=:L�EK�?E>LG<F?G=E>�B>J�J:CEA=G=E>�J:S<=L�B<:�>EG�B??:lG:J�BG�G9:�DEF>GH�AB>JK=AAr���Ez:k:<u�<:L=J:>GL�B>J�SFL=>:LL:L�CBH�J:A=k:<�LCBAA��FB>G=G=:L��Fl�GE�s�M�s�?FS=?�HB<JL��EK�?E>LG<F?G=E>�B>J�J:CEA=G=E>�J:S<=L�GE�G9:�AB>JK=AAr��>�B?G=k:�vBL�?EAA:?G=E>�LHLG:C�=L�=>LGBAA:J�BG�G9:�DEF>GH�AB>JK=AA�B>J�B�lE<G=E>�EK�G9:�vBL�=L�?E>k:<G:J�GE�:>:<vH�=>�B�wrO�R@�lEz:<�lAB>Gr��89:�vBL�?EAA:?G=E>�LHLG:C�B>J�:>:<vH�<:?Ek:<H�lAB>G�B<:�El:<BG:J�SH�B�l<=kBG:�?E>G<B?GE<�F>J:<�B�s�oH:B<�vBL�FL:�Bv<::C:>G�z=G9�G9:�DEF>GH�z9=?9�<F>L�G9<EFv9�qEk:CS:<�Myu�sn�Or��89:�KB?=A=GH�=L�El:<BG:J�F>J:<�B�8=GA:���B=<�l:<C=Gu�q�Qxys�Nn�K<EC��P��r��x>�j:lG:CS:<�yu�snsMu�G9:�DEF>GH�Bll<Ek:J�B>�BC:>JC:>G�GE�G9:�Bv<::C:>G�z=G9�G9:�AB>JK=AA�vBL�?E>G<B?GE<�GE�?9B>v:�K<EC�AB>JK=AA�vBL�K<EC�:>:<vH�v:>:<BG=E>�GE�?E>k:<L=E>�EK�AB>JK=AA�vBL�GE�<:>:zBSA:�>BGF<BA�vBLr��

��������������� ¡¢�££¤�¥¦¥¥�§¡̈©���©�¥¥ª�«¬¡�®̄��°�±®



� ��������	
�������
��
�����

����
��	�	������	�����

�����������������������
��������

���� !"#$�� %&'()*+�,,-�./..� 0*12�$(2�..3� 456*�78�(9�:7



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������� ��� ��!"#��$�%&��'�%%� &��&�(��)��������)&����*����("�&%�+&(&+��$�"'�&((�",�)&��%$�-./�)�%%�"��+#0�+�$&����&��"'�1�+�)0���2323��4 �+ �����"#* %$�5.6�)�%%�"���"��.��7&����"��(�"8�+��"���"'�!"#��$�9:;�*����&��"��(������������:�+��"��<��� ���4�%%�0���#''�+��������("�&%�+&(&+��$�'"��!"#��$�4&����� �"#* �� ��$�&��23==.��; �%��� &���>?�"'�� ��%&��'�%%� &���"��$���0����(��)����������+&��(�"@����&��&�����"�&%�663�)�%%�"��+#0�+�$&����"'����("�&%�+&(&+��$�A)&,�)#)��%�@&��"��"'�5BB�&0"@��)�&������%�@�%C�"��#(��"�D3�$�&���"'����("�&%�+&(&+��$����(�����*�"��� ��'��&%�����*��&((�"@���0$�� ����*#%&�"�$�&*��+����� &��"@������%&��'�%%�����*��&���+"����#+��"�.����E�F���GH�� I��J����K�L���
M����N	
���
���O�L��
���O�
��
�PQPQRQS� TUVWXUY�Z[\]̂_�̀abP�c]dWe_�fdg[\Whd�fdh[idW_�TUhVjV̂_�kclffTm�n��o�0�#&�$�5��236/��� ��!"#��$���*����&��>����8#�����+��"�&%�p�'#���q,+ &�*��r*���)����4�� �o&��'&,�!"#��$��"�&%%"4�(��@&��� &#%����4 "�(�"@�������@�+����������+��;�%%�&)�!"#��$��"���%�@���#(��"�53�333��"���(���$�&��"'�9:;�st�uvwxyvz�{t|}s~�������u�w}��txst}���������x����}s�v��t�v��t���o&��'&,��"���%�@���0��4����23�333��"�=3�333��"���(���$�&��"'�$&���4&�����"�� ��7&%%��o"���p"&��!")("���o&+�%��$.��� ��r*���)�����#���+"�+#�����%$�4�� �� ��;&����1��("�&%�r*���)����A;1rC�0��4����!"@&��&�o&��'&,��>�+.��&���o&��'&,�!"#��$�� �"#* �o�0�#&�$�6��2325.��� ��r*���)����4�%%�&#�")&��+&%%$��,������'�� ��;1r�����,�������'#�� ����#�%����&��%�&���-3��&$���"��+�����*�@���0$�"���(&��$.�r++"����*��"�?��*���&�1q���� ��>�-B��&��'�%%�&++�(����&0"#��=B5�333��"���"'�9:;����2323�&��� &��==�$�&���"'���)&����*�(��)������+&(&+��$�A&� �'�")�� ��!"@&��&�q�ppoC.�PQPQRQ�� fU��U�U]][h��fdeV[]Uj��[jV���Uĝd��U]Ued�d]̂��[UW��kfa�[UW�m�7��4����<�/33�&���B�/33��"���(���$�&��"'�9:;�*����&����"���#&���+"�9&�����!"�(��7&���&�����&��("������"�� ��p�7"&���%&��'�%%����:�&''"����?r�'"�����("�&%.��r++"����*��"�?��*���&�1q���p�7"&���&++�(����&0"#��26D�333��"���"'�9:;����2323�&��� &��&���)&����*�(��)������+&(&+��$�"'�=-�$�&��.�

fd�UV]V]e�ZU�UhV̂_Z� �[]g�R �dUWg �[]gl��dUW���� ���¡¢���J���� G£�� ¤¥�£ H H H H  �����N¦�	
���I��J��� ���§ ¤¥�£ H H H H  ������̈�	��© ���ª §«�¬H«HHH H H H H  ������̈�	��©©«�K����¥ G��ª G«£HH«HHH H H H H  ������̈�	��©©«�K����¢ G£�H G«HHH«HHH H H H H  ������̈�	��©©«�K����K G£�G G«�H«HHH H H H H  ������̈�	��©©«�K����O GH�§ �«G��«HHH G«G¬£«GH§ §®�«ªHH G�¬ ®G�«GHH ��
�F��̄££�̈�	��©©©«�K����¥ GG�§ £«¬§«HHH £«¬§«HHH G«�H«GHH ��¬ ®®®«¬HH ¥°�°	
̄£�̈�	��©©©«�K����¢G GH�H £«�£H«HHH £«�£H«HHH G«¬�«§HH ��§ ®�«®HH ¥L���̄�H�̈�	��©©©«�K����¢£ ��¬ £«�£H«HHH £«�£H«HHH G«¬�«§HH ��ª ª£®«¬HH ��
�F��̄���[̂Uj R±±Q� SS²b�³²³³³ b²±³b²R³± ²́R³±²³³³ RSQµ ¶±±²R³³ ·ĥ[̧ dWa���̈�	��©¹ G�H�H E¢O E¢O E¢O E¢O E¢O E¢OG�����º��
������J������	�
M��J�G«£ª¬�L�°�	¡�M���	�°	���
���	
���
��
�	£��Ë�	��°�����°�
	��������	
�°�
���F�J������L���
M���	�F�������°��
���FM�
̈��K��������
̈��J�¹������

»dW�V̂̂d��ZU�UhV̂_�kZ�m¼WdU�kUhWdgm cĝV�Ûd��½d�jd̂V[]�½Ûd»�UgdlZdjj
¾¿¿¾ÀÁÂÃÄ¿�ÅÆÇÈÉÊË�ÌÌÍ�ÎÏÎÎ�ÐÊÑÒ�ÄÈÒ�ÎÎÓ�ÔÕÖÊ�×Ï�ÈØ�ÙÚ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������� ���������� ���!" �#$�$%&��'()*+�,-.---�+)/0�123�4253�)6�789�:2/235+2;�</�+=2�>)*/+4�532�(3)*:=+�(4�13<?5+2�=5*@230�+)�+=2�75/50050�A35/0623�8+5+<)/�</�75/50050.�B'C��A=2�75/50050�A35/0623�8+5+<)/�<0�)D/2;�5/;�)1235+2;�(4�950+2�75/5:2E2/+C�����F� G&��$ HI$%&�J�K"L&M%$%&����N�O��N!%MM�GM"� %�P�K"Q %��RGKKS�>*332/+@4.�T)/0+3*T+<)/.�;2E)@<+<)/�5/;�;2(3<0�D50+2�:2/235+2;�D<+=</�+=2�>)*/+4�<0�32T4T@2;�)3�;<01)02;�13<E53<@4�5+�+=2�6)@@)D</:�13<?5+2@4U)1235+2;�65T<@<+<20V�W� �U�X--�Y322/+322�Z5/2.�[*E63<20.�B<3:</<5C�Z)T5+2;�0)*+=250+�)6�+=2�</+2302T+<)/�)6�\U]̂�5/;�_)*+2�̀abC��'TT)3;</:�+)�B<3:</<5�[cd.�+=232�D232�e*0+�)?23�,,b.---�+)/0�@5/;6<@@2;�</�̀-̀-�5/;�+=232�532�,,�42530�)6�32E5</</:�123E<++2;�T515T<+4C��fg�hijkilmin�opq�oropq�ksi�tulvnwix�yz{g�|zug}w~��jjnz�i��j~�gx�vzn��ysi��zxi��:5E</:�65T<@<+4�5/;�=)+2@�D=<T=�D<@@�(2�@)T5+2;�)/�+=2�0<+2�)6�+=2�2�<0+</:��)+)E5T�Z5/;6<@@C��A=2��a�]�E<@@<)/�;2?2@)1E2/+�625+*320�5�=)+2@�D<+=�*1�+)�a-̂�3))E0.�2<:=+�320+5*35/+0.�5�,.̂--U025+�+=25+32.�,�̂.---�0�*532�622+�)6�:5E</:�015T2�5/;�5/��-U5T32�1*(@<T�153�C�W� ���,̀a-,�_5/;)@1=�_<;:2�Z5/2.�75/50050.�B<3:</<5C���1235+2;�(4��@2505/+�>)/0+3*T+<)/.�̀b-̀b��32;23<T��_;C.�>@53�0(*3:.�7534@5/;C�W� ���]̀ -̀�[2?2@)1230�[3C.�75/50050.�B<3:</<5C��A=2�̀X.---�0�*532�6))+�65T<@<+4�13)T20020�5113)�<E5+2@4�X--�+)/0�)6�T)/0+3*T+<)/�5/;�;2E)@<+<)/�D50+2�5�;54C�75+23<5@0�</T@*;2�D));.�E2+5@0.�5::32:5+2.�3<:<;�1@50+<T0�5/;�T53;()53;C�W� ���,̀--���5@@0��)3;�_;C.�75/50050.�B<3:</<5C���W� ��]],��_<T=E)/;��<:=D54.�Z)3+)/.�B<3:</<5C��'TT)3;</:�+)�B<3:</<5�[cd.�+=232�D232�5()*+�,a.a--�+)/0�)6�>[[�@5/;6<@@2;�</�̀-̀-�5/;�+=232�532�,-�42530�)6�32E5</</:�123E<++2;�T515T<+4C�W� ����1235+2;�(4�950+2�75/5:2E2/+.��a-̂�d*5334�_)5;.�75/50050.�B<3:</<5�A=2�>)*/+4�@5/;6<@@�T*332/+@4�5TT21+0�0E5@@�@)5;0��*1�+)�̀Ĉ�T*(<T�453;0��)6�T)/0+3*T+<)/�E5+23<5@0�(3)*:=+�(4�>)*/+4�320<;2/+0�5+�/)�T=53:2�5/;�+=2�05E2�?)@*E2�63)E�0E5@@�T)/+35T+)30��6)3�5�622��5+�+=2�@5/;6<@@�@)T5+<)/C�A=2��)+)E5T�Z5/;6<@@�<0�+=2�)/@4�)+=23�@5/;6<@@�@)T5+2;�D<+=</�+=2�>)*/+4.�@C��A=2�@5/;6<@@�<0�@)T5+2;�D<+=</�+=2�A)D/�)6�[*E63<20�5/;�<0�*/;23�+=2�e*3<0;<T+<)/5@�T)/+3)@�)6�+=2�A)D/C������� ���O�G��K�G������A=2�>)*/+4�<0�T)EE<++2;�+)�=5?</:�1*(@<T�</?)@?2E2/+�5/;�153+<T<15+<)/�</�;2?2@)1</:�5/;�<E1@2E2/+</:�<+0�0)@<;�D50+2�13):35E0C��c?234�E25/0�1)00<(@2�<0�*02;�+)�T)EE*/<T5+2�5/;�2;*T5+2�+=2�1*(@<T�)/�0)@<;�D50+2�<00*20.�5/;�+)�13)E)+2�5/;�2/T)*35:2�D50+2�32;*T+<)/�5/;�32T4T@</:�</�+=2�T)EE*/<+4C�B53<)*0�+35;<+<)/5@�E2;<5.�0)T<5@�E2;<5�5/;�2?2/+0�532�*02;�+)�2;*T5+2�320<;2/+0�5/;�2/T)*35:2�j�nkw}wj�kwzg�wg�ksi�|zugk��x�ni}�}~wg��jnz�n�lx��g��jnzjin�jn�}kw}ix�wg�xkznwg�q�}z~~i}kwzg��g��;<01)0</:�)6�0)@<;�D50+2C��*+325T=�5/;�2;*T5+<)/�532�5TT)E1@<0=2;�</�T))3;</5+<)/�D<+=�5/;��xxwxk�g}i�vnzl�ksi�|zugk��x�|zllugw}�kwzgx�fvvw}i��g���iij� nwg}i�¡w~~w�l�¢i�ukwvu~�£vznlin~�q�

¤¥¥¤¦§̈ ©ª¥�«¬®̄°±�²²³�́µ́ �́¶°·̧�ª®̧�́́ ¹�º»¼°�½²�®¾�¿À



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������� �!"#�$%�!�����!"  #��$%�!"#����&'�()��*�� ��%� ���+�",��"  #����$�"������+#  ���-�.�/��"01�2� �000'*0�3�'4"35.�*��$ ��$5+"��.60�+$�6 ���4� ��$�",,��+��" *��)��+�3��789:;<=><?@9�?A�=;?B;CD9�C@7�98;E<:89�?@�>F8�G?H@>IJ9�9?K<7�LC9>8�98;E<:89M��2� �NOP�=;?E<789�<@A?;DC><?@�A?;�>F8�G?H@>IJ9�8K8:>;?@<:���0+��$$��Q�*#/��+)�.�/%�!"  #����$�"�+�R,,���Q�*�" "$��4����%����4���.�+"��.�0�+$��*�"4�� +���.��3��$+'��2� �S�����.3��$�+� ��$+�"��$)���"������/���(T�+$�$�"�+'��2� U�V�W�*�"3�.�+���,"� �$�"��$"��"��������� �.���*�" "$��4����%����4Q�"$)���.�+*"+���*�"4�� +���.��3��$+'�2� �V�W�*�"D?>89�8E8@>9�C@7�9=8:<CK�=;?B;CD9�?@�>F8�G?H@>IJ9�CK8;>��"$�,���$�"��+%+$� '�2� �����"����!"#�$%���0+*�*��+Q�+#�)��+�X�+�.�Y"TZQ�������������� �(� �+Q�R/+��3��Q���.��"$" ���["���'�2� �"��$)���"������/���(T�+$�$�"�+���.�.�4�$��� �.��'�2� �V�W�*���+���.�*��$���*�$�+����+*�������3��$+Q�����#.��4�������������� �\��%����4�W�%���$�3�$��+����R�$"/��Q�]��$)�W�%���$�3�$��+����Z*������.�!" *"+$�W�%����Z*���5̂�%Q�V)��.�]3��$+Q���.�S�_6X$�S����̀"����#+���3��$&'���2� �V�W�*�"3�.����,"� �$�"��$"�$)��!"#�$%�+�)""�+Q��.#��$�"���� �$�����+��" *�$�/���0�$)�$)��V$�$��",�T��4�����VR[���a#��� ��$+Q���.�3���"#+�*��+��$�$�"�+���.�+b�$+����$)�����++�"" +'�cde� fghij�kglgmjkjli�ngopqpipjh�\�,#+�Q����%���/��� �$�����+Q�"�4����+Q���.�+*�����$%�0�+$�+����� ���4�.�/%�!"#�$%�*�"4�� +��+�.�+���/�.��/"3����.�/%�*��3�$��,�����$��+����$)����4�"�+'�� �+#  ���-�+�$)��,�����$��+�$)�$�����*$�0�+$�� �$�����+�$)�$�����4�����$�.����$)��!"#�$%'�

rssrtuvwxs�yz{|}~������������~���x|���������~����|����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� ��������������������
����	
���������
�������
��	��� !"!#$�%$&'� ()*+#$�,-+'.� /0!1�#'"$�,-+'.�2�#'0!�"�3' )1'0$��� !"!#$�4�5!+6"'�5#0'�7�3' $ "�8"'9� :� ;�<���������		�	�;��=�����>�
�����?����������;��=�����>�
��@����		�	�5 0�&�2'#�"�3' )1'0$� :� ����������������
��	@����		�	�A"' #0)+! 9�3' )1'0$� ��������������>��
=�BB�����C���
����	�������
=� ��
�����C�=���@����		�	�D�##'0$�3' )1'0$� ��������������>��
=�BB�����C���
����	�������
=� E
��	
�
��F�

��=��G�H��
?���I������@������������()7&)9#J2*" K!+6��� !"!#$� F���	������;����>��<�	
�������
=���������������>��
=�L��G����M����?���������
=N�� �OOP�Q  '&#�+ 'J5#)0�6'� ��������������>��
=�BB�����C���
����	�������
=� :�()+1'+!'+ '�('+#'09�� ��������������>��
=�L��G���� :�F���	������;����>��<�	
�������
=�25P�%0�+9R'0�5#�#!)+� :� ���		�	����	G����
�
���25P�S!9&)9�"�4�T�+.R!""� ��������������>��
=�L��G���� :�(SS�3' )1'0$� :� F�����;��;��=����@����		�	�>UV�;������=@�LL>@����		�	�V�����B��F����

@�E������		�	���
�����L��G�����;�@�V��G���	�(SS�T�+.R!""� :� ��
�����L��G���@�V��G���	���:�E����
�	���G�����
=��WXY� AZ�,3(A2AZ%�[\]�̂_̀ab]�c̀dd̀ef�g]edh\�ìjh_̀bh�eak�h\]�i]le_hf]ah�mn�̂opd̀b�cm_qj�e_]�_]jlmaj̀pd]�nm_�]anm_b]f]ah�mn�r\elh]_�ss�tu]noj]v�mn�h\]�̂_̀ab]�c̀dd̀ef�rmoahw�rmk]x�ya�ekk̀h̀maz�h\]�rmoahw�edjm�j̀jo]k�{md̀k�cejh]�u]|odeh̀maj�nm_�̂_̀ab]�c̀dd̀ef�rmoahw�t}\̀b\�̀abdok]�l_m\̀p̀h]k�l_ebh̀b]j�eak�l]aedh̀]j�nm_�~̀mdeh̀majv�eak�neb̀d̀hw�_od]j�nm_�h\]�̂_̀ab]�c̀dd̀ef�rmoahw��eakǹdd�eak��eddj��m_k�umek�rmflmjh�neb̀d̀h̀]jx��� �

������������������������������������������������������



��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� �������� !"#!$�%&'�()*+,-./�/)012�34/,'�/-/,'5�)6'74,'/�*/1+8�4+�9+,'7671/'�:*+2;�,&'�7'<'+*'/�8'+'74,'2�=-�,&'�>?@AB�CD>EF�>FGHAIF>�DGF�JEA@AKFB�E?�LJMB�ENF�GF@DEFB�FOPFM>F>Q�����R� S�T�! ��%&'�()*+,-./�/)012�34/,'�/-/,'5�?PFGDEF>�JMBFG�D�>FPDGDEF�FMEFGPGA>F�LJMB�CAENAM�ENF�U?JMEV�W?HFGMXFME�DMB�A>�LJMBFB�PGAXDGA@V�LG?X�J>FG�LFF>Q��YGA?G�E?�Z[[[\�ENF�U?JMEV�INDGWFB�EAPPAMW�]WDEF̂�LFF>�DE�AE>�>?@AB�CD>EF�LDIA@AEAF>�E?�LJMB�ENF�>?@AB�CD>EF�>V>EFX\�AMI@JBAMW�BA>P?>D@�DMB�GFIVI@AMWQ��_�Z[[̀�GJ@AMW�aV�ENF�bQcQ�cJPGFXF�U?JGE�]U�d�_�UDGa?MF\�eMIQ�H>Q�ENF�f?CM�?L�U@DGg>E?CM\�hFC�i?Gg�?G�,&'�j(47=)+'�k'l1/1)+m̂\�FLLFIEAHF@V�?HFGEJGMFB�D�@?ID@�L@?C�I?MEG?@�?GBAMDMIF>�ENG?JWN?JE�ENF�bMAEFB�cEDEF>Q�_LEFG�ENF�UDGa?MF�nFIA>A?M\�ENF�U?JMEV�aFWDM�E?�>FF�CD>EF�L@?C�@FHF@>�BFI@AMF�aFWAMMAMW�AM�Z[[o�D>�CD>EF�aFWDM�L@?CAMW�E?�PGAHDEF@Vp?PFGDEFB�EGDM>LFG�>EDEA?M>�DMB�@DMBLA@@>Q��_LEFG�I?M>ABFGDEA?M�?L�P?EFMEAD@�?PEA?M>�DMB�AMPJE�LG?X�ENF�PJa@AI\�ENF�YGAMIF�qA@@ADX�r?DGB�?L�U?JMEV�cJPFGHA>?G>�AXP@FXFMEFB�D�U?JMEVpCABF�>?@AB�CD>EF�J>FG�LFF�AM�Z[[sQ��fNA>�LFF\�CNAIN�A>�AMI@JBFB�D>�D�>FPDGDEFB�01+'�1,'5�)+�,&'�7'40�'/,4,'�67)6'7,-�,4t�=100;�34/�'/,4=01/&'2�,)�u*+2�,&'�()*+,-./�/)012�34/,'�/-/,'5�CAEN?JE�ENF�MFFB�E?�AXP?GE�DBBAEA?MD@�CD>EF�LG?X�?JE>ABF�ENF�U?JMEVQ��fNF�XDAM�GFD>?M�ENA>�LFF�CD>�DB?PEFB�CD>�E?�PGF>FGHF�ENF�@ALF�?L�ENF�U?JMEV�@DMBLA@@\�DMB�E?�DBFvJDEF@V�LJMB�CD>EF�GFBJIEA?M�DMB�GFIVI@AMW�PG?WGDX>Q��_�L@DE�LFF�A>�>FE�L?G�GF>ABFMEAD@�PG?PFGEAF>Q��rJ>AMF>>F>�DMB�AM>EAEJEA?M>�DGF�INDGWFB�aD>FB�JP?M�ENF�DX?JME�?L�CD>EF�WFMFGDEFBQ��_@@�PG?PFGEAF>�ENDE�WFMFGDEF�CD>EF�DGF�INDGWFB�ENA>�LFF\�AMI@JBAMW�GF>ABFME>\�aJ>AMF>>F>\�?GWDMAKDEA?M>\�DMB�@?ID@\�>EDEF�DMB�I?JMEV�W?HFGMXFME>Q���wDx?G�GFHFMJF�>?JGIF>�ENDE�LJMB�>?@AB�CD>EF�XDMDWFXFME�>FGHAIF>�AM�ENF�U?JMEV�AMI@JBFy�z fNA>�A>�ENF�PGAXDGV�GFHFMJF�>?JGIF�ENDE�AMI@JBF>�D@@�GF>ABFMEAD@�DMB�M?MpGF>ABFMEAD@�LFF>Q��fNF�LFF�>EGJIEJGF�L?G�ENF�>?@AB�CD>EF�J>FG�LFF>�ND>�M?E�AMIGFD>FB�>AMIF�Z[[[{�NFMIF\�AMIGFD>F>�AM�J>FG�LFF>�A>�BJF�E?�WG?CEN�AM�N?J>AMW�DMB�I?XXFGIAD@�DIEAHAEVQfNF�>?@AB�CD>EF�LFF�GFP@DIFB�ENF�EAPPAMW�]WDEF̂�LFF>�DE�U?JMEV�>?@AB�CD>EF�LDIA@AEAF>Q�|F>ABFME>\�aJ>AMF>>F>�DMB�PGAHDEF�GFLJ>F�NDJ@FG>�CN?�PAIg�JP�CD>EF�WFMFGDEFB�AM�ENF�U?JMEV�DGF�M?E�INDGWFB�E?�J>F�U?JMEV�LDIA@AEAF>Q��fNF�AXP?GEAMW�?L�>?@AB�CD>EF�LG?X�?JE>ABF�ENF�U?JMEV�IFD>FB�AM�Z[[[Q��z �}�fNA>�A>�ENF�>FI?MB�@DGWF>E�GFHFMJF�>?JGIF\�CNAIN�AMI@JBF>�D@@�IAEV�DMB�E?CM�EGD>N\�I?M>EGJIEA?M�CD>EF\�DMB�GFHFMJF�LG?X�DM�FOINDMWF�DWGFFXFME�CAEN�~DAGLDO�U?JMEVQz fNF>F�DGF�ENF�ENAGB�DMB�L?JGEN�@DGWF>E�GFHFMJF�>?JGIF>�DMB�HDGV�aV�VFDG�aD>FB�?M�vJDMEAEAF>Q��fNF�LFF�>EGJIEJGF�L?G�ENF>F�GFHFMJF>�ND��L@JIEJDEFB�?HFG�ENF�VFDG>�aD>FB�?M�XDGgFE�HD@JFQ�PGF>FME>�EVPAID@�>?JGIF>�?L�GFHFMJF�ENDE�DGF�FOPFIEFB��M�~i����Q��_IEJD@�GFHFMJF�I?J@B�HDGV�aD>FB�?M�ENF�>?@AB�CD>EF�LFF�@FHAFB�?M�GF>ABFME>�DMB�aJ>AMF>>F>\�ENF�MJXaFG�?L�N?J>FN?@B>\���ENF�MJXaFG�DMB�>AKF�?L�I?XXFGIAD@�F>EDa@A>NXFME>\�DMB�ENF�XDGgFE�HD@JF�?L�GFIVI@Da@F�XDEFGAD@>\��

������������������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������������������������������	�� �
�!"#� $%&'(�)*$+,�-.%/.*0�12(/,+�345�6789:�;<=>5�?@7A@<B�CD:A5>�E8DF>D<>5=�G5<@�>7�G5<@�B<9H8G�:D5�>7�>45�I5@97:9F�@5JD9@5B5H>�E7@�8<H:E988�F87=D@5�5KI5H=5=L��345�MNOPOO�CD:A5>�7E�QORLST�9=�I@5=5H>5:�UG�F7=>�F5H>5@�9H� L���������������������������	
��V���	���W����
��

��O�?@9HF5�;9889<B�X7DH>GY�Z9@A9H9<Y�?DU89F�;7@[=�\�]<H:E988�̂H<8G=9=Y�_DH5�SSY�OPOPY�̀6T�a6�]]?Y�4>>I=bccdddLIdFe<LA7ec<==5>=c:7FDB5H>=c<D:9>c?;XfOP]<H:E988fOP̂H<8G=9=fOP̂XXg?3ghfOPPiLOSLOPLI:EY�IL�SRL�j�?5@=7H<8�F7BBDH9F<>97HY�X4@9=>9H5�k7UU=Y�CD=9H5==�65@e9F5�̂H<8G=>Y�6789:�;<=>5�h9e9=97HY�?DU89F�;7@[=l�̂I@98�SmY�OPOSL�m�MNOPOO�̂:7I>5:�CD:A5>Y�4>>I=bccdddLIdFe<LA7ec<==5>=cOPOSnPic<MNOOnnPonnXhPpnn?DU89Fq;7@[=LI:EY�IIL�SPo�<H:�SSoL��

rssrtuvwxs�yz{|}~������������~���x|���������~����|����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������ !"��#$"�%&%�!��'($�� $��)(�*�"�+�$!�!"!��,�"���,����-�$*�. /�%� +"�0�"��!� $��+�!"�+�$"�%!1�2�3�4 $ *�.�$"� $���0�%!�*�"��,�"����&�% "��$� $��,�$ $+� �� !&�+"!��,�"���!�����- !"��&%�*% .!1�3�5 &�" ���.&%�0�.�$"�&%�*% .� $��+�$!"%(+"��$��,�. /�%�&%�/�+"!��$+�(��$*�+����+�$!"%(+"��$1�3�6()��+���(+ "��$� $��%�+7+��$*�&%�.�"��$1�3�4 �$"�$ $+���,�!�����- !"��,���&%�*% .1�2�3�4 $ *�.�$"��,�"���7 %��- !"��+�.&�!"�$*�, +���"��!1�3�8.&��.�$" "��$� $��.�$�"�%�$*��,�"���%�,(!���9+� $*��&%�*% .�-�"��' �%, 9�5�($"71�2�3�:&�% "��$��,�"���5�($"7�� $�,���1�3�:&�% "��$��,�"���5�$0�$��$+��5�$"�%;��$+�(��$*�"���<�(!������< = %��(!�� !"��, +���"71�2�3�8.&�>?>@ABACD@�DE�AF>�GDH@AIJK�L>MIMNC@O�PLDOLB?�AD�?>>A�BNN�KABA>�L>QHCL>?>@AKR�3�SP>LBACD@�DE�AF>�GDH@AIJK�L>MIMNC@O�TLDPU�,,�&%�*% .1�3�SP>LBACD@�DE�AF>�GDH@AIJK�L>MIMNC@O�PLDM>KKC@O�EBMCNCAIR�2�3�5 &�" ���9&�$!�!�%�� "���"��+��!(%���,�,(��V,�$�!����!�+"��$!��,�"���� $�,����W$$( ��)(�*�"!� %��&%�& %����$�"���, ����,�� +��7� %� $��!().�""���"��"���X� %���,�5�($"7��(&�%0�!�%!�,�%�%�0��-� $�� &&%�0 �1������!�����- !"��)(�*�"��!� &&%�0��� ��$*�-�"��"���*�$�% ��5�($"7�)(�*�"��$�W&%����,�� +��7� %1������ �

YZZY[\] _̂Z�àbcdef�ggh�ijii�kelm�_cm�iin�opqe�rs�ct�su



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� �������� !"���� "�#$���%� &#��'�( &")� '*�&#!+�,!#���-&( ,.�/01�234�56789:1:�;�<1=51<�>?�@=1<16A;A5>6<�;6:�:5<79<<5>6<�>6�<>85:�B;<A1�C;6;D1C16A�@8;6656D�611:<�:9=56D�<1E1=;8�C>6A08F�C11A56D<�B5A0�A01�2>85:�3;<A1�G:E5<>=F�H=>9@�I23GHJK��L6D;D1C16A�B5A0�A01�23GH�?>=�A01�23MN�9@:;A1�B;<�E5=A9;8�A0=>9D0�;�B1O�7>6?1=16756D�@=>D=;C�:91�A>�A01�>6D>56D�PQRS4TUV�@;6:1C57K�� �<9CC;=5W1<�A01�C11A56D�<701:981�;6:�A01�5<<91<�A0;A�B1=1�:5<79<<1:�;<�@1=A5616A�A>�A01�23MNK�X�Y���Z[�� �����X�\��	����	�
���
��
]���� _̂�`aabcde�'fba� "ghcijkgilm� naf�o�p��Y���Zqr�[s[s� ���
�Zt�_���	�u����Y���Zvr�[s[s� ���
�[t�_���	�w�x��y�[Zr�[s[Z� z		x�	t����p�������r�{�����
���̂����	
��
���|�Y�x��y�Z}r�[s[Z� z		x�	t�~��y����r�������	r�{�	
�x�
���u�����
���u�Y��	������]�Z}r�[s[Z� z		x�	t��������������r�{�p��	���X��]������	�\̂����Z�r�[s[Z� z		x�	t�|x���r�{�	�����
����������������	
��u�	
���
���
�Y���[Zr�[s[Z� ��	
���������
�z�
��
�p�	�u����Y���Z�r�[s[Z� ���	�
�
������u���
������|�Y�x��y�Zsr�[s[[� �̂�\
������u���
����������� �$�#!�#! ")'�"#($&�/01�2>85:�3;<A1�45E5<5>6�;6:�2P2�L6D5611=<�=1;701:�>9A�A>�B;<A1�C;6;D1C16A�<A;??�>?�1;70�>?�A01���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡������������������������������¢��������������������789:1:�56� K�� �

£¤¤£¥¦§ ©̈¤�ª«¬®̄°�±±²�³́³³�µ̄¶·�©·�³³̧�¹º»̄�¼½�¾�¿À



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� ��������������� �!"�#$"%&""'#�$(�)'%*$+("�,�-(#�./�*0'�1+&(2345�56789�:;52<�=;>;?<=<>2�5352<=�85�6@<A;28>?�'BB'%*$C'DE/�F&*�*0'G'�-G'�+HH+G*&($*$'"�B+G�$IHG+C'I'(*J��K0'�)LM�G'%+N($O'"�*0-*�$(%G'-"$(N�H+H&D-*$+(/�('P�"$(ND'Q�-(#�I&D*$QB-I$DE�0+I'�#'C'D+HI'(*"/�-(#�NG+P*0�$(�%+II'G%$-D�'"*-FD$"0I'(*"�P$DD�G'R&$G'�-##$*$+(-D�"'GC$%'"/�G'"+&G%'"/�-(#�$(BG-"*G&%*&G'�*+�%+(*$(&'�*0'�"-I'�D'C'D�+B�"'GC$%'J���)$(%'�*0'�#'C'D+HI'(*�+B�*0'�STTU�VD-(/�*0'G'�0-C'�F''(�%+("$#'G-FD'�%0-(N'"�$(�*0'�"+D$#�P-"*'�I-(-N'I'(*�D-(#"%-H'�-(#�*0'�1+&(*EJ��K0$"�&H#-*'#�VD-(�%+C'G"�*0'�('W*�ST�E'-G"�XSTST�*+�STUYZ�;>9�;78?>5�:82[�2[<�\6]>2345�̂]AA<>2�\6=@A<[<>58_<�̀7;>a���b� �c�de��f���b�b� ghijkl�fmjnopqq�r@<A;286>�6s�2[<�\6]>2345�7;>9s877�85�*0'�tuv45�̂6A<�w]58><55�;>9�"'GC'"�-�%G$*$%-D�G+D'�$(�*0'�1+&(*EJ�x5�6s�v<̂<=w<A�yYyYz�2[<�\6]>2345�7;>9s877�[;5�;@@A6{8=;2<73�|a}�=87786>�̂]w8̂�3;A95�~A6]?[73��a��I$DD$+(�*+("��+B�H'GI$**'#�#$"H+"-D�%-H-%$*E/�P0$%0�"06]79�;̂ 6̂==69;2<�2[<�\6]>2345�985@65;7�><<95�&(*$D��%*+F'G�ST��J��VD-(($(N�B+G�*0'�H'GI$**$(N�-(#�%+("*G&%*$+(�B+G�*0'�V0-"'����D-(#B$DD�-G'-/�"%0'#&D'#�*+�+H'(�$(����T/�$"�$(�HG+NG'""/�-(#�"0+&D#�HG+C$#'�#$"H+"-D�%-H-%$*E�*0G+&N0�ST.TJ�!##$*$+(-D�D-(#�H&G%0-"'#�$(���STS��-##"�-HHG+W$I-*'DE�,J,�E'-G"�+B�$(%G'-"'#�D-(#B$DD�%-H-%$*EJ�,���b��� �qk��jmkp��� ���jhqh�p���M'C'D+HI'(*�-(#�$IHD'I'(*-*$+(�+B�('P�-D*'G(-*$C'�P-"*'�%+(C'G"$+(�*'%0(+D+N$'"�%+(*$(&'"�*+�F'�'C-D&-*'#�-"�-(�+HH+G*&($*E�*+�HG'"'GC'�D-(#B$DD�%-H-%$*EJ�K0'�D+(NQ*'GI�%+"*�F'('B$*�+B�*0'"'�-D*'G(-*$C'"�0-C'�F''(�-(-DEO'#�-(#�B&*&G'�#$"%&""$+("�-G'�+(N+$(NJ��!F+&*�ST�-%G'"�+B�*0'�D-(#B$DD�HG+H'G*E�-G'�F'$(N�G'"'GC'#�*+�0+&"'�B&*&G'�-D*'G(-*$C'�P-"*'�HG+%'""$(N�+H'G-*$+("�*+�0'DH�HG'"'GC'�D-(#B$DD�%-H-%$*EJ����&D*$HD'�*EH'"�+B�-D*'G(-*$C'�*'%0(+D+N$'"�-G'�&"'#�*0G+&N0+&*�*0'�P+GD#�-(#�$(%D&#'�*0'GI-D�P-"*'Q*+Q'('GNE�XLK��/�-(-'G+F$%�#$N'"*$+(�X!M�/�I'%0-($%-D�F$+D+N$%-D�*G'-*I'(*�X��K�/�N-"$B$%-*$+(�HEG+DE"$"/�HD-"I-�-G%/�-(#�HD-"*$%"Q*+QB&'DJ���+P'C'G/�*0'GI-D�LK��-(#�!M�-G'�*0'�*P+�*0-*�-G'�%&GG'(*DE�&"'#�*+�HG+%'""��)L�-*�I&D*$HD'�B-%$D$*$'"�$(�*0'��($*'#�)*-*'"J����K�$"�P$#'DE�&"'#�$(��&G+H'�F&*�+(DE�-�0-(#B&D�+B�B-%$D$*$'"�-G'�+H'G-*$+(-D�$(�*0'��)J��K0'GI-D�LK�/�!M/�-(#���K�-G'�*0'�-D*'G(-*$C'�*'%0(+D+N$'"�%+("$#'G'#�*+�F'�C$-FD'�+H*$+("�B+G�*0'�1+&(*EJ���K0'�1+&(*E�0-"�-(�'"*$I-*'#��T�E'-G"�+B�H'GI$**'#�#$"H+"-D�%-H-%$*E�G'I-$($(N�P$*0�'(+&N0�-%G'-N'�$(�*0'�D-(#B$DD�HG+H'G*E�*+�H'GI$*�&H�*+�-F+&*��T�-##$*$+(-D�E'-G"�+B�#$"H+"-D�%-H-%$*EJ��K0'�1+&(*E�P$DD�%+(*$(&'�*+�HG+C$#'�#$"H+"-D�%-H-%$*E�*+�-DD+P�"&BB$%$'(*�*$I'�B+G�('P�*G'-*I'(*�*'%0(+D+N$'"�*+�#'C'D+H�*0-*�-G'�G'D$-FD'�-(#�"%-D-FD'J�����b���b�  ����mq�gh��i�kphj�K0'GI-D�%+IF&"*$+(/�-D"+��(+P(�-"�%+(*G+DD'#�%+IF&"*$+(�+G�*0'GI-D�LK�/�$"�+('�+B�*0'�I+"*�P$#'DE�-#+H*'#�LK��*'%0(+D+N$'"/�P$*0�0&(#G'#"�+B�-%*$C'�$("*-DD-*$+("�P+GD#P$#'�-(#�#+O'("�$(��+G*0��,��+-G#�+B�1+&(*E�)&H'GC$"+G"��''*$(N��G$'B"/�!&N&"*�U/�STST/�0**H"���'"'GC$%'JHP%N+CJ+GN�#+%&I'(*"�F+%"�-N'(#-"�STST�T�TU�.Q�JH#B��

����� ¡¢£��¤¥¦§̈©ª�««¬�®�©̄°±�£§±�²�³́µ©�¶·�§̧�¹º



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������� ����!�"�#�$%$�!!&��'()!(�%�* ���)�+$%*�)'�),�-."��'/��)'(��*%�* ���)�+$%*�+!��,���*�)'�),�* ��%)!�/�0�%*��%*������'*)�,$�!�,)���'��1&�2�)/$�*�)'3��!��'�'1��'&�,!$��1�%�%�* �*�����2�)/$��/�* �)$1 �* ��2�)��%%���4'�)�/���,)���)�+$%*�)'�*)�*�5��2!���3���%$,,����'*�6$�'*�*&�),�)7&1�'��%���6$���/�*)�,$!!&�)7�/�8��* ��,$�!����&2���!!&3�* ����!�"�#��)�+$%*�)'�9,!���:�*��2���*$��%������'��7��%%�),�;<=�/�1���%�>�!%�$%3��'/�* ��0�%*���%��)'(��*�/��'*)����+)'�/�)7�/�3�0�*��3��'/� ��*���� ����!�"�#�2�)/$��%�%*����* �*���'�+��$%�/�*)�1�'���*��* ����!��'��1&�)���!��*����*&���?)**)���% ��'/�,!&��% ������//�*�)'�!�+&2�)/$�*%�),�* ��* ����!�"�#�2�)��%%��'/���&���6$����!�'/,�!!�/�%2)%�!���� ��������*0)�5�&�*&2�%�),�* ����!��)�+$%*�)'�*�� ')!)1��%@��)'*�)!!�/���%%A+$�'��'/���,$%��/���(�/�,$�!�9BCD:���4'���%%A+$�'�%&%*��%3�-."��%��)�+$%*�/�0�* �!�**!��)��')�2��A2�)��%%�'1�)* ���* �'�* �����)(�!�),�+$!5&�)�� �8��/)$%��*��%���4'�BCD�%&%*��%3�* ��-."��%�EFGHIIHI�JKLM�NOPQOORS�MG�TGMIQUHI�JKLM�V�IHKEJOJHI�OMGWS�EQUF�VE�THPPHLE����XYZY[Y[� \]̂ _̀abcd�ecf_ghca]�i\ej��C��%���+�)� �����!�2�)��%%3�0 �� �+���5%�/)0'�)�1�'���0�%*���'�* ���+%�'���),�)7&1�'��'/�2�)/$��%�+�)1�%��'/�/�1�%*�*����?�)1�%�2�)/$��/��%��22�)7���*�!&�<=�*)�k=�2����'*���* �'�3��'/���'�+��$%�/�*)�1�'���*���'��1&3���* ����%���/����*���2!�����'*�,)��'�*$��!�1�%3��'����)�+�'�/� ��*��'/�2)0���%&%*��3��'��'*��'�!��)�+$%*�)'��'1�'�%3�)���)'(��*�/�*)��)�2��%%�/�'�*$��!�1�%�9>lm:�)��!�6$�,��/�'�*$��!�1�%�9nlm:����C�1�%*�*���%�/�,�'�/��%�* �������'�'1�$'/�1�%*�/�%)!�/��'/�!�6$�/�,���*�)'%�),�* ���'2$*�,��/%*)�5���*����!��,*���* ���C�2�)��%%���C�1�%*�*����'�+��!�'/��22!��/�)���)�2)%*�/�*)�2�)/$����� �1 A6$�!�*&�%)�!����'/��'*����C��%�*&2���!!&�$'/��*�5�'�$%�'1�)'��),�*0)�/�%*�'�*�*�� ')!)1��%@�0�*�)��/�&�/�1�%*�)'���C�*����'�'1�0 �� �*�� ')!)1&��%�+�%*�/�2�'/%�)'�* ��6$�!�*&3��)�2)%�*�)'3��'/o)��2��A*���*��'*�),�* ��,��/%*)�5���C�&��C�*�� ')!)1��%�*&2���!!&�2�)��%%�,��/%*)�5%�0�* �*)*�!�%)!�/%��)'*�'*�1���*���* �'�)���6$�!�*)�p<�2����'*���"�*��C�%&%*��%�2�)��%%�,��/%*)�5�0�* �*)*�!�%)!�/%��)'*�'*�),�!�%%�* �'�p<�2����'*����qK�rstuS�LFH�vMQKLwxE�VyVGIHI�V�rsA&�����)'*���*�*)�D���%*�*��D���%3�nn>�*)�,�'�'��3�+$�!/3��'/�)2���*��* ��?�!!%�D)�/�B)�/�>)�2)%*�,���!�*&���z �%��44�),�2�){��*�/�(�!)2��'*�0�%�*)��'�!$/���72�'/�/�2�)��%%�'1���2���*&�,)����'�1�'1�,))/�0�%*���'/���&�$*�!�8���C�9)��%���!��:�*�� ')!)1&����'&��1�����'*�*)�/�(�!)2��'��C�%&%*���,)���72�'/�/�,))/�0�%*����2���*&��*�* ��?�!!%�D)�/�B)�/�>)�2)%*�'1�,���!�*&�0)$!/��'�!$/����%2)'%�+�!�*&�,)���'&�+�)1�%�2�)/$��/��XYZY[Y|� }_d~̂ ]cd̂ ���ca�afcd̂ ���̀_̂ h�_]h�i}��j��-?���)(��%���0�/����'1��),���*�(�*��%��'/�*�� ')!)1��%�*)�/��!�0�* �0�%*��* �*� �%�')*�+��'�%�2���*�/�,)�����&�!�'1�)���)�2)%*�'1���� ��������*0)����'��)�2)'�'*%@����� �'���!��'�0 �� �0�%*���%���� �'���!!&�%�2���*�/�*)����)(������&�!�+!�%3��'/�+�)!)1���!��'�0 �� �)�1�'���0�%*���%��)�2)%*�/�)��/�1�%*�/�9%$� ��%��C:���-?��,���!�*��%�����2)2$!����'�#$�)2��+$*�)'!&��� �'/,$!�),�,���!�*��%�����)2���*�)'�!��'�* ����.��� ��>)$'*&� �/�+��'�0�*� �'1�* ��/�(�!)2��'*�),���!��1��-?��,���!�*&��'�-��'��)2���*�/�+&�D�+���1 *��'�0 �� ���� �'���!!&�%�2���*�/�*&2���!����&�!�+!�%�92�2��3�+)**!�%3��'/���'%:�,�)��-."�,)�����&�!�'1��'/�*��'%,)���/�2)%*A���&�!�/�-."��'/�)* ���)�1�'���,��/%*)�5%��'*)�'�7*�1�'���*�)'���'�0�+!��+�),$�!%3�0�* ���!!$!)%����* �')!��'/���'�0�+!���)�2��%%�/�'�*$��!�1�%��%��)���2�)/$�*%��" �!��* �%�*�� ')!)1&��22����/�2�)��%�'13�/�,,��$!*��%�/$��'1��)'%*�$�*�)'�,)���/��)'%*�$�*�)'�*)��+�$2*!&�%*)2��'��=�=����

�������������������������������������������������� �¡¢



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������ ����� !!�"#$��% &��'()*+,�-)..)/0�123*45�)6�27.)8/4,9�42�:(2;)9,�)46�(,6)9,*46�<)4=�(,.)/7.,>�.2*8?4,(0>�03*)+):/.�62.)9�</64,�9)6:26/.�2:4)2*6�4=/4�/(,�6/@,>�,@@)+),*4>�+264�,@@,+4);,>�/*9�,*;)(2*0,*4/..5�(,6:2*6)7.,A��B=,�./*9@)..�)6�+3((,*4.5�4=,�7,64�/;/)./7.,�4,+=*2.285�@2(�9)6:26/.�2@�03*)+):/.�62.)9�</64,6�8,*,(/4,9�)*�4=,�+23*45�<=)+=�+/**24�7,�(,+5+.,9>�9);,(4,9>�2(�24=,(<)6,�4(,/4,9A���C;,(�4=,�./64�DE�5,/(6>�4=,�123*45�=/6�/+4);,.5�:3(63,9�7,64�/;/)./7.,�/*9�:(2;,*�/.4,(*/4);,�4,+=*2.28),6�@2(�</64,�(,+5+.)*8>�9);,(6)2*>�4(,/40,*4>�/*9�9)6:26/.�42�0)*)0)F,�4=,�;2.30,�2@�03*)+):/.�62.)9�</64,�4=/4�(,G3)(,6�./*9@)..)*8A�H,;,(/.�:(2:26,9�/.4,(*/4);,6�<,(,�)9,*4)@),9�/*9�@3(4=,(�)*;,64)8/4,9�734�<,(,�9,4,(0)*,9�42�*24�7,�;)/7.,�2(�(,.)/7.,�42�=/*9.,�4=,�9/).5�</64,�64(,/0�)*�'()*+,�-)..)/0�123*45A��I�029,(*>�6/*)4/(5�./*9@)..�<)..�/.</56�7,�*,,9,9�,;,*�<=,*�/.4,(*/4);,�4(,/40,*4�/*9�9)6:26/.�4,+=*2.28),6�7,+20,�;)/7.,�/*9�/(,�)0:.,0,*4,9A�J*?123*45>�;)/7.,�/.4,(*/4);,6�42�./*9@)..)*8�</64,�92�*24�+3((,*4.5�,K)64A��B=,�:(2:26,9�'=/6,�JL�,K:/*6)2*�)6�4=,�7,64�/*9�0264�63)4/7.,�.2+/4)2*�</64,�9)6:26/.�)*�4=,�123*45A��-)4=�+3((,*4�:2:3./4)2*�8(2<4=�/*9�./*9�9,;,.2:0,*4�4(,*96>�/�02(,�63)4/7.,�/*9�;)/7.,�./*9@)..�6)4,�<)4=)*�123*45�.)0)46�92,6�*24�,K)64�C34?2@?123*45�/.4,(*/4);,6�42�4=,�'-1MN�/(,�*24�;)/7.,�@2(�4=,�@2..2<)*8�(,/62*6O�P�C34?2@?123*45�</64,�9)6:26/.�(,G3)(,6�6)8*)@)+/*4�4(/*6@,(�/*9�=/3.)*8�2:,(/4)2*6>�<=)+=�0,/*6�)*+(,/6,9�4(3+Q�4(/@@)+�/*9�/662+)/4,9�)*+(,/6,6�)*�,0)66)2*6�/*9�:24,*4)/.�/++)9,*46>�/6�<,..�/6�6)8*)@)+/*4�)*+(,/6,6�)*�9)6:26/.�+2646�42�123*45�(,6)9,*46A�P�C34?2@?RSTUVWX�YZS[\Z]�̂_̀aS̀\Z�SaV_SÙ�b_ZZ�USV�cd�\e\_Z\cZd�bfdU�Vfd�RSTUVWg̀�Z\Ûh_ZZ�(,/+=,6�)46�+3((,*4.5�:,(0)44,9�+/:/+)45�)*�iE�42�iD�5,/(6A��j)*8�k,2(8,�123*45�M/*9@)..�)6�4=,�2*.5�:();/4,�./*9@)..�<)4=)*�lm�0).,6�4=/4�+/*�/++,:4�</64,�@(20�4=,�123*45n�=2<,;,(>�)4�,K:,+4,9�42�(,/+=�)46�+3((,*4.5�:,(0)44,9�+/:/+)45�<)4=)*�6,;,*�5,/(6�7/6,9�2*�/*/.56)6�Sh�_UhSop\V_SU�hoSp�qrsg̀�tUUT\Z�uSZ_̂�v\̀Vd�wdaSoV�hSo�Rxyz{|}���P�C34?2@?RSTUVWX�Y_U?̀V\Vd]�̂_̀aS̀\Z�SaV_SÙ�b_ZZ�USV�cd�\e\_Z\cZd�bfdU�Vfd�RSTUVWg̀�Z\Ûh_ZZ�(,/+=,6�)46�+3((,*4.5�:,(0)44,9�+/:/+)45�)*�iE�42�i~�5,/(6A�P��H-�42**/8,�9,.);,(),6�42�)*?64/4,>�:();/4,�./*9@)..6�=/;,�)*+(,/6,9�)*�(,+,*4�5,/(6�/*9�9)6:26/.�+/:/+)45�)*�L)(8)*)/�:();/4,�./*9@)..6�<)..�.)Q,.5�7,�,K=/364,9�75�0)9?~EDDA�P�B=,��2(4=,/64��H�=/6�7,,*�,K:,(),*+)*8�/�<,..?92+30,*4,9�9,+.)*,�)*�</64,�9)6:26/.�+/:/+)45�)*�(,+,*4�5,/(6A��,8)2*/.�./*9@)..�1/:/+)45�)*�4=,��2(4=,/64��H�)6�,64)0/4,9�/4�2*.5�iEAm�5,/(6�)*�~E~EA�P�B=,(,�/(,�*2�/;/)./7.,�9)6:26/.�2:4)2*6�)*��/(5./*9�2(��1�@2(�</64,�8,*,(/4,9�)*�'()*+,�-)..)/0�123*45A�I**3/.�</64,�9,.);,(),6�42�4=,�'()*+,�-)..)/0�123*45�M/*9@)..�=/;,�02(,�4=/*�9237.,9�)*�DE�5,/(6�:()0/().5�93,�42�@/64�:2:3./4)2*�8(2<4=�/*9�6)8*)@)+/*4�)0:(2;,0,*46�)*�(,8)2*/.�,+2*20)+�/*9�,0:.250,*4�+2*9)4)2*6A�13((,*4�:,(0)44,9�9)6:26/.�+/:/+)45�<)..�7,�,K=/364,9�)*�iE�42�i~�5,/(6A�C74/)*)*8�4=,�(,G3)(,9�<,4./*96�/*9�./*9@)..�:,(0)46�@2(�4=,�'=/6,�JL�./*9@)..�,K:/*6)2*>�)0:.,0,*4)*8�<,4./*96�0)4)8/4)2*>�6)4,�)*@(/64(3+43(,�+2*64(3+4)2*>�/*9�.)*,(�6564,0�+2*64(3+4)2*�)6�,K:,+4,9�42�4/Q,��?iE�5,/(6A�

���������������������������������������������������� ¡



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������ ������ !�" #�$%�%&'�(�'�)*�+" #*�,,�-&).'&�/�012�345678�92:;2<�46�;7<�:=6>?;::�?49�>;<@4<=:�4?�A4<7�4?�712�B=<72�C2629=72>�D8�;7<�92<;>267<�=6>�D5<;62<<2<E��04�@92<29F2�71;<�92<459G2H�712�345678�<145:>�G46<;>29�:46CI729A�@:=6<�?49�>2F2:4@A267�4?�712�:=6>?;::�=6>�5<2�4?�712�:=6>?;::�=<�=�92<459G2�;6�712�?57592E��012�JKL�1=<�@94@4<2>�79=6<?49A;6C�712�:=6>?;::�;674�=6�MG4IN=9OE��J4A2�4?�712�G46G2@7<�>;<G5<<2>�?49�712�MG4IN=9O�;6G:5>2P�Q�M629C8�@94>5G7;46�71945C1�<4:=9�49�B;6>�Q�M629C8�49�@94>5G7<�?94A�B=<72�A=729;=:<�Q�R=6>?;::�S57>449�L;<G4F298�09=;:�Q�R=6>?;::�M>5G=7;46�326729�Q�T9226145<2<�Q�U5VV�W�X:57729�N4::;6=749�Y2=>4B��012�345678�;<�;6�712�@94G2<<�4?�;6G49@49=7;6C�<4A2�4?�712<2�G46G2@7<�;674�712�:=6>?;::�D57�622><�=>>;7;46=:�?56>;6C�?49�712�R=6>?;::�M>5G=7;46�326729E���Z� [\]�̂_++�̂ à_b�\�cdâ�\���Z��� \'&e�f'�-," �09=<1�>;<@4<=:�=6>�92G8G:;6C�<29F;G2<�?49�345678�92<;>267<�=92�@94F;>2>�71945C1�7B4�G46F26;26G2�G26729<H�7B4�J=759>=8�>94@I4??�@94C9=A<H�=6>�gh�92G8G:;6C�79=;:29<�B1;G1�=92�@:=G2>�=9456>�712�G45678E��R4G=7;46<�4?�712�J=759>=8�L94@IS??�N94C9=A�;<�<14B6�;6� �i��j���kl��m���
����n���
j���o�p�����
�����
�	�
�@92<267<�712�=F29=C2�65AD29�4?�@=7946<H�D5>C27H�92G8G:;6C�746<H�=6>�G4<7�@29�@=7946E�

qrrqstuvwr�xyz{|}~�����������}���w{���������}����{����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������� ���
�������
���������� ��������������
�����
�	�!"#$%"&'$()�*+))",'$+&�-$'"#� .#'$/('"%0('1+&#2�3"(1� 4&&5()�65%7"'� 4&&5()�!",8,)$&7�9+&#� 4&&5()�*+#'2�0('1+&�*+&:"&$"&,"�*"&'"1� ����;��<���� =�>?@@@� AB�=�� CD�� A=�E���	�F���� ���� �G�?@@@� ��@�-('51%(8�H1+IJKLL�01+71(/� M�N�	O�����P����
������Q���� B>?@@@� A�D�?�@@� RR� AG�PO�������F����S����
��
�!",8,)$&7�H1+IJKLL�91($)"1#� �����������T��	�
�U� �=D?@@@� A��@?@@@� =@@� A��S������
��T=�	�
�	U�S��<���	�TB�	�
�	U�;�N�� ����V����W�����������TB�	�
�	U����		�	�T��	�
�U��������
��TB�	�
�	U���	
������
��T=�	�
�	U�XX�YZZ[\]�̂_̀à]bZc�deZf�gê�h\d[̂i\a�ĵeklmgg�n̂eĉ\o�bZ̀][i_i�pbdq�r_̀à]bZc�ĵeklmgg�ŝ\b]_̂f�sq_�h\d[̂i\a�îeklegg�k̂eĉ\o�p\f�bZbdb\d_i�de�q_]k�̂[̂\]�̀[fdeo_̂f�dq\d�p_̂_�Zed�p_]]�f_̂t_i�ua�k̂bt\d_�̂_g[f_�q\[]_̂fv��nek[]\dbeZ�ĉepdq�\Zi�i_t_]eko_Zd�fbZ̀_�dq_Z�q\t_�ûe\i_Z_i�dq_�f_̂tb̀_�\̂_\f�eg�k̂bt\d_�̂_g[f_�q\[]_̂fw�q_Z̀_x�dei\a�oefd�qe[f_qe]if�bZ�dq_�ye[Zda�q\t_�o[]dbk]_�k̂bt\d_�q\[]_̂f�dq\d�dq\d�egg_̂�̀[̂ufbi_�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�f_̂tb̀_fv��sq_�h\d[̂i\a�ĵeklmgg�n̂eĉ\o�q\f�dq_�qbcq_fd�èfd�k_̂�k\d̂eZv��YiibdbeZ\]]ax�̂_̀à]bZc�\d�dq_�h\d[̂i\a�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�fbd_f�q\f�u__Z�g]\d�dq_�k̂_tbe[f�ge[̂�a_\̂fx�\t_̂\cbZc�\ue[d�z{�k_̂ _̀Zd�eg�p\fd_�o\Z\c_iv���|[Zif�gê�dq_�h\d[̂i\a�îeklegg�k̂eĉ\o�o\a�q\t_�oê_�bok\̀d�eZ�̂_̀à]bZc�\Zi�̀eZt_Zb_Z̀_�bg�[f_i�de�_Zq\Z̀_�k̂eĉ\of�\d�dq_�̀eZt_Zb_Z̀_�̀_Zd_̂f�\Zi}ê�\ii�\iibdbeZ\]�c]\ff�̂_̀à]bZc�d̂\b]_̂fv~����� K17(&$�"%�*+))",'$+&�ŝ\fq�\Zi�̂_̀à]bZc�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�f_̂tb̀_f�\̂_�̀[̂_̂Zd]a�k̂etbi_i�dq̂e[cq�\Z���������������������x�pqb̀q�o_\Zf�dq\d�bZ̀êkê\d_i�depZfx�qeo_epZ_̂f�\ffèb\dbeZfx�̂_fbi_Zdfx�\Zi�u[fbZ_ff_f�̀eZd̂\̀d�ib̂_̀d]a�pbdq�\�k̂bt\d_�p\fd_�q\[]_̂�gê�f_̂tb̀_fv��sq_̂_�\̂_�̀[̂ _̂Zd]a�\ue[d��z�ye[Zdalk_̂obdd_i�k̂bt\d_�fe]bi�p\fd_f�̀e]]_̀dêf�f_̂tbZc�dq_�ye[Zdav��mt_̂�dq_�a_\̂fx�̀eZ̀_̂Zf�q\t_�u__Z�̂\bf_i�_̂c\̂ibZc�dq_�_ggb̀b_Z̀a�eg�o[]dbk]_�̀eok\Zb_f�f_̂tb̀bZc�feo_�Z_bcquêqeeifx�]\̀��eg�ye[Zda�et_̂fbcqdx�\Zi�̀[fdeo_̂�f_̂tb̀_�̀eZ̀_̂Zfv���Y�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������èZd̂\̀dbZc�ê�\ffbcZbZc�k̂bt\d_�q\[]_̂f�k\̂db̀[]\̂�\̂_\f�eg�dq_�̀e[Zda��_vcv�ĝ\Z̀qbfbZc��̀e[]i�bok̂et_�p\fd_�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�f_̂tb̀_f�de�̂_fbi_Zdf�\Zi�u[fbZ_ff_fv�m̂c\Zb�_i�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�fafd_of�̂_�[b̂_�fbcZbgb̀\Zd]a�oê_�et_̂fbcqd�ĝeo�dq_�]è\]�cet_̂Zo_Zd�dq\Z�ek_Z�̀e]]_̀dbeZ�fafd_of�u[d�q\t_�f_t_̂\]�u_Z_gbdf � 6"&"L$'#�+L�K17(&$�"%�¡(#'"�*+))",'$+&�-8#'"/#��� ¢+£"1�+:"1())�,+#'#�'+�,+&#5/"1#�¤¥¦§̈ §©ª�§«�¬¦®¥�«§̄�°±®¥̄¬�¬¥̄²³̈ �́̈ �¥̈ µ³̄¥�̈¥³́°¶§̄°§§·̧�B� ¹"$7º»+1º++%�("#'º"'$,#��¤¬³̈ ®́¥�°±®¥̄�©¥̈ ¬�¦§®®¥¦µ³§̈ �¦§̈ µ³̈¥̄¬�µ�¦±̄¶�¬©¥�·ª�§«�µ°¥�¼¥¥½�µ°̄§±́ °§±µ̧�

¾¿¿¾ÀÁÂÃÄ¿�ÅÆÇÈÉÊË�ÌÌÍ�ÎÏÎÎ�ÐÊÑÒ�ÄÈÒ�ÎÎÓ�ÔÕÖÊ�×Î�ÈØ�ÙÚ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������� !"��#�$�%"����&�''�(�����)*���+��,� -�( �"��$� �(*('��!�./012134�15�6078/�519�:7;8/96�6/9<=2>�72�/2?=9/�2/=>:@19:11AB�C� D�E� ��+���"'�F��������.0188/0?=12�?9;0G6�?97</8�8/66�@/?H//2�0;6?13/96B�I�		���	�� I�		��������		��	�I�		�JK�����	K�L
��� I�		���������
����������	�MN�OPQRPNPST�S�UVWSU�RVXYQNZYN[�P\�QY]̂PQY_�[V�RPXY�S�̀PXYabYSQ�NV[PWY�V̀�PN[YN[�[V�PZcUYZYN[�S�\VUP_�dS\[Y�̀QSNWeP\Y�\b\[YZf��gePUY�[eY�hV̂N[b�_VY\�QYWYPXY�WVZcUSPN[\�SiV̂[�ZP\\Y_�WVUUYW[PVN\�SN_�ZPjPNR�QYWbWUSiUY\�dP[e�[QS\eT�[eYQY�SQY�NV[�\̂`̀PWPYN[�WVNWYQN\�S[�[eP\�[PZY�[V�dSQQSN[�[SkPNR�\[Yc\�[VdSQ_�S�ZVQY�VQRSNPlY_�WVUUYW[PVN�\b\[YZf��mXYN�\VT�[eY�hV̂N[b�\eV̂U_�eSXY�S�cUSN�[eS[�V̂[UPNY\�[eY�WVN_P[PVN\�̀VQ�ĉQ\̂PNR�SN�VQRSNPlY_�WVUUYW[PVN�\b\[YZf�ĥQQYN[UbT�[eY�nQPNWY�gPUUPSZ�hV̂N[b�oYQXPWY�p̂[eVQP[b�cQVXP_Y\�QỲ̂ \Y�SN_�QYWbWUPNR�WVUUYW[PVN�\YQXPWY\T�̂N_YQ�WVN[QSW[�dP[e�S�cQPXS[Y�QỲ̂ \Y�eŜUYQT�[V�SccQVjPZS[YUb�qTrss�QY\P_YN[PSU�̂NP[\�PN�[eY�tVQk\ePQY�oSNP[SQb�uP\[QPW[�vhVUY\�uP\[QPW[wf��MN�[eY�cS\[T�ogu�eS\�WVN\P_YQY_�[SkPNR�VXYQ�ZSNSRYZYN[�V̀�[eY�dS\[Y�WVUUYW[PVN�WVN[QSW[�_̂Y�[V�̀SZPUPSQP[b�dP[e�\VUP_�dS\[Y�P\\̂Y\�SN_�iY\[�ZSNSRYZYN[�cQSW[PWY\f��xeY�ogpy�_P_�NV[�iYUPYXY�[eYQY�dYQY�\̂`̀PWPYN[�WVUUYW[PVN�P\\̂Y\�PN�[eY�hV̂N[b�[V�dSQQSN[�PZcUYZYN[S[PVN�V̀�VQRSNPlY_�WVUUYW[PVNf��zVdYXYQT�P̀�WVN_P[PVN\�WeSNRY�SN_�ogu�iYUPYXY\�VQRSNPlY_�WVUUYW[PVN�P\�dSQQSN[Y_T�[eY�̀PQ\[�\[Yc�[V�PZcUYZYN[S[PVN�\eV̂U_�iY�[V�S\\̂ZY�ZSNSRYZYN[�V̀�[eY�WVUUYW[PVN�WVN[QSW[�̀VQ�[eY�tVQk\ePQY�uP\[QPW[f�{|}� ~D&�&�-��������{|}|�� � !"��(�%"�����"�"!�+���������������������������cQVRQSZ\�_PXYQ[�cScYQ�SN_�iV[[UY\�SN_�WSN\�SdSb�̀QVZ�USN_̀PUU�_P\cV\SU��eVdYXYQT�[eY�WVN[PN̂Y_�PZcQVXYZYN[\�PN�QYWbWUPNR�SUVNY�SQY�NV[�YNV̂Re�̀VQ�[eY�hV̂N[b�[V�QYSWe�S�ePRe�USN_̀PUU�_PXYQ\PVN�QS[Y�V̀�VXYQ��s�cYQWYN[f��zPRe�USN_̀PUU�_PXYQ\PVN�QY]̂PQY\�QYWbWUPNR�SN_�VQRSNPW�_PXYQ\PVN�cQVRQSZ\f�heSNRY\�VXYQ�[eY�cS\[��s�bYSQ\�PN�cSWkSRPNRT�PNWQYS\Y_�QYWbWUPNRT�SN_�WVN\̂ZYQ�iYeSXPVQ�eSXY�WeSNRY_�[eY�WVZcV\P[PVN�V̀�ZS[YQPSU\�PN�[eY�dS\[Y�\[QYSZf��xeY�cQVcVQ[PVN�V̀�̀VV_�\WQSc\�PN�dS\[Y�eS\�iYYN�PNWQYS\PNR�SN_�P\�NVd�VXYQ��s�cYQWYN[�V̀�_P\cV\Y_�dS\[Y�PN�ZV\[��fof�WVZẐ NP[PY\f��p\�S�QY\̂U[T�[eY�N̂ZiYQ�V̀��fof�WVZcV\[PNR�cQVRQSZ\�P\�RQVdPNRf�xeQV̂Re�S�ĉiUPW�cQPXS[Y�cSQ[NYQ\ePc�iY[dYYN�[eY�hV̂N[b�SN_��QYY\[S[Y��SQZ\T�[eY�neS\Y�q�PZcQVXYZYN[\�S[�[eY��SUU\��VQ_��VS_�hVZcV\[��SWPUP[b�SQY�WVZcUY[Y�SN_�eSXY�YjcSN_Y_�WScSWP[b�[V�qssTsss�[VN\�V̀�VQRSNPW�dS\[Y�S�bYSQf��xeY�NYd�̀SWPUP[b�SWWYc[\�̀VV_�dS\[Y�USQRYUb�̀QVZ�\WeVVU\T�RQVWYQb�\[VQY\T�QY\[ŜQSN[\T�SN_�V[eYQ�PN\[P[̂[PVN\�UVWS[Y_�PN�[eY�hV̂N[b�î[�SU\V�[eY�RQYS[YQ�QYRPVNf��MN�WVN�̂NW[PVN�dP[e�WeSNRY\�PN�heSc[YQ����V̀�[eY�nQPNWY�gPUUPSZ�hV̂N[b�vnghw�hV_Y�[eS[�QY]̂PQY�\YcSQS[PVN�V̀�bSQ_�dS\[Y�vSccQVXY_�ib�[eY��VSQ_�V̀�hV̂N[b�ôcYQXP\VQ\�VN�uYWYZiYQ�q�T��s�sT�XPS� Q_PNSNWY��sa��wT�[eY�YjcSN_Y_�WVZcV\[PNR�WScSWP[b�P\�YjcYW[Y_�[V�Yj[YN_�[eY�UP̀Y�V̀�[eY�USN_̀PUU�ib�qs�[V�q��bYSQ\f��ĥQQYN[UbT�ZV\[�̀VV_�dS\[Y�RYNYQS[Y_�ib�QY\P_YN[\�SN_�î\PNY\\Y\�P\�_P\cV\Y_�S\�¡og�PN�[eY�hV̂N[b�USN_̀PUUf��pWWVQ_PNR�[V�[eY�ZV\[�QYWYN[�dS\[Y�WeSQSW[YQPlS[PVN�\[̂_bT�SiV̂[�VNY�[ePQ_�V̀�USN_̀PUUY_�¡og�P\�WVZcV\[SiUYf��xeY�YjcSN_Y_�WScSWP[b�S[��SUU\��VQ_��VS_�hVZcV\[��SWPUP[b�cQVXP_Y\�SN�VccVQ[̂NP[b�̀VQ�[eY�ogu�[V�WQYS[Y�cQVRQSZ\�[V�_PXYQ[�WVZZYQWPSU�SN_�QY\P_YN[PSU�̀VV_�\WQSc\�SN_�WVZcV\[SiUY�cScYQ�̀QVZ�USN_̀PUU�_P\cV\SUf��xeY\Y�cQVRQSZ\�WV̂U_�PNWÛ_Y¢�

£¤¤£¥¦§ ©̈¤�ª«¬®̄°�±±²�³́³³�µ̄¶·�©·�³³̧�¹º»̄�¼½�¾�¿½



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�� ���������� !��"#$%��&'(%&%!�%�����' �#(�)#!��* ��� &&%���#((+�,%!%�#�%��*  ��-#��%.�/ &%��#�,%��(#�,%��*  ��,%!%�#� ����"#�����' �%� *� !%� ��& �%�� !�� *� �,#!����'%��-%%0.��� �1"%�%�#�%�#�,� -�!,�!�&)%�� *�( �#(�, $%�!&%!����"#��#�%�'� $���!,����)���%�� ((%��� !� *�*  �����#'�2��!�(���!,�3�(�!,� !�4 �!�+��!�5 ��"%�!�6��,�!�#.��7� 4+�(%�#!���"%�8!������%�* ��9 �#(�/%(*:;%(�#!�%�<89/;=��!�%��  0�#����$%+� *��%���%!��#(�*  ��-#��%�� ((%��� !�'� ,�#&��#�� ����"%�>./.��!�?@AB�#!��* �!���"#��#) ���C.A�&�((� !�" ��%" (���"#��#��%���� ����)���%�� ((%��� !��!�?@AB2�#�,� -�"� *�?.D�&�((� !���!�%�?@AD.���E��F���GG��HF�I����J�K��L�F	�M���	���
M�N���		�
��OF�I	����E��������P	�O�����
���
�/ ���%Q��7� 4+�(%2�R%�%&)%��?@AB��STUTV� WXYZZ�[\]̂]X_̀a�8!��%�' !�%�� �,( )#(��"#!,%���!��"%��%�+�(�!,�&#�0%�2��"%�4 �!�+��%& $%��,(#���*� &��������)���%��%�+�(�!,�'� ,�#&��!�?@Ab2��%& $�!,����*� &��"%�(���� *�&#�%��#(���%c���%��� �)%��%�+�(%���!��"%�� �!�+�)+� ���!#!�%.��8!�#!�%** ���� �0%%'�,(#����%�+�(�!,�#(�$%2�/dR�(#�!�"%��#�'�( ��'� ,�#&�� �� ((%���,(#����!��%'#�#�%�� !�#�!%���#���"%�(#!�*�((2�7#((��e ���; #��4 &' ���e#��(��+2�#!���- ��%�+�(�!,���#�(%��( �#�� !�.��1"%�4 �!�+�������!,�'��'(%�)�!��(�0%� �"%��f��������� !���!��"%��%,� !�� �� ((%����%,�%,#�%��,(#���� !�#�!%����3���" -!��!� 2��"%�c�#!���+� *�'#'%��<*�)%�=�#!����!,(%����%#&��%�+�(�!,�"#���%&#�!%��*(#�� $%���"%�'#���* ���+%#��g�" -%$%�2��"%�c�#!���+� *�,(#����%�+�(%���"� �,"��"%�'��'(%�)�!�'� ,�#&����,� -�!,.�

hiihjklmni�opqrstu�vvw�xyxx�zt{|�nr|�xx}�~��t����r����



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���������������
�������		����������
�� !�"#$�%&'()�*+%,!-.!�/(-..�,!%0%(*+/�%&((!%1*&+�!2!+�3&,!�40�5,&2*)*+/�5',5(!�4*+.�-1�3&,!�(&%-1*&+.6�!.5!%*-((0�1 !�-(,!-)0�!.1-4(*. !)�,!%0%(*+/�1,-*(!,�(&%-1*&+.7��895-+)*+/�1 !�/(-..�,!%0%(*+/�5,&/,-3�:*((�,!;'*,!�-))*1*&+-(�<'+).�1&�.'55&,1�5',% -.!�&<�-))*1*&+-(�4*+.�-+)�5,&2*)!�%&((!%1*&+�.!,2*%!.7�=>?� @ABCDE�CEFBDGHAI�JIF�CEB@E�"'55&,1*+/�-+)�!+%&',-/*+/�,!'.!�5,&/,-3.�*.�&+!�:-0�1 -1�1 !�K&'+10�%-+�4,*+/�1&/!1 !,�,!.*)!+1.�1 -1�:&'()�(*L!�1&�)*.%-,)�'+:-+1!)�*1!3.�-+)�,!.*)!+1.�: &�-,!�(&&L*+/�<&,�'.!)�*1!3.�*+�/&&)�%&+)*1*&+7�M!'.!�-*3.�1&�!91!+)�1 !�(*<!�&<�5,&)'%1.�40�'.*+/�1 !3�&2!,�-+)�&2!,�-/-*+7�N%%&,)*+/�1&�1 !�O+.1*1'1!�&<�P&%-(�"!(<QM!(*-+%!6�<&,�!2!,0�RS6SSS�1&+.�&<�3-1!,*-(.�1 -1�-,!�3-+-/!)�1 ,&'/ �,!'.!�5,&/,-3.6�TU�1&�VUS�W&4.�-,!�%,!-1!)7��� !.!�5,&/,-3.� -2!�3'(1*5(!�4!+!<*1.6�*+%(')*+/X�Y�Z,&2*)*+/�,!.*)!+1.�:*1 �(&:Q%&.1�3-1!,*-(.�*+�/&&)�%&+)*1*&+[�Y�K,!-1*+/�W&4.�1 ,&'/ �1 !�%&((!%1*&+�-+)�,!)*.1,*4'1*&+�&<�3-1!,*-(.[�-+)�Y�\!!5*+/�1 !.!�3-1!,*-(.�<,&3�!+)*+/�'5�*+�(-+)<*((.�&,�*+%*+!,-1&,.7����� !,!�-,!�+'3!,&'.�5,*2-1!(0Q3-+-/!)�)&+-1*&+�&,/-+*]-1*&+.�*+�1 !�K&'+10�-+)�,!/*&+6�*+%(')*+/�_̂_̀abcc�de_fgd�hì�jhkbehe�l_f�jmnhibeopd�qgre_fgs��tug�v_mieo�bd�wmffgieco�dggxbiy�h�i_iQ5,&<*1�&,/-+*]-1*&+�1&�&5!,-1!�1 !�$&+-1*&+�K!+1!,�-1�1 !�(-+)<*((7�=>z� DAI@GCBDGHAI�JIF�FE{A|HGHAI�FE}CH@�~DFF��v_idefmweb_i�hì�̀gn_cbeb_i�̀gkfbd��v����fg�fgdgied�h�db�hkcg�duhfg�_l�eug�v_mieopd�ahdeg�defghn��!.1*3-1!)�1&�4!�W'.1�'+)!,�VSS6SSS�1&+.�-++'-((0�4-.!)�&+�5&5'(-1*&+7��� !�3-W&,*10�&<�K$$�*.�)*.5&.!)�&<�-1�3'(1*5(!�5,*2-1!�<-%*(*1*!.�*+�-+)�&'1.*)!�1 !�K&'+10X�1 !�(-+)<*((�&+(0�-%%!51.�.3-((�(&-).�&<�K�$7�M!%!+1(06�1 !,!� -2!�4!!+�*+)*%-1*&+.�1 -1�.&3!�5,*2-1!�K$$�)*.5&.-(�<-%*(*1*!.�*+�1 !�,!/*&+�3-0�%(&.!�&,�,!(&%-1!�&'1.*)!�1 !�,!/*&+6�1 '.�(*3*1*+/�K$$�)*.5&.-(�&51*&+.7�

����������������������������������������������  ��¡�¢£



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������������� !"���!#��"$��%&$���'('#��&�!�)���%���*��&�! ����*�����"��!���&����'!�"��**��"%��"(�����"$����%�"(�"����)%'��)��*��!#����"$���� !"���!#�+��,�#�'����!�)�*��&�! ��"$!"���'�%�!&��"$���� !"���!#��"��-����'�����)�'�%#)�-��� *#� ��"�)���'�� !�.�"������ !"���!#��!����)��"����)+��/$����%�"(�'�%#)�*�� �"��#!�)��##�)���������-(��%**��"��&�������'('#��&�*��&�! ��"$��%&$�"$����##�0��&1�2�,�� �"��&�#�'!#�������'#! !"�����!'�#�"����"��'���"�%'"����'� *!����+�2�3�'�%�!&��&�)�'���"�%'"���4��!#�!&�4�!�)���'����(�*�����"��)� �#�"���+�2�,����)��&�!��!&&��&!"����!��!�������&��&!"�)�!�)���'('#!-#������ !"���!#���%'$�!��'��'��"�4�!�*$!#"4����0��)�0$�'$�'!��-��!''�*"�)�!"�"$��#!�)��##�����!�����!�)�"$���"�!��*��"�)�"��!�������'#! !"�����!'�#�"(+�2�5''�*"��&���&��&!"�)�#�!)�����'#�!��0��)�����'� *��"��&�!"�"$��6!##��7��)�8�!)��� *��"�7!'�#�"(+�7��)��&�!�$� ������)��"�!�)����#���� ��9'!�!"����*��:�'"�����!#���!�'$!##��&�����"$����&����!��"$����'��"��%���"��-���%-�"!�"�!#�&��0"$�!�)�)���#�* ��"+���;<=� >?@ABCD�EC>F@�G*�'�!#�0!�"�����&����!##(�0�##� !�!&�)�0�"$���"$����%�"(+��H�)�'!#�0!�"��&����!"�)���� �"$��IJKLMNOP�MQRSS�TUVJR�$��*�"!#����� !�!&�)�"$��%&$�'��"�!'"��0�"$���&%#!"�)� �)�'!#�0!�"��$!%#���+�/$��GW��*����)�������"$��'�##�'"�������%��)� �"�����#�!�)���#"���4�!�"�����X�4�!�)�'!��-!""�����4�!�)�"�����!"�"$��#!�)��##�!�)�6!##��7��)�8�!)��!'�#�"���+��Y!�"#(4�"$����%�"(���"!-#��$�)�!�*�� !���"�Z�%��$�#)�Z!X!�)�%��W!�"��[ZZW\�!�)�3#�'"����'�8�'('#��&�7!'�#�"(�!"�"$��#!�)��##�!�)�'��"�!'"��0�"$�!�*���!"��'� *!�(������*��!"���+��/$����%�"(�!''�*"���$!�*��[���)#��\�����)��*��!#�!"�"$����%�"(�#!�)��##�#�'!"���+��;<]� �̂_̀ aB̀b��%����"#(4�"$����#�)�0!�"���(�"� ��*��!"���!��!��3�"��*�����7%�)�0�"$���"$����%�"(�!�)������"��%**��"�)�0�"$�&����!#�"!9������%��+��G��'��"$��GW��%"�#�X���!����"��*������%�)4�*���"����'$!�&��������"�*���"�����!��������"�)�-!'.���"��"$����������+��/$���!##�0������"$�������" ��"����'!*�"!#�*��:�'"��!�)��"$������"�!"�����"$!"��%�"$����%**��"�!�)�*��&�����"$��#!�)��##+���cQS�PJdef�gUPMS�KPSR�hSS�eP�MQS�iReTURN�RSjSLKS�PJKRkS�hJR�MQS�IJKLMNOP�PJdef�gUPMS�PNPMST�$!��-������#!"���#(��"!-#��0�"$� ��� !#�����!##��#%'"%!"����+��39*������'!���!�(�'����)��!-#(��!'$�(�!��)%��"��#!�)��##�'#��%���!'"���"����!�)�'!*�"!#��9*�����+��/$����#�)�0!�"��%��������$!����"�-������'��!��)����'��lmmm+���5���'��"����!�'�!#�!%)�"�����!#�)�"$!"�-(�nonp4�"$��3�"��*�����7%�)�$!��!�*��:�'"�)���&!"����'!�$�-!#!�'��0$�'$�0�##�'��"��%��"��&��0��!'$�(�!��"$���!�"��+��/$����!��������"$��'!�$�)���'�"����)%��"��!����'��!�������9*������0�"$� ����������%��&��0"$+��q�'��!��)��9*������!���#!�&�#(�)%��"��'��"�!'"�'��"�4���$�'#��!�)��r%�* ��"���*#!'� ��"�'��"�4�!�)�'!*�"!#�*��:�'"��!���'�!"�)�0�"$�)��*��!#�'�##�'���"�%'"����!�)�'!**��&+�������#�* ��"����,$!���qs����"$��#!�)��##�����'$�)%#�)�"���"!�"�!��%�)�noto+��/$��GW��0�##�'��"��%��"����&!&����� %#"�u(�!��*#!����&������"��"�����%���"$!"������%���!����%���'���"�"��'������%"%����*��!"��&4�'!*�"!#4�!�)��"$���'��"��������#�)�0!�"���!'�#�"����!�)�*��&�! �+��5�(���'�  ��)!"���������'$!�&���"��"$����#�)�0!�"��%��������0�%#)�-��*�����"�)�"��6v�G�����'����)��!"���+���

wxxwyz{|}x�~���������������������}��������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

������������ ��!"�#�$����%!�$���&��%��"'���!�('���%�����)�%�"�*""��!�����&�$�"%�(��!���%�����)�%�"�*""�����!"���+�(����������$%"'�*""�����!"�#�$��������*���,��-!�%�.����./'�0"�"1$�������/����2�*�'��!"�%�����)�%�"�%�%�".,�343� 566789:;<6=�><;?�:@A:58=;�AB9<C@<5;<6=C�-!"�&$''"���%�����)�%�"�.���2"."���/������2���%�'�&����&�$�"%�D'��&"�E�����.�#�$���������!"���&�'/�'��"����)�%��*�F$.*'�"% �G��.�'H"� �I&&�1$�������J$����&�,��-!"����"/"��"���&���"%��*�K���%%�%�����K���%%�%�D�'HL)!�&!��'"�(��!�"���'"�����&��"��)��!���M($������/�'���*N�D'��&"�E�����.�#�$���L"�&!�!�0"��!"�'��)��%"/�'��"�OEKD��"%/��"�%!�'��2��!"�%�."�!�$�"'%�����.�%���*��!"�%�."���%/�%�������/'�&"%%��2�*�&�����"%,��-!"�#�$����.���&��%��"'�)�'H��2�)��!��!"�&���"%��*�K���%%�%�����K���%%�%�D�'H������%��2�"�OEKD,�-!"�/������2�/"'����*�'��!"�$/&�.��2�OEKD��%�����&�/��"�����&�0"'�PQPQ����PQRQ,��K�����*��!"��%%$"%��**"&���2�)�%�"�.���2"."�������!"�#�$������%���**"&���!"�('���"'�'"2���,��-!"�#�$����%!�$���&��%��"'���'"2������OEKD�)��!��"�2!(�'��2�S$'�%��&����%,������ �

TUUTVWXYZU�[\]̂_̀a�bbc�dedd�f̀gh�Ẑ h�ddi�jkl̀�mn�̂o�pq



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

���� �������� �!��� ��" "�"��"#���$%&�'()*+,-.�./012�34.56�7484967685�.:.567�1.�/;6<45189�6==6>51?60:@�AB5�5C6<6�4<6�/;;/<5B81516.�=/<�DEFG(H&E&*+I��J&K&*+�DEFL&E&*+M+D(*�(N�G&O)LM+D(*P�G&Q)DGD*O�P&FMGM+D(*�(N�,MGR�SMP+&�M*R�&TFM*R&R�KMFMKD+,�(N�+%&�UMLLP�V(GR�J(MR�'(EF(P+�VMKDLD+,�FG&P&*+�(FF(G+)*D+D&P�N(G�D*KG&MP&R�SMP+&�RDH&GPD(*�M*R�&T+&*PD(*�(N�LM*RNDLL�LDN&I��WP�FMG+�(N�+%DP�FLM**D*O�FG(K&PPX�*)E&G()P�(F+D(*P�+(�MRRG&PP�HMGD()P�*&&RP�D*�+%&�K)GG&*+�SMP+&�EM*MO&E&*+�P,P+&E�S&G&�DR&*+DND&R�M*R�+%&*�&HML)M+&R�YMP&R�(*�+%&�N(LL(SD*O�KGD+&GDMZ�[�\*NGMP+G)K+)G&�M*R�P+MNND*O�G&Q)DG&E&*+P]�[� M̂*RNDLL�RDH&GPD(*�F(+&*+DML]�[�'(P+]�[�J(L&�D*�P)P+MD*D*O�G&LDMYL&�F)YLDK�P&GHDK&P]�M*R�[�WYDLD+,�+(�E(*D+(G�DEFMK+I��DR&*+DND&P�+%&�MK+D(*�D+&EP�+%M+�MG&�G&K(EE&*R&R�N(G�DEFL&E&*+M+D(*�D*�+%&�P%(G+�+&GE�_̀ab�,&MGPcX�E&RD)E�+&GE�_dàe�,&MGPcX�M*R�L(*O�+&GE�_̀eafec�,&MGPI��g)GD*O�fèhX�+%&�YMP&�RDH&GPD(*�GM+&�D*�+%&�'()*+,�SMP�iiIf�F&GK&*+@�6j>662189�5C6�k5456-.�9/40�/=�45�064.5�lm�;6<>685I��$%&P&�MK+D(*�D+&EP�MG&�FG(n&K+&R�+(�D*KG&MP&�+%&�o/B85:-.�RDH&GPD(*�GM+&�Y,�feie�M*R�&*P)G&�MR&Q)M+&�D*NGMP+G)K+)G&�+(�FG(HDR&�'()*+,�G&PDR&*+P�M*R�Y)PD*&PP&P�SD+%�PMN&X�G&LDMYL&X�E)*DKDFML�P(LDR�SMP+&�RDPF(PML�(F+D(*P�N(G�+%&�L(*O�+&GEI�����p�q���rs�� ��	
���������
�t�
��
�u�	�"vwxwyxwz{� "|}~{|{vxyxw�v����{��~{������x���{�w�|����v���{�|���w�}��y~��		�		����	�q���
�������
���
�u��
���������	�
����	��u����������������
�� ������u���������������������������
�����
������	��������������� ������vxwv�{�x���[����
�����������������
���������	������������
	����
�����������[���	��������	
���
����������������	�������������	��t���
���	����������
��������
��[������
��
�������������������������
���������q���������
��	�[������� ��
����
��� �
����������������	���
��������q����������������	�	�������~~{�xw�v��{�zw�{��¡�	�����������
���
�����
����������������������� ����
�¡�	�������u������
��������
�������u��������
��	�� �������¡�	�������
��	������������
����������
�����
���
�����¢���	�������	
���
� ����
���vxwv�{�x���[��u����
��
������������������	
������
�u��		��������������
���	��u���	��[������	
�������	���������������	�������	
��������	�[������������������
������������
	������������������¡��
��¡��������������	��¡���
���£�¤�¥���	������	���

¦§§¦̈©ª«¬§�®̄°±²³�́́ µ�¶·¶¶�²̧¹º�¬°º�¶¶»�¼½¾²�¿À�°Á�ÂÃ



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������� ��� ��������!��"#$�%& ��'"$!(�)�*�%�&�)�+!�,-.�(�/�0�#1# ��,�2 ��������
��3����	���4�����5��6�4���������
7������������	��
��� ����8��9:4����8�;	����������
���	��5���	�
�����8���������
����3�3����	���4	� ����8��9:4������		����6�����������
����
��
7������6�����
�����������
��	� �7��
�<��
�36�=���	��3�
7��>�8
6���
7�����4��
���4�
�����?���7��7���
����
�����
�	�3���
����
����8
����7������8��
��� �7��
�@!����&���!A�B�95��8�
���44��
8�
��	�3��������	������6�������;8	��		�	C��	
�
8
��	C�����8�
�3����6���������8�
	�B�9:4���
7��
64�	��3����6���;��	�������
�����
7��>�8
6C��	�3��	�;���B�95��8�
������
���������
��	�3������6�����
������	�"!&(#��0�%&#��!����%�0�&D�������
��;��E6�������4�	
��� �7��
������
����8	�?���
����44��
8�
��	��
�
7��3
�	
���	�����
7�����F8	��	
���	� �7��
�>�	�������
���
�����
7��F4��3�
������G�
���3����4���
����3�
7��H��
���>�
����
�
7�����3���� �7��
�<����	����	���
����;8	��		�������		��;�8
���	
���3�������3��������5��6� �7��
�@!����&���!A�B�<��
�36����4����
��	�8�������8�
��������8	����
���
�5�	�
7��8�7�48;������8��
���B�I33���
�:
�������
���;�	��
���5��������
��	�@!�D�(&#��!����%�J��! ���!��J�K(�D�'@JJ/������
��������>HH��������
���3�����
��	�
����	
�8�
������4���	� �7��
�9��8���������	
�8�
��C�	��5���C��������5��6�4�����
��������
��� �7��
�95��8�
��
7��3��	�;���
6��3�	������
������6���;���>HH���
�����	�	8�7��	������
�C��	47��
C���������
7�
����;������4
����
�
7�����3����3�����3������
7��
��	4��
���
����>HH��������
���3�����
6� ����8��>�	���������4
���	������
�������	��3�����������3������4�	
����
�
7��L���	�M����N����>��4�	
�M�����
6� �7��
�<��
�36�	���?���
���	4�	�������
��	� �7��
�@!����&���!A�B��844��
�4��5�
��>HH����6�������
��
�5�	���
7��>�8
6������������6��"��#�� �O�D���@!����&���!A�B�95��8�
������:4��C��	����		��6C�������
���	��5���	�3���7�8	�7����7�G����8	���	
�C�����
7�����	
�	�
7�
���P8����	4������7�����C�
��	4��
C������	4�	���B�>�����
�8	�����
������C�����3��
��	C��
�3���G�C��������;�

����	��
���5��������
��	�B��844��
�������7�	4�
������������������8�
6��33��
	�
���	8������8��
�������������	
���	�4��4���6�7�����������	4�	���

QRRQSTUVWR�XYZ[\]̂�__̀�abaa�c]de�W[e�aaf�ghi]�jk�[l�mn



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

����������� ��� ��������!��"#$�%& ��'"$!(�)�*�%�&�)�+!�,-.�(�/�0&�%��,�1����	��	�������	
��2��	�
����3��������4���
����������4�
����54�	�	� �6��
�7�	�����46�	��������	����	�������	
��2��	�
����3����6�	��18����2�����54�	��� �6��
�7�	�����69:����2���;���:��
����2�	�������	
��<	���2���������2����
�44���2��=� �6��
�>!����&���!?�@�A3��<�
��
6�����B<��9��2�
6��	�������	
��<	���2���
��2<��4������	�>!!��(���!��C��$�D%E�#����F&(�G%�#��!�G�A��<�������������<
���H�
����2�I���	�J����K����7��4�	
�J�����
9�2�����	���
������������������������	�� �6��
�7�	�������3���4���������������������	
���������
����� L���>!����&���!?�@����
���4�
����M��
6���8�������K�������7����		�����������	
��I����������
��4���
��7�<�����2�N�3����
	�
�����
�29����������44��
<�
��	�2���	�������	
���������
�@�OPQRSQTU�VRWXYZ�RWX[U\�X]WUÛ UQR�_SRZ�̀XSWaXb�OPTQRc���������� �

deedfghije�klmnopq�rrs�tutt�vpwx�jnx�tty�z{|p�}u�n~�}�



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������������� !� !"#���$ %�&�'"&#��("�")�*��#�+! )!"*&�,-./�-0�12304567�$8��$ %�� 9�:;*9!��&�� �#!"�#&�%�#8�"��!�<"#��8";=�!�9 !�#8��%��>=?��;!@&����� ==��#� �� 9�!�&����#�"=�& =���%"&#�A�&��)=�B&#!�"*�!��?�="@=��*"#�!�"=&A�?"!��%"&#�A�"���@;=>?�%"&#�C�$8��$ %������;#���"� ��B?�"!�� �#!"�#����DEFG�%�#8������ ��B?�"!�!���%"=���!� �&�%�#8�H"#�&�$!;�>��)�9 !��;!@&����IJKLMNJIO�PQJ�PRSTUI�IJKLMNJ�"!�"����=;��&�"@ ;#�FAVEE�8 ;&�8 =�&C�W�&����#&�*"?�!�X;�&#�� �#"���!&�9 !�#!"&8�"���!��?�="@=��*"#�!�"=&�9! *�#8��$ %�A�%8��8�"!��#8�����=�<�!���@?�#8��� �#!"�#���8";=�!C�$8�!��"!��� �=�*�#&�# �#8��"* ;�#� 9�& =���%"&#�A�!��?�="@=��*"#�!�"=&A�"���?"!��%"&#��#8"#��"��@���="����"#�#8���;!@�9 !�� ==��#� ���"�8�%��>C����"���99 !#�# �� �#! =�=�##�!A�* &#��"?&�#8��$ %�� ��!"#�&�"�#!;�>�#8"#�9 == %&�#8��� �#!"�# !�8";=�!�# �� ==��#�JYNJIIMLJ�Z[R\T]I�R̂�SZI]J�RK�]KZIQ�]QZ]�SZI�_KR̀ J̀_�RT�]QJ�PRSTUI�I]KJJ]IO�aRbM_�%"&#��"���KJNcNbZdbJ�[Z]JKMZbI�ZKJ�]KZTÌRK]J_�dc�]QJ�PRSTUI�QZ\bJK�]R�eZMK̂ZY�fR\T]cUI�gBhi�j"��9�==�k *�=������j !# �C�l"!��%"&#��*;&#�@���! ��!=?��!��"!���"���� �#"���������"��!�@")&�9 !�� ==��#� �C�$8�&�*"#�!�"=��&�#!"�&� !#���# �H"==&�m !��W "��k *� &#��)�m"��=�#?����("�"&&"&C���nb]QR\oQ�]QJ�PRSTUI�QZ\bJK�NRbbJN]I�d\bpc�SZI]J�JZNQ�SJJpq�KJIM_JT]I�"!��!�X;�!���# ���"==�"���&�8��;=��"����>B;��@�9 !���="���)�"�?�@;=>?�%"&#��"#�#8���;!@C�$8�!���&�"�#8!��B�#�*�=�*�#� ��@;=>?�%"&#��� ==��#� �&r�8 %�<�!A��#��&�!"!�=?���9 !���C�H;=>?�%"&#��� �&�� #����=;���� �&#!;�#� ����@!�&A�#�!�&A�8"s"!� ;&�%"&#�A�"���#!��&C�$8�&���#�*&�*;&#�@��#!"�&� !#���# �#8��+!�����'�==�"*�k ;�#?�j"��9�==�9 !���&� &"=� !�!��?�=��)�"#�#8�������&�� 9�#8��8 *� %��!� !�)���!"# !C�W�&����#&�"!��JTNR\KZoJ_�]R�̀ZK]MNM̀Z]J�MT�]QJ�fR\T]cUI�QR\IJQRb_�QZtZK_R\I�SZI]J�"���&����"=��! �B 99�� ==��#� ���! )!"*&�9 !��=��#! ���&A�"��=�"���&A�"���8"s"!� ;&�*"#�!�"=&C�$8��$ %��"=& �% !>&�%�#8�u#"99 !��k ;�#?�# �"== %�!�&����#&�# ��"!#����"#�����#8��!�8"s"!� ;&�%"&#��� ==��#� ���! )!"*C��$8�!���&�� �&��"!"#��& =���%"&#��9���9 !�"&&�&&���# �$ %��!�&����#&�9 !��& =���%"&#��&�!<���&C�W�&����#&�!�X;�!��)�"���#� �"=�& =���%"&#��� �#"���!&�� ��"?�9 !�#8"#�&�!<����%�#8�#8��8";=�!C�$8��$ %��� �&�� #��! <����& =���%"&#��&�!<���&�# �� **�!��"=��! ��!#��&C�$ %��&#"99������"#��#8�?��="��# ����"���#8��!���;�"#� ��"��� ;#!�"�8��! )!"*�# ����!�"&��#8��9!�X;���?�%�#8�%8��8�#8�?�� **;���"#��%�#8�!�&����#&�"@ ;#�!��?�=��)C�$8��$ %��"=& ���#�!�&#��������"!#����"#��)����#8��k ;�]cUI�v̀\K̀bJ�dMTw�̀KRoKZ[�̂RK�]QJ�IJ̀ZKZ]J�NRbbJN]MRT�R̂�obZIIO��,-./�-0�xyz3y4{6|�$8��$ %�� 9�}"?*"!>�#��&�= �"#���"#�#8��9  #8�==&� 9�#8��H;==�W;��( ;�#"������#8��� !#8%�&#��"!#� 9�+!�����'�==�"*�k ;�#?C�$8��� �;="#� �� 9�}"?*"!>�#�8"&����!�"&���@?�"@ ;#�9�<����!���#� <�!�#8��="&#�FE�?�"!&A�9! *�FAV~D����DEFE�# �FAVEE����DEDE���CuC�k��&;&�H;!�";�C�$8��$ %���! <���&��;!@&����#!"&8A�!��?�=��)A�"���?"!��%"&#��� ==��#� ��&�!<���&�# �"@ ;#�iEE�8 ;&�8 =�&�;���!�� �#!"�#�%�#8�"��!�<"#��8";=�!A��;!!��#=?�W��;@=���u�!<���&C�W�&����#&�*"?��"==�#8��$ %��# � @#"���"�#!"&8��"!#�"���!��?�=��)�@���9 !�#8��!��! ��!#?C��PQJ�PRSTUI�NRT]KZN]�SM]Q�W��;@=���u�!<���&���! <���&�9 !�#8��#%���B%��>=?�� ==��#� �� 9�#!"&8��( ��"?&�"���$8;!&�"?&��"���%��>=?�� ==��#� �� 9�!��?�="@=��*"#�!�"=&��$8;!&�"?&�C��� ��!�X;�&#�9! *�!�&����#&A��W��;@=���u�!<���&���! <���&�"�hGB)"== ��#!"&8��"!#�"���DEB)"== ��!��?�=��)�@���# �

������������������������������������������������������



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

�������������� �!��"��#$��%�&����������$��"'��(#�$'�����#��'��&��"#)���#$�"#�'��*�'�+"�,-�+�.&�!�+�.�"��/�'0"��� �1�����$"�#��*�(��$���#��'��&���.���%�$�'"����"���"%"$���$��(��$���#�*"$�"#������$'������'$��#��'��&��"#)�."# �2���2�(#��#��$��"'���#$'��$���+'"0�$�������'����#�$�������$��+��"���"$�%�������������%"����3�$"'��3��"'$3��$�#��4'��,�3��#"%�����'������3���"�4(�$������.�$$�'"��3��'�."�-��5�'�����(��$� �6����������)�#�'�$"#)���#�$'��$"�#�%�$�'"�����'�.��,&�"$�%��7" � ��++�"�#���3�*�'#"$�'�3���'+�$3��$� 8�%��$��''�#)�����+��"���+"�,-�+�("$��$���2�(#�*�'�$�����%�$�'"��� �/+��"���������$"�#�����#�$�"#��'������')��$��$���'��"��#$3�("$��$����9��+$"�#��*�(�"$��)�����7" � �'�*'")�'�$�'�3��$�0��3�(����'���#���'&�'�3���$�(�$�'����$�'3��$� 8 �2�����"$�%��'�:�"'������+�'�$��*���*�'�������$"�#�.&�$���2�(# ��!��&���.���%�$�'"�����'��������$���0"�����"#)����$'��%�������$"�#�+'�)'�%��#��%�$�'"�����'�����"0�'���$��!�+�.�"��/�'0"����;�$�'"����!���0�'&�<��"�"$&�����$���"#�;�#����� �=�����"��#����#)�'�����+$������>?@A�BC�ADE�FBGHIJ�KL@MJNOE�@EKPKQNHR�>@BR@?ST�FDE�FBGH�EHKBL@?REJ�@EJNOEHAJ�AB�A?UE�ADEN@�RQ?JJ���#$�"#�'��$����+�'+���."#�����$���BLAJNOE�BC�ABGHT�FDE�FBGH�D?J�?QJB�JA?ANBHEO�BHE�BC�ADE�VBLHAPIJ�'��&��"#)�$'�"��'��.��"#��$��"'�;���#"��W��)���#�X�**�'��#�/$'��$ �Y�'��(��$��"��������$���(��,�&�&��'-�'��#���#�$�����%����&����$'��� �Z'�#������#���"%.��%��$�.����$�"#$��*��'-*��$���#)$���7�'��%����'83�.�#�����("$��'�+���'�$("#�3��#��#�$��9�����[\�+��#�� �]���&�'��(��$��%��$�.����#$�"#���"#�+�+�'�.�)��*�'����"0�'&��$�$���Z�����<�'��!����Y�'��̂��$��1�%+��$�<��"�"$&�"#�;�#����� ��_̀ab�̀c�deè fghb�2���2�(#��*�i���:��#���������#$'��$�("$����+'"0�$�������'�*�'�$���(��,�&�������$"�#��*�$'���3�'��&���.���%�$�'"���3�&�'��(��$�3��#��.��,&�(��$��*'�%��.��$�jk[�������������#����%���%����'�.��"#����� �6������������0��$����+$"�#��*�'�:���$"#)���lm-)����#���'$�*�'�$'�����#���"$��'��#�no-)����#���#$�"#�'��'�'���-��'$�*�'�'��&���.���%�$�'"����*'�%�$�����#$��$��������'�"*����"'�� �!��"��#$��%�&������#&�$&+���*���#$�"#�'�*�'�$���+����%�#$��#��������$"�#��*�$'�����#��'��&���.���%�$�'"��� ��=�����"��#�$�����+$������+?@A�BC�ADE�FBGHIJ�KL@MJNOE�@EKPKQNHR�>@BR@?ST�FDE�FBGH�EHKBL@?REJ�@EJNOEHAJ�AB�LJE�ADE�VBLHAPIJ�>L@>QE�MNH�@EKPKQNHR�>@BR@?S�CB@�RQ?JJ�?HO�ADE�VBLHAPIJ�@EKPKQNHR�A@?NQE@�����$����#��'�$���!��$��npj�Z'"�)��*�'��9�����'��&���.���%�$�'"��� �2���2�(#������%�"#$�"#����+�.�"���+����'��&��"#)�+'�)'�%�"#�$�����(#$�(#��'���$��$�"����'0"����.&�.�$��$���2�(#��#��+'"0�$�������' ��FDE�FBGHIJ�MLQUP�G?JAE�KBQQEKANBH�>@BR@?S�NJ�?QJB�>?@A�BC�ADE�KBQQEKANBH�KBHA@?KA�EqEKLAEO�GNAD�ADE�+'"0�$�������' �6����������%��$�KBHA?KA�ADE�FBGHIJ�>@Nr?AE�JE@rNKE�>@BrNOE@�AB�JKDEOLQE�?�MLQUP�(��$��������$"�#�"#���#s�#�$"�#�("$��$��"'�'�)���'�&�����������)�'.�)��������$"�# �t����.��,&�(��$��������$"�#��0�#$�"���"%"$���$��$�'���"$�%�3�"#����"#)�*�'#"$�'�3��++�"�#���3��'�(��$��)�#�'�$���.&�����#$'��$�'�(�',"#)��#���+'�+�'$& �_̀ab�̀c�ughbvwè �2���2�(#��*�x��#$"���"��#��'�$������$��'#���)���*�y'"#���̂"��"�%�1��#$&��#�$���.�#,���*�$���y�$�%���!"0�'�$��$������$��#��x��#$"���1'��,��#�$���#�'$� �2���2�(#�"����''��#�����#�$���(��$��#�����$��MP�BHE�BC�ADE�zT{T�|?@NHEJ�VB@>IJ�Q?@REJA�M?JE}�|?@NHE�VB@>J�~?JE��L?HANKBT�FDE�zT{T�VEHJLJ�~L@E?LIJ������KEHJLJ�EJANS?AEJ�ADE�>B>LQ?ANBH�BC�ADE�FBGH�BC��L?HANKB�AB�ME�����>EB>QE}�?H�"#�'������*��o�+��+���*'�%�$���p\n\���#����7mo\8 ��2��'���'���.��$�nn\��"#)���*�%"�&���%��3�p\�%��$"-*�%"�&4%��$"��#"$���%��3��#��np\��+�'$%�#$��#"$� �����$��$���*��$�$��$�$���$�(#�"����%+��$��&���''��#����.&�$���;�'"#��Z����"$�"��0�'&��#�",��&�

���������������������������������������������� ���¡� ¢



�

��������	
���������
����� ����	�	������	��������

��������������� !�"�#$��%�� &�'��$������$� �($()����$ �$���$)'� &����$)&��*+,-.��/����$� �0$�'� $����1����%)��� ��%$"(���� '�1��(�� �0)���$��)0&���%$ '���� �'.�/���/$� ���'���$)��23��)'� �''4%$""��%�����$%���$ '�5'�6�������'7�8+���'��)�� �'7�9$)��0�!�%��� ��4����$���'�����'�"� �'7���$�&�9��'�$('7�$ ��%�)�%�7�$ ��"�'$ �%��$0&�7�$ ��0� ��'�7�$ ��%$ 1� �� %��'�$��7���$�$99�%��'(�%�'7�� 0�8+�1�%� ��(�$(�����'.�:�%���$)'��$�0�$���)'� �''��'���'($ '�����9$���� 0�� &�������$� �'$��0���'��.��;$'����'�0� �'�� 0��)'� �''�'�%$ ���%��%$���%��$ �'��1�%�'������<"���%� �=�'($'���>��1�%�'�5?�'���@$  �%��$ 'A���$��� 0��'����'�7�!��0���'���� 0���%!%�� &.��/���@$) �!���'$�(�$1�0�'�����%!%�� &���������9$��/$� ���'�0� �'.��/���/$� ���'$�%$ 0)%�'�$ ��$����$�%��� B)(�0�!'�� �%$$�0� ���$ ����������@$) �!.��/���/$� ���'$�$%%�'�$ ���!�(�$1�0�'��)�C����'����"$1������ ���'�0� �'���D)�'���''�'�� %��$���9�����$� ���$9������)�C����"'�%�  $�����0����"� �0.������� �

EFFEGHIJKF�LMNOPQR�SST�UVUU�WQXY�KOY�UUZ�[\]Q�̂_�Ò�̂_



��������	��
������������������������������������� !��" �# ��$���#�� �%� �&�!���'!(���� !��'!($)��*����#�+���,�� �-��� !��+�.���+�����),,+��/�$��� �,� �,�0� �!���"��1 23)��4�3�!�'�# ��-55!(��)5�$����)6�$+�78�(6$!9��7�!: ��;��0)��3)����($!�#��)6�$+�78�(6$!9������<==�>?@A>��

B��)6�$+��)CD��8��)6�$��/�!�(���!��! C��'!�#!�! �EEBFE�G�HIJKHFEKLIII�M�222�D2(#)9�)�#��

�

�?N?�O�PQ?��ORR<>S��;���*)�!,�� 3$��/� ��!�#� �,�T�(+(�!�#�T�#6� $!)�3�!��'!�#!�! ��,C!�!3$� $!9���),��*�($!)��F'��EIKBJI���U6!���$� $��)( ��:6�!3,!($!)�3�,�9��)D� �,�C !�$ !��()CD�����3!9�� �,�!�$�#� $�,�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� �3���;���()�$��$3�)5�$���D� �� ���!�$��,�,�$)�,�3(�!V��$���(6����$�3)�!,�2 3$��3+3$�C� �,��)2�3)�!,�2 3$��2!���V��C � #�,�)9���$�����8$�$2��$+�WEIX�+� �3���-��06���EE��EIIY��V+�T�3)�6$!)��Z6CV���WT�3���Z)�X�IYKHI[��$���/�!�(���!��! C��) �,�)5��)6�$+�*6D��9!3)�3�W�) �,X� ,)D$�,� ��)6�$+K2!,��*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��$)�C��$�3$ $����#6� $!)�3���;���EIIY�/�!�(���!��! C��)6�$+�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��!�(�6,�,�$���;)2�3�)5�\6C5�!�3��] +C �&�$��-(()U6 ��� �,�̂6 �$!()���;��� ,)D$�,�D� ��2 3�36VC!$$�,�$)�$���'!�#!�! �\�D �$C��$�)5�7�9!�)�C��$ ��6̂ �!$+�W'�\7̂ X�� �,�$��� #��(+� DD�)9�,�$���D� ��)���D�!��EE��EII[�����( 63��$���EIIY�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��!3��� �!�#�$�����,�)5�$���$2��$+K+� ��D� ��!�#�D��!),��$����) �,� 6$�)�!_�,�56�,!�#�!��$���%!3( ��4� ��EIEI��6,#�$�$)���9!3�� �,�6D, $��$���D� ��$)���5��($�(� �#�3�!��$����)6�$+̀3�3)�!,�2 3$��C � #�C��$�D�)#� C3������6D, $�,�,� 5$�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��� 3�V����,�9��)D�,�V+� �()�36�$ �$��*�*�7�#!����3��2!$��!�D6$�5�)C�D�)5�33!)� ��3$ 55� �,�$���*)�!,�� 3$���,9!3)�+�a�)6D��2�!(��!3� �3$ �,!�#�()CC!$$���)5�(!$!_���C�CV��3� DD)!�$�,�V+�$����) �,���;���*)�!,�� 3$���,9!3)�+�a�)6D� DD�)9�,�$���6D, $�,�,� 5$�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� �� $�!$3�%�V�6 �+�BI��EIEE��C��$!�#�� �,�$���D� ��2 3�36V3�U6��$�+�36VC!$$�,�$)�$���D �$!(!D $!�#�;)2�3�)5�\6C5�!�3��] +C �&�$��-(()U6 ��� �,�̂6 �$!()�5)����9!�2�����D6V�!(�)6$�� (��D�)#� C�2 3� �3)�!CD��C��$�,�$)�)V$ !��D6V�!(�!�D6$�)��$���6D, $�,�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��5�)C��)C�)2���3̀� 33)(! $!)�3��D�!9 $����563��()���($!)��()CD �!�3��$����� CV���)5��)CC��(��� �,�$���#���� ��D6V�!(���'!�#!�! ��,C!�!3$� $!9���),��*�($!)��F'��EIKBJIKBJI�����U6!��3�$����) �,�$)�D6V�!3�� ��)$!(�� �,��)�,� �D6V�!(��� �!�#�)��$���*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��)�� �C :)�� C��,C��$�$)�$���D� ��D�!)��$)� ,)D$!)��V+�$����) �,���-��*�D$�CV���L��EIEE��V+�T�3��Z)��EEKYB[��$����) �,� 6$�)�!_�,�$�������&�$)�$����) �,�$)� ,9��$!3���)$!(��)5� �D6V�!(��� �!�#�5)��$��� ,)D$!)��)5�$���6D, $�,�EIEE�/�!�(���!��! C��)6�$+�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ����b$�!3�$�����()CC��, $!)��)5�3$ 55�$� $�$����) �,� ,)D$3�$���6D, $�,�EIEE�/�!�(���!��! C��)6�$+�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��� �

����	�R����c�d���e� -($)V���BB��EIEE�<c�	�����f�e� �,)D$�$���gD, $�,�EIEE�/�!�(���!��! C��)6�$+�*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ��d�����h��Pi��h�e� �)6�$+2!,��>�j�����	�<h���e� �DD�)9��$�����3)�6$!)�� �,� ,)D$�$���*)�!,�� 3$��" � #�C��$�/� ���d�����i���k�<c�h��l��	e� \�D �$C��$�)5�/6V�!(��)�&3��*)�!,�� 3$��\!9!3!)�����

�l��	e� ;�)C 3�0��*C!$���\!��($)��)5�/6V�!(��)�&3�



�����������	��
�

����������	������	�	������������	������
�

����	�
��

�������������	��������������	�������� ��������

�!
�"�#�$%#!
%&����'�((()�(���*)�����

+,-./01234�56	����������	�������������7	�������7	������������ ��������������������*	����	��	������! ��
�%�$���	8���	��6�������9����������������������������	����������������	*	���������������������	6	���*	��������	����	�����������	������	�	���������6����	�����	��6	�����	��������(���	�����	������6�(������(���	�(���	������	���*	���6	��	���
���	���)��56	����������	������	�	�����������	������	���	��:�	������6	����������	������������������	;����9	�������:����������������(�6�����(���	��	�	��������*	���6	�
�%�	������������	����<�����*	�*�	(��:��6	�����	��������(���	������	�	�������	�<����	�����������:�(���	���*	��������������	��6���������<�����������:�	����������������	��:������	���6��������	������(���	<������	���:�����	��:������<�������	���	����:�����	���������	����	������	���		��<��������������������������*	�)�����=��	�

��
��>�����7	�)�?�)��>%#�@���6	�A����������	����������%(��	����������	������	�	�����������		�� ���������	��������)��56���
��>������	�����������������������	������	�	������������	���6	�5�(����:�B��:��	���C�����D	�������8���������E�������)��56	�
��>�����(�������	8�	�����������	������6	� �BFE�������6	���	���������*	���6	�������������

��
��@)��56	�������G��
��>����������	������	�	�����������	�������6	�	����:������(	���%�	������������	����)�����������:��6	�H�����I	���
�
��A���	����6	�A��������6���J	��:�������:��������������%	�������	��:��6	�
��>����������	������	�	�����������	:	����6���	������6	�������G�������(���	������	�	�����������)��56	�������G�����������������F����		�����	�����	*	���	����:���������	�����������	������	�	�����������6	�:���:�
�
�)������F����		���������	���������6����6�����6	��	*	���	�������	���:�������:	����������::������6	����������	���*������K������(6��6����������������������		��:�����J	���	��	����������	������6	�A����)��56	������	�����:�����������	������	�	�������(������	������	�	������6	��	���������:�
�

�������6	����������	���*������K����������*	���6	������	�������������H	�����������
�

���		����)��56	����:��
�

����������	������	�	�������������������	���6	�������G��*������:��������(���	������	�	���:����6	��	����(	�����	�������������	�������������������*	�������	���*	��:�����6	�
��>���������(	�����	*	����	(���������*	�)��56	�	������������������*	����	���	���:�	������	������!��:��6	��������������	;����	��������	�����*	��	������L���������	�6�����	�<��	*	���������F��%���D�:�����������	�����������������<����������������:������������������������	*	�������6��	�M �����6	�	�����������:�����	<�	*����������	�������	�*��	����������%�::���������<����������������	����������	����������*	�����������(���	��	����������������<����������������������	������	�	����:��������������(���	�������	����(���	�<�	*���������������*������:�����	8���	���������:������<���������	�������(��6���9��	���9������������)�����������@��
�

���6	������	�����������	������	�	�������(����������	������6	���������������5�(����:�B��:��	���C�����D	�������8���������E��������:����	*�	()������������::��������	�	��	��������������	��6�����������������������������������6	������	�����������	������	�	�������:����6��	�(�	��G������������������*��	��	:��	���	�������������	����6	��6���	���:�����	��	�������6	��	�	��������)��56	�����	��6��������������	�����	��������������������(	��������������	�����	�����	�����6	�������G��(	����	��6��������	��������	��������������:���)��������:	(�8�	���������������	����(	�	��	�	�*	����������6	�����	��6�����	��)��C�(	*	�������������&��
�

�����::��	�	�*	�������	%���	������	���*���	����:������H���:�����������	���	����6��������	�����	���������	����:�����6	�H���6������	�:��������	�������������������(6��6�������������:��������N@�:���6%���	��������J����������?���6	��� �������)��������:��6	�	�����	������	���	���������������	��	������6	������	�����������	������	�	������������������������*	���������6	������	�����	��	����������(��	������6	����������:����*��	��	������	:��	���	�������������	����������	��������	��:���������6	���������	���)��



�����������	��
�

����������	������	�	������������	������
�

����	����

�������������	 �������������	��������!��������

�"
�#�$��%$"
%&����'�((()�(���*)�����

!��������������������*	����	��	������"!��
�%���%���)+��	,���	���-	�+�������������-��������	�����-�����������-	����������-	����������	������	�	��������������.�����	���	�������-	���������������������������-	�+����)������	��	��	��&��
�

�����/	�)�0�)�

%1�2���-	�+��������-���3	���-	��	�4�����-	�+����������*	����	������	��5���������-	������5����-	�����������5��-	������	��
�

������	�����������������������	������	�	������)���67899�:;<=>>;?@87A=?�B������-	��	����	���������5����55��-����-	�+������������-	������	��
�

������	�����������������������	������	�	������)��6CDEFGC�HCECI�J�KLIFGM�ANOPGQ�R-	����������	������	�	�����������	,���	��������������!�����������������	�������������/	�������/	��������)��B�����������	�(��-�����	��	�����������-	�!�STU�����(��--����������	��5��	������5��������(���	�5������	�����������	��-	�����������5����5��-	�5��������������������������������������������	�������������*	�����������	������	�	������)��R-	������	�����������	��5����	��-��	�B!��(-��-�(�����*��	��������������������������������-	�	 ����������5�����	)���R-	���������������-	�������V�����������	�W��(�-������	�����������X����	��	��	������������	���	����	�Y�Z��.	���*	��W%2[)��9F\GPI�ANOPGQ�R-	�	�������5������������������������-	�������-	�����)��R-	����������	������	�	�����������������������	����-�����	���5�	��5����	��������������������	������&������	���-	�5���������	�����	���-�����	��	,���	�������-�����	�������	�	��������	��������	�	����-	�	�����)�������(���	������������	�5���	��5�����-	����������	�T��	�����	�]�����������������������5������		�	��������	�	���������������*	��(�����	�������	�	�����������5��-	�����������	���	*�	(�����	��������������������	�����������������	��	������

%�̂1)����HC_PI�ANOPGQ����������	�������������/	�������/	������������!��������������������*	����	��	������"!��
�%�����	,���	��-�������.��������������	*	�������������������������	������	�	�������)��������������!��������������������*	����	��	������"!��
�%���%�
�)]���-	����������	������	�	�����������������	���������5��-	�������*	����������V���	������������������-	����)��!��������������������*	����	��	������"!��
�%���%���)+��	,���	���-	�+�������������-��������	�����-�����������-	����������-	����������	������	�	��������������.�����	���	�������-	���������������������������-	�+����)���67899�<=?78<7�A?9=:>87A=?��������W������'�Z$��[�$"
%&̂�"��������̀ �(���*)����



���������		�
�����
���

�	����
�����
�
���
�����	
�� ��������
�� ������ �!��"#�$%&'()�

*"�+, -"'(.�*�,����(/(,("! 0)�"&���112�3433



��������	
��������
�
����

�����������������������
���������� ����!�����������!

�"���#$��!�#�$���!�%����
����

&��%#��'����"����!�����
�����!�����!�(�����%����

�%����#����)*
�����!�+�����,�����%

����-����.�+,-/�!�����0
����'��������������!�(����

��1���%�
��!�'�(�����!�(�����(����

0��%�����!��"����'����2
��34�1����)

�����!�+�����5�"��������
�����1���%#����!���%� �

���+,-��#!���)
�����������������������

����#�0����'�����������'��
�+,-���!��!�#�����01��

'��678�)
�9��:;<

=



��������	
��������
�
����

��������������������
 !����"��#$$%&

������"�'(������)��� 
���*+������((�����)�� , ���� -�.�/-�"��+�0�*/
��1��+�2'' 3����

����4����"' & �5���"�6����� -�#$7*��
��!(���"�6�!��" �&

�8��#$#$��)��92������)
 �":�����!(��� �!����&;<=>?@A�BCCD����
�

E



����������	
��������
������������������������

���������������
� !���
���� ���"���������#����������

	
�$�����������������

�
� !�
%��&���������'����������

�
�����������#�����(�)�
���*
�#)+

,���'-��������	�'��
�������������������������

����

�#)���''������ ��-��(�����������
�#

)���������,����
� ! #�������#������������	�
''����(�������&�������

���
./012�34567�8494:7;

796�<049
=<>?@A>�.38< BCDEF�GHIJK�LHMHNKOKM

J�PDHM�QKRKDCSOKMJ�JC�Q
HJK T



��������	
��������
�
����

������������������� !��"#��$%����$#��#%�&�
�'$(��$)�&*�#

+��&*�##�#,�-�(������-�
(���'��$#��#%�.$#%���$#(

/��0�(���1�#�����$#��
#%�.$�'$(���$#

2��0�(���3�#�,���#
��� (����4������5

6��� (����7�#%�#, 8��&�9*���&������'���$# :���;��%(�<((�((��#� =��0�(���3�#�,���#
��"#��������( >?@A�BAC?DEFG�HI�JBKDLFG�@

AE�MN�O@P?FG
QRSTU������VWXUY

XU�
Z



����������	��	�
�
�����

�������������������������
����������� ���!���������"

��������!�����!�
#���������"�����$�!����%�

�&��������%�!�������������
���������

�����������������$����$��
%�����������'�������%�

�����$
#"�����'����������������

�� ����������$��%�
����������(�������$����

�����)�������������������
�'������!!����

�����������������������$�
�%��!�����������'�����

#�����������������������
*��������$��%�!�����$

����������'��+���,������
,����������� �������$�������

��$��%�
-���������������������+��

��$��������������������!��
����������

.�������#��)���&�/�����
���������������������0

������������%������$�1���
���������������)�!!�������

��������$��%
��������������$���������

�����������
���%���(�"�����!����'�

������������23456�789:;�<8=8>;?
;=:�@48= A

2B<<�CD��E�27<@
�����2������	��	�
�2



��������	
��������
�
����

������������������ !�"
��#$%�����&$�%�'("� ��)�%��"�))�""�"* +,--.�/0123/�0-43-/56
78

+9:327.678�8;2//�1<0=0
;678

+>218<5<.�-?51<20@�A�
<.?0256-7

+B<0-C<1=�-D�0-7/51?05
6-7�27.�.<4-;656-7� .<E16/�425<162;/FGH�IGJK��GLMGM
������NLNONPONQG RSTUVSW�RSUXSW�Y�RSVZV[
\]̂

�����&$�%�'� "�)����%�!'
�� _��� %̀���$���$%�a�� ��

�$��b�"�����$c�!�%�� !!�� "
#$"�!d

��� "�)�!� %����'�����$��
���e�����'����b�"���#�$̀�

�c���"�� _������c$������
%�feghh��$%"d i



��������	
��������
�
����

���������������������� 
���!���!������"�"#� ��������$�$� �� ���%���%
���&

�'(���"�����"����%�  ����
��������$$����"��� $� �� ���%���%�����"���� �
�"#� ����)*+� ��,-&

�,"������%�" ��(%���"�!���
*+� ��,-��"!�� ��(%�(���  %+�$(��$����.�#�"��"�/�/
0�1��+�$� �� ���

�����%�" ��(%���"�� ����
��$�!���/�/2&

��$$����"���%���%����� �3
�4������"$��"����� 563*��"$��( ��.�� ��� �
"��$�� ��*(.��%�

7����"#&89:�;9<=��9>?9?
������@>@A@BA@C9 DEFGHIJJ�KILMNLEJ�OEMEPIQ
R�STUQUVW�XYELW�Z[�

�\�"$!�����"���������"� �"
%���2]2̂��(�%+� ���!��$$

����"�����"$��(�+���_�$��"
��2̀&̀ a



��������	
��������
�
����

���������������
���������������� ��� !"�#��$%$&'$�()'�*
$� (�+), -�."(/$�0($��1$$

�2" -�3#�2�)2$�/#�)4&$�(
5

�0($��6$ $�7"(�&)/�*7"&
8$-�( &*$�9:;+�"-)2/ )&

� &�<==>5
�+.?��6'&- &8� & / "/ 

%$(@ AB&*�$"($�(), -�4"(/$�6$
$(�/)�*)%$��6'/'�$)2$�"/

 )&",�"&-�*"2 /",�$C2$&($
(5

A;)&( -$��27"($-� &*�$"
($� &�(), -�4"(/$�6$$(�/)�*

)%$���7"($�BD�,"&-6 ,,�$C2
"&( )&5

A;)&( -$��7#3� -�6$$�E*)
!3 &"/ )&�(), -�4"(/$�'(

$��6$$�"&-�,"&-6 ,,�/ 22 &8
�6$$(F5

GHIJK�LMNOP�QRHSRMT�UVW
KJWS

X



��������	
��������
�
����

�����������������
����������

��� !"#$"%�!"&"�'"$�#!
"�!"(')!"%�*+�$',,+!*� '!

!"�*�#�%�-'*'!"�+,"!#*)+�
$.

�/*'%0�)��,!+1!"$$�20� 
+�$'3*#�*�*+�!"&)"4�-'�%)

�1�+,*)+�$�#�%�!" +55"
�%�

-'*'!"�!#*" $. �6" +55"�%#*)+�$�4)
33�2"�5#%"�%'!)�1�789:�2

'%1"*�,!+ "$$.
;<



��������	
��������
�
����

������������������
�������

���������� !"#$�%&%�$�'
�()�*%+(%,�-./�)"##%.&� ����01�2�3&������ 4./(+(
/�-��5*(%6(.23�,(&7�58!9 9%$&%#'%*�:;������ <%=

�%3&�6"*�58!9�>�'�()�?%-
*(.2

8)&"'%*�@@;������ >�'�(
)�?%-*(.2�-./�58!9�-/"$

&(".
A-��0B(.&%*������ 1/"$&

(".�'��C",.3�-./�3�'#(3
3(".�

&"�D1EFG
HH



���������	
�����������������
�������� ��



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Item Type 

□ Award □ Proclamation

Statement of Purpose

Iii Resolution/Ordinance Iii Motion □ Discussion 

Direct Staff to finding funding in mid-year review budget for an outdoor fitness court 
studio to be located in the areas of Ginn Park and the Delta Center. 

Background/References 

Resolution# R-2014-019 asked that we identify and support recreational programs that encourage active living. 
Comprehensive Plan Recreation Goal: Provide recreationa opportunities for all ages of residents within Town of 
Dumfries - Policy 1 states to develop programs that encourage active participation in recreational activities and 
social development. Also watch this video: https://nationalfitnesscampaign.com/watch 

Fiscal Impact 
Up to $200,000 

Suggested Motion 

Adopt resolution and allocate funds for an outdoor fitness court studio as part of the 2023 National Fitness Campaign 

Requested Meeting Date 

IFeburary 21, 2023 

Attachments 

• For awards and proclamations, please attach desired language

Resolution to allocated funds for outdoor fitness court
2023 NFC 2023 Healthy City Campaign Briefing 



AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, 
FEBRUARY 21, 2023: ON A MOTION MADE BY ___________________ 
AND SECONDED BY _______________________, THIS RESOLUTION 
WAS ADOPTED; VOTE: 
 

Tyrone A. Brown, ____; 
  Brian K. Fields, _____; 
 Selonia B. Miles, _____;  
Monaé S. Nickerson, ___; 
 Shaun R. Peet, _______; 
Caetrina A. Peterson, ___: 
Derrick R. Wood, _____; 

 
 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND ALLOCATE FUNDS FOR AN  
OUTDOOR FITNESS COURT® AS PART OF THE 

2023 NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries has submitted a Grant Application to 
National Fitness Campaign (NFC) for participation in their 2023 initiative to install and 
activate outdoor Fitness Courts® in 200 cities and schools across the country, and;  
   

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries plan to promote and implement a free-to-
the-public outdoor Fitness Court® in alignment with it’s 2014 Comprehensive Plan to 
provide recreational opportunities for all ages of residents within the Town of Dumfries, 
and;  
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries will secure funding as needed through 
community sponsors or our general fund, which will be made available and committed 
to this program for the purchase of the outdoor Fitness Court®, and;  
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries will commit to construction and launch of 
the outdoor Fitness Court® by the end of the 2023 fiscal year, and;  
   

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries Town Council believes the outdoor Fitness 
Court® is an important wellness ecosystem that supports healthier communities, 
commits to funding to participate in NFC’s 2023 Campaign, and will earn local and 
national recognition as a leader in providing affordable health and wellness, and;  
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries Town Council has been committed to being a 
Healthy Eating Active Living Community committed to identifying and supporting 
recreational programs that encourage active living since 2014 with Resolution R-2014-
019. 
   



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Dumfries Town 
Council will collaborate with NFC to implement the outdoor Fitness Court® and make 
fitness free to community residents and visitors.   
 
This resolution shall become effective on February 21, 2023. 
 

    
     By Order of Council: 

 
 

 
     Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Attest:  
 
_______________________ 
Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 



2023 HEALTHY CITY CAMPAIGN BRIEFING
NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN



2021 FEATURED ARTIST COLLECTION2022 FEATURED ARTIST COLLECTION

BROUGHT TO YOU BY
NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN



W H AT  W E  D OW H O  W E  A R E
National Fitness Campaign is a San Francisco 

based wellness consulting firm.
NFC develops partnerships with cities, schools 

and sponsors to build healthy communities.



USA CANADA AUSTRALIA

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN STORY

1979
FITNESS COURT® 
INVENTED

1980-2000
CAMPAIGN 
EXPANDS

2012
NEW CAMPAIGN & 
WORLD CLASS TEAM

MARK LAUREN

GADI AMITMITCH MENAGED

SAM LUCENTE
SPECIAL FORCES

NEW DEAL DESIGNNFC FOUNDER

HEWLETT PACKARD

2018 -  PRESENT
WELCOMING OUR 
500TH HEALTHY 
COMMUNITY

2030
NFC REACHES 10,000 
COMMUNITIES

1 9 7 9 1 9 8 0 2 0 1 2 2 0 1 8 2 0 3 0

DESIGN TEAM

San Francisco Stanford
University

THE FIRST FITNESS COURT®

10,000
FITNESS COURTS®

3 COUNTRIES



BUILD HEALTHY 
COMMUNITIES

OUR MISSION

WE MAKE WORLD CLASS 
FITNESS FREE!  



A COMPREHENSIVE 
COMMUNITY WELLNESS 

PROGRAM

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW

FITNESS COURT® AMBASSADOR 
TRAINING

MOBILE APP

LAUNCH & 
IMPACT

MEDIA & PRESS
DESIGN & 

PLANNING

GRANT 
FUNDING

INSTALLATION

SPONSOR 
SUPPORT



FITNESS COURT®

FITNESS COURT®
WORLDS BEST OUTDOOR GYM



 7 MOVEMENT FULL BODY WORKOUTS

CORE SQUAT PUSH LUNGE PULL AGILITY BEND

FUNCTIONAL TRAINING SYSTEM
THOUSANDS OF EXERCISES

SCIENTIFICALLY DESIGNED

FITNESS COURT®



“ ”
FITNESS COURT®

TITLE TITLE
N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

I am glad to see movements to improve balance. 
- Carol Claybaker, Senior Resident of Janesville, WI

ADULTS OF ALL AGES AND ABILITIES



FITNESS COURT® APP
CAMPAIGN SERVICES



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN SERVICES

AMBASSADOR 
TRAINING

PRE LAUNCH
SUPPORT

MEDIA & PRESS LAUNCH!
FREE WORKOUTS 

& GROUP CLASSES
 IMPACT

Build a wellness culture to engage people in healthy communities! 



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FITNESS COURT® PUBLIC ART

2023 NFC Public Art Collection

Each Fitness Court® is a one-of-a-kind work of art.

No Additional Funding Required

New for 2023: Nationwide Public Art Collection

2023 JEAN-MICHEL BASQUIAT

Additional Funding Required: 
$10,000

Additional Funding Required: 
$25,000

Additional Funding Required: 
$100,000

NFC DESIGN STUDIO

LOCAL ARTIST

FEATURED ARTIST



LET’S BRING PEOPLE OUTDOORS AND BUILD A WELLNESS CULTURE TOGETHER!

Cities designed for people have a tremendous impact on the health and happiness of their residents. 

This is our work at the campaign, to improve the quality of life for people in every community.

CAMPAIGN IMPACT



A COMPREHENSIVE 
COMMUNITY WELLNESS 

PROGRAM

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW

FITNESS COURT® AMBASSADOR 
TRAINING

MOBILE APP

LAUNCH & 
IMPACT

MEDIA & PRESS
DESIGN & 

PLANNING

GRANT 
FUNDING

INSTALLATION

SPONSOR 
SUPPORT



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

NFC 2023 NATIONWIDE STATUS

10,000+ Fitness Courts® coming to America by 2030

BUILD A FREE OUTDOOR FITNESS COURT® WITHIN 
A 10 MINUTE BIKE RIDE OF EVERY AMERICAN

We are building the largest public private partnership in support of community wellness in America!   

OUR GOAL



WE’RE PLEASED TO ANNOUNCE THE 2023 CAMPAIGN

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

225 NEW PARTNERS
2023



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

NFC GRANT REQUIREMENTS

IS WELLNESS A 
PRIORITY?

SITE 
WITH IMPACT

FUNDING
MATCH

CAMPAIGN 
TIMING

NFC GRANT PROGRAM

STEP 1 STEP 3STEP 2 STEP 4



PA
RKS & RECREATIO

N

ST
AKEHOLDERS

CO

UNCIL MEMBERS

M
AY

OR & CITY MANAG
ER

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

WELLNESS AS A PRIORITY

HEALTHY 
LIVINGBUILD A FREE OUTDOOR GYM WITHIN

A 10 MINUTE BIKE RIDE OF EVERY AMERICAN

OUR MISSION

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN MISSION
Accessible Healthy Infrastructure®

STEP 1



Design & Planning Consulting
Feasibility Study for Fitness Court® Locations

ACTIVITY ANALYSIS | PHYSICAL 
Austin, TX

Phase 1 
Potential Sites

Future Phase
Expanded Network

Farmers Market
Nutrition Network

FITNESS COURT

WALKABILITY

NUTRITION 

10
 M

IN
 W

A
LK

20
 M

IN
 W

A
LK

Walking Radius
10 Minute = .5 mile
20 Minute = 1 mile

SITE MAP - CIRCULATION OPPORTUNITIES

SW LOCATION NW LOCATION NW LOCATION - SIMPLE PATH

Laguna Beach, CA

Walk, Bike, Run, Jog

Site Plan Integration

Pedestrian Movement
Analysis

Funding support for a network of Fitness Courts to 
encourage pedestrian movement across the community

VISIBLE

1 Site locations must be 
recognizable with high 
visibility.

3
CONNECTED
Site locations must 
be integrated with 
pedestrian infrastructure. 

2
ACTIVE
Site locations must be 
heavily trafficked and 
centrally located.

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

SITES WITH IMPACT
STEP 2



TOTAL FUNDING 
REQUIREMENT

2023 CAMPAIGN FUNDING REQUIREMENT

NFC PROGRAM FUNDING
The Fitness Court® and National Campaign Services $ 155,000

NFC NATIONAL GRANT FUNDING AWARD $30,000 

NFC PROGRAM TOTAL WITH $30,000 GRANT AWARD $ 125,000

CONCRETE SLAB
Can be performed in-house or in-kind 0-20,000est.$

EIS INSTALLATION
Turn Key Fitness Court Assembly
Art & Graphic Installation
Installation Partner (separate contract)

With Prevailing Wage Rates: $27,000
$ 25,000

$145,000-
$170,000
Includes standard art collection

NFC Standard
Included

NFC Design Studio
$10,000

OPTIONAL
Local Artist
$25,000

Public Art Options



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FUNDING & SPONSOR SUPPORT 
OVER 1000+ SPONSORS NATIONWIDE

Funding Strategy & Support
Expert consultation on building consensus and best 
practices for securing matching funding from Federal, 
State, Local and Private sources.

SPONSORS NATIONWIDE
OVER1000

LOCAL AND REGIONAL 
SPONSORS

FEDERAL AND STATE 
FUNDING

Expert funding consulting 
for eligible partners

ALTERNATE FUNDING PATHWAYS

FEDERAL

STATE LOCAL



V

LAUNCHING NATIONWIDE IN 2023
FITNESS COURT STUDIO®



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FITNESS COURT STUDIO® FITNESS
ART
DANCE
YOGA 
ZUMBA
PILATES
STRETCH



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

FITNESS COURT STUDIO®

ADDITIONAL 
FUNDING REQUIRED $35,000
**Limited Fitness Court Studio® programs available in each state in 2023

World’s first integrated outdoor gym experience with 
two programmable class rooms 

Over 2,000 square feet of wellness infrastructure 

Includes edge to edge art mural as studio classroom 
backdrop
Compatible with existing Fitness Courts® and your 
Fitness Court® network 

CONCRETE SLAB ADDITION
Can be performed in-house or in-kind $0-15,000est.



Campaign seeking qualified applicants 
able to meet the 2023 time frame for 

adoption and local funding match. 

CAMPAIGN TIMING
N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

STEP 4

2023 GRANT APPLICATION 
PERIOD NOW OPEN



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

PARTNERSHIP QUALIFICATION PROCESS

PRE APPLICATION 
PHASE

AWARD PHASE

LAUNCH PHASE

1 Feasibility Review
2 Evaluation Call 
3 Non-Binding Grant Application

4 Award of Grant Eligibility 
5 Local Adoption by Governing Body
6 Develop and Confirm Funding Match

7 Shipment for Storage
8 Install Concrete Slab and Art Approval 
9 Fitness Court Assembly 
10 Press Launch Ceremony 

(First Come, First Served for Qualified Applicants) 



N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

DISCUSSION - Q&A

IS WELLNESS A 
PRIORITY?

SITE 
WITH IMPACT

FUNDING
MATCH

CAMPAIGN 
TIMING

SCHEDULE 
EVALUATION 

CALL IF 
APPROPRIATE

Q&A

STEP 1 STEP 3STEP 2 STEP 4

NEXT STEP


	ADPA9E.tmp
	General Heiser Branch
	Enrollment	
	Town Members
	             
	2022� Programs
	 PROGRAMS
	 PROGRAMS
	YOUTH SUMMIT 
	Slide Number 9
	 Summer Camp
	Slide Number 11
	Discover what happened:
	Slide Number 13
	SUMMER
	SUMMER
	2023 Programs
	SPORTS
	Sports Growth
	Community Outreach
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	ADPCAC3.tmp
	Slide 1
	Slide 5
	Slide 5
	Slide 5

	ADP4600.tmp
	Slide 1
	Slide 5
	Slide 5

	ADPAA76.tmp
	AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY ______________________, AND SECONDED BY _______________, THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED: VOTE
	By Order of Council:
	ATTEST:

	ADP6D17.tmp
	AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023: ON A MOTION MADE BY ___________________ AND SECONDED BY _______________________, THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED; VOTE:




